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Appeals Held : That the contribution contemplated in
® Appeals (Privy Council) Ordinance section 3 and ‘the rule was not payable in the eveng of the suicide
rule 1 of the scheMule—Proceedings under section 10 of a member.
of the Waste Lands Ordinance No. 1 of }897— A e e e SRR
Decision of the Supreme Court that there 'isf-r right E ‘;;’A""\,IHI{M}“;\ “’ TI_IL Cevion LAWYERS "1
of appeal from a decision of the District Coygl under SNIVOLIEE G s OUEaTI0 N b Sy ek
section 20 of the Waste Lands OrdinancefNo. 1 of
1897—1Is there a right of appeal tofthe Privy BrOk_erS
Council from such decision—Final gjudgment—°® _ Where by reason of a custom the brokers are
Meaning of. ® liable to be sued by the sellers, they are not relieved

® of their liability because it is inconsistent with
Held : (i) That a judgmegt off the Supreme their position as mere agents under the general
Court declaring that there is no righ of appeal from law.
the decision of the District Counfl in a proceeding = Cota )
under section 20 of the WastefLands l()1'(;{inan(§ SEE L DiCpiliang e L 103
No. 1 of 1897 is a final judgmeﬁt for the purposes Buildins
of rule 1 (a) of the ichcdule to, the Appeals (Privy uliding o . :
Council) Owdinance. oo f 4 Building—Adjoining premises—Portion of 1st
- ; floor of one projecting over the ground floor of other—
ii, That a proceeding under section 20 of the Sale in blocks as depicted in plan—Omission in plan
Wéte Lands Ordinance No? 1 of 1897 is not a civil to show projection—Blocks sold described with

e ®uit_or action for the purpose of section 3 of the reference to plan—Ownership of such projection.
Appeals (Privy Counggl) Ordinance and that parties . . :
to such proceedings have no right of appeal to the _ In a decree for sale certain premises depicted
Privy Council. in a plan marked D1 and bearing assessment num-

bers were ordered to be sold in blocks. Two of the
VANDERPOORTEN VS THE SETTLEMENT OFFICER 14 premises adjoining each other bore the assessment
: Nos. 212 and 216. D1 showed that a portion of the
Appeals (Privy Council) Ordinance—Section 3 Ist floor of No. 212 projected cover the ground
° wd Rule 1(h) of the schedule— Application for a floor of 216. :

® Writ o,° Certiorari on the judge of an election court— )

Order refusing t” issue a writ—Is an application For the purpose of the sale a new plan P3
for a Writ of=Certiorari a civil suit or action for the was made. It referred to the assessment numbers
purposes of setion 3. but did not show the said projection. At the sale

.3 o T separate blocks were sold as partitioned in P3 and

Held : That an application for a Writ of plaintiff became purchaser of lot 216 and defendant

o Uertiorari is a civil action for the purposes of the purchaser of lot 212.

section 3 of the Appeals (Privy Council) Ordinance. In the conveyance to the plaintiff the block is

b - i - . described as the allotment of land presently bearin
Ag bu. GO(I)M"SINGHD‘ (AerLICANE) i assessment No. 216 ; western bou:ll)dary as premisc%
. ; _ e . Lo bearing assessment No. 212 and extent as 2.12

Privy Council—Application for leave to appeal A e ‘ . s R
— Rule lyof the rules iﬁj!he schedule to the Appeals {)erclh(ia‘s, ‘llf('?rd’}ng L(; p)}(‘“? Pd3 III.lbthle .(onxcy i
(Privy Council) Ordinance. o defendan f.t 1e block is described as premises
bearing assessmert No. 212; eastern boundary
Held : (i) That in ascertaining the value of "”; lUtP,f"'; 8Tex 48 8.46, perehicsHccording SLo
- ﬁhe action for the purposes of rule 1 (a) of the Pl Lo

& schedule to the Appeals (Privy Council) Ordinance h A ol 1] . = : %
_ ® the judgment n'llll.‘}t be looked at as it affects IEEI(:_ G _fl)i,fl:l}“t_““ Ii_‘-]:‘? p?‘ “&15‘ H Ifss?r:itlal

. the incerests of the party who is prejudiced by it LR B G S D L B e e L el
and who s eks to relieve himself of it by appeal. (ii) That plaintiff became the owner of every-
- AW I At =7 thing above the portion of the ground floor

@ (i) That tb#imere fact that a decision is in con- depicted as No. 216 in plan P8 including the portion
flict with av sther det'lslo_n of the Supreme Court of the building projecting on it; and the defen-
does not maue the question involved a matter of dant is restricted to that only which is above the

= grgat general or of public importance. portion depicted as No. 212 in the same plan.
(iii) That where there has been no fraud on the MURUTHAPPAH VS ZOWHAR i Ar e
part of the appellant and where he has not con-
sented to an undervaluation for the purpose of Ceylon State Council Elections
obtaining an :ﬁtd\.—ant{.agc h(_-’ shpuld be allowed to The Ceylon State Council (Elections) Order-in-
prove the value of his claim for the purpose ‘uf Council 1931— Petition to declare election wvoid—
bringing himself within rule 1 of the rules in the Charges of undue influence, trealing, impersona-
schedule to the Appeals (Privy Council) Ordinance. tion, and general intimidation, impersonation,
3 general treating— Articles T4 (a) and (c)—Deposit
SeraA vs MuTTUwWA & OTHERS 68 of security in Rs. 5,000/— — Non-cgm pliance Iii'-i!h
P Rule 12(2) —Effect— Applicability of Rules 19-21
Benevolent Associations ° of the Election (State Council) Petition Rules 1931.
Suicide of member of Benevolent Association—Is
nominee of deceased member entitled to contribution The petitioner in his petition prayed that an .
payable on death of member— Rules of Association election to the Ceylon State Council be declareg
— Meaning of the words ** om the death of a me-mhcr.’; null and void. It contained charges of : ¢ g
-
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(a) undue influence. house where the movable property .ot a.dece?sed 5
(b) treating. person may l)-c found and to _b.relmr_e. an JIWEI*-I-I ory:
(¢) impersonation, thereof pending the grant ul_ prot ‘1t0 or.ltlt.ter:s
(d) general intimidation, impersonation on a of administration to the person entitled thereto.
large scale and general treating. X _
(G NANABRAKASAM VS SUBRAMANIAM s oL ke
A sum of Rs. 5,000/— was deposited as security “ AT _ e
for costs of the respondent. Civil ProYedure Code—Sections 718 and 736
~® Scope of —When can an amendment of an inventorye
Held : (i) That the amount of security én a testamentgry case be made. :
deposited was not in compliance with rule 12 (2) Y : _ .
of the Ceylon State Council (Elections) Order-in- Held : That an agendment of an inventory in
Council 1931, and that the petition was liable to be a testamentary cage may be ordered either un)der
dismissed. sectjon 718 or undor section 736 of thie (_,1.\‘11 Pro-
cedure Code, and it would be in the dlscretpn
(ii) That rules 19-21 of the Election (State of the court to direct amendment under section
Council) Petition rules 1931 have no application 718 or to refer a party to the prt')‘('.edurc of section
in cases where the petitioner has not furnished 736 according to th® ngfere and scope ?t_tll_e
security to the right amount. particular application and the stage at whick it is
’ made. \
JEELIN SI1LVA vs P. DE S. KULARATNE 1 *
SupPPAMMAL vs GOVINDAN CHETTY ¢ 1€le
Charitable Trust =
Election held at a place different from that Civil Procedure Code sections 344 and
specified in the scheme of management of a chari- 349
Eall)(ie t{USt owing teat b}?{“%’ r?‘}.‘g?lgd 1lmp..0::-}51b}el_tlo Independently of whether the terms oi"a bargain
old the meeting at the specitied place is vahd. between a judgment-creditor and a judgment-
See Trusts and Trustees . ) 17 debtor amount to an adjustment within the
meaning of section 349 the terms of the bargain
Claim for a vesting order is not a claim to an should be considered by the executing courT unger e
office or status. ' section 844 as to whether the plaintiff’s rigiit to
execution was controlled, and if so, to what extent
See Trusts and Trustees 55 and in what manner, by such bargam.
A trustee can sue for trust property without See Execution i 55 lgf
first obtaining a vesting order.
See Trusts and Trustees . . i 55 Confession e
Statement in the nature of a confession by, wilnes
Civil Procedure —Subsequent ch{u'ge against witness—A dmissioftly
Civil Procedure Code— Sections 350, 352—Money o Saiemeni=sLanje gon Jj'O-I?'f.pfed. by ohope of ®
deposited in court—Concurrence—Can a judgmeni- (i B PO ?f?C"'_A?””S"'ibm{?f—
creditor who has no writ in the hands of the Fiscal HoigencelOnatmmece eeridnane LNanal ad:
at the time of realization of assets elaim concurrence ; :
— Amount i£ excess of tkg writ in hands of Fiscal H,EI‘I?. : (1) Thata statement in the na.t.u_re of a
P iho s entitled th. confession made by an accused person in the
capacity of a witness before he was charged, in the ."
Held: i) That a writ in the hands of the course ofproc'l:'.eri_ings ng_ainstol;hc.r parties in respect
Fiscal atwthe instance of a particular judgment- OF e i e CELLUle R section .
creditor is a condition precedent to a claim by 21 of the Evidence Ordinance, unless othervsise
him for conecurrence. thitted
(ii) A competing creditor who has no claim to () 52 (:Q{lft!&g&;lon Brompied by o Qézgestlon by R
concurrence inasmuch as his writ was not in the " _Pohce Officer, that s advantage,would be
hands of the Fiscal at the time of the realization gained l)y the _:L{-_('used if he spoke thes%ruth, is
of assets, = entitled o the suin in excess of the rend_crcd inadmissible by section 24 of the Evidel}_('c
amount due on the writ in the hands of the Fiscal Ordinance. =
out of the sum deposited in court. SEL
King vs Puncor BANpa se .s 95
SELLAPPA CHETTIAR VS ARUMUGAM CHETTIAR 31
Court of Criminal Appeal
Civil Procedure Code section 839—Has the District Court of Criminal Appeal—Conviction for rape—
Court power to order the Secretary of the Court —Nature of corroborative evidence required.
to proceed to the house where the movable property
of a deceased person may be found and to prepare The accused was convicted of committing rape
an inventory penging the grant of probate or letters on a girl. Apart from the evidence of the oirl
of administration to the person entitled to th®m— there was independent evidence of a witness to
Penal Code section 183. the effect
Held : That a District Court has no power (i) that he saw the girl enter the house of
un®er section 839 of the Civil Procedure Code to the accused at about the time the offence was
ordg-‘the Secretary of the Court to proceed to the committed ; B
e Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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(ii) that the accused was the sole occupant
= of the hous:r at the time of the offence.
- -

Further, there was evidence of the presence of
blood on the sarong which the accused admbtedly
wore on that day. The accused falsely, denied
that the house was his and made a false %tement
that he was away from the village at the tfme of the
alleged offence.

|
Held : That the evidence corri borates the
girl’s story by tending to show that the accused was
the person wh:) assaulted her. ]
[ ]
Per SoERTSZ, J. : ** As observed by Howard, C.J..
LordeReading said that the rule does not mean
‘that there must e confirmation of all the
circumstanees of the ceime. It is sufficient if
there is®corroboration as to « material circums-
tane” of the crime and of the identity of the
acciused in relation thereto.”™

-

=
REX vs MARATHEIGS e o il

Cowrt of Criminal Appeal—Burden of proving
that prisoner comes within any of the general excep-
tions in the Penal Code—FEvidence Ordinance
sectiom 105,

. He'd :” That the burden which rests on a
prisonct of proving that he comes within any of
the general e.'(%ptions in the Penal Code is not
so heavy a® ghat which lies on the prosecution

_af provigg ity cage beyond all reasonable doubt.

Rex vs HAarAMANISA alias THIMISA SN 25

C{my Criminal Appeal—Evidence of bad
charees of accused—When relevant—Evidence
of &ood” chpracter—What amounts to—Evidence
Jrdinance (Chapter 11) section 54— Scope of
re-exarsination.

The prosecution led evidence of several incidents
tending to show that there was ill-feeling between
- ¢he deceased and the accused such as might provide
* the latter with a motive for intentionally harming
the deeeased. The deceased’s father in cross-
examination said that apart from the feeling
of jealousy between the two he had *‘ nothing
to say agiinst the accused.” On being questioned
further as to ghether the accused was a well-
behaved ma_l;\)t?;e witness replied that he was a
quarrelsome&gnan who loses his temper in no time
for trivial things.

-

Held : (i) That the 1st statement did not
amount to evidence of good character as contem-
plated by section 54 of the Evidence Ordinance,
as it was elicited in answer to a question directed
to show the absence of motive and was therefore
limited to that aspect of the case.

(ii) That the second statement was irrelevant
and might well have had the effect of inclining
the jury to the belief that the appellant was of
a violent disposition and therefore not unlikely
to have intentionally shot at the deceased. L)

(iii) That a re-examination by the prosecution
was not proper merely because it was directed to
matters -referred to in cross-examination, unlesg

such reference required explanation from the
point of view of the case for the prosecution.

ReEx vs KOTALAWALA .. e .

Court of Criminal Appeal—Criminal Procedure
Code sections 134 and 233.

Held : (i) That a statement made by an
accused voluntarily after the commencement of the
non-summary inquiry and recorded in the manner
prescribed by section 134 of the Criminal Procedure
Code cannot be put in evidence at the trial by the
prosecution.

(ii) That the statements contemplated by
section 233 of the Criminal Procedure Code are
the statements made under section 160 and 165
of that Code.

(iii) That in regard to an accused’s statements
which do not come under section 160 or 165 of the
Criminal Procedure Code it is open to the prosecu-
tion or to the accused to decide whether to make
use of them or not, provided they are relevant and
admissible.

RExX vs PUNCHIMATATMAYA i

Charge of murder— Plea of self-defence—FEvidence
Ordinance section 105—Court of Criminal Appeal
— Directions of judge— Questions put to the judge
by the foreman with a view to clear their understanding
of ecertain points in the summing-up—Indication

from the questions that the jury did not follow the

charge of the judge— Retrial.

Held : (i) That an accused person who puts
forward the plea that he acted in self-defence
must prove that he was exereising that right.
Section 105 of the Evidence Ordinance imposes
that burden on him.

(ii) That the verdict should be quashed and a
retrial ordered as the jury do not appear to have
understood the judge’s charge.

Rex vs MUDIVANSELAGE MUDIYVANSE
Court of Criminal Appeal—Plea of autre fois

acquit—Criminal Procedure Code sections 190, 191
and 330,

Held : (i) That the wording of section 190
of the Criminal Procedure Code means that a
magistrate is precluded from making an order of
acquittal under that section till the end of the
case for the prosecution.

(ii) That a discharge under section 191 of the
Criminal Procedure Code, even though the judge

calls it an acquittal, cannot support a plea of"

autre fois acquit.

REx vs WiLrLiam alias RaTu WiLLiam

. [

(...rm-‘r? of Criminal Appeal—Section 120 of the
Fvidence Ordinance.

Held : That a woman’s evidence is not excluded
by section 120 (2) of the Evidence Ordinan
unless there is proof that she is the wife of {78

@
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accused. The mere fact that there was a marriage
ceremony and celebrations of some sort and that
the two lived a¥ man and wife is not sufficient.

Rex vs VELOO S o o

Court of Criminal Appeal—Evidence Ordinance
sections 8 and 105—Natwre of the burden on the
accused of proving the statutory exceptions.

Held : (i) That the case of Rex vs Chandra-
sekere lays down that if the existence of circums-
tances which would bring ** the case within one
of the exceptions” is involved in doubt, the
existence of.those circumstances cannot be said
to have been proved.

(ii) That the case of Rex vs Chandrasekere
does not lay down that if two possible views may
be taken of a set of proved circumstances the
jury is precluded from adopting either of those
views,

Rex vs JoHANIS alias Joux & PIYASENA

Courts Ordinance
Courts Ordinance section 17—Proclor convicled
of offences against sections 19 and 71 (1) of the Post
Office Ordinance— Disenrolment of —Considerations
that guide the Supreme Court in determining whether
a proctor convicted of an offence should be disenrolled.

Held : (i) That a proctor convicted of the
offence of sending by post indecent and grossly
offensive posteards was unfit to remain on the
roll of proctors.

(ii) That it is the duty of the court to regard
the fitness of a person to continue in the profession
from the same angle as it should regard it if he was
a candidate for enrvolment.

(iii) That for any gross misconduct whether
in the course of his professional practice or other-
wise the court will expunge the name of a proctor
from the roll.

In R A.T. G. Brito, Procror

Where a magistrate has convicted and sentenced
an aeccuSed person to a term of imprisonment the
Supreme Court can under section 37 of the Courts
Ordinance direct the magistrate to deal with the
accused under section 825 of the Criminal Pro-
cedure Code.

See Criminal Procedure Code e

Criminal Procedure Code sections 134
and 233

A statement made by an accused person
voluntarily after the commencement of the non-
smmmary inquiry and recorded in the manner
preseribed by section 134 cannot be put in evidence
at the trial. ;

See Court of Ciminal Appeal St
=2
Statements contemplated by section 233 are the
statements made under sections 160 and 165 of
he Criminal Procedure Code.

S%¢ Court of Criminal Appeal ot s

i

119

-3

135

108

108

Statements which do not come under sections
160 or 165 of the Criminal Procedure Code can g
be used either by the prosecution or the defence
if they are relevant and admissible.

L]

See Court of Criminal Appeal 108
Q

Criminal Procedure
® Criminal Procedure Code sections 178 and 179—®
o Joinder of charges—Three charges under section
467 of the Pendl Code joined in the same indictment
— Particulars of an offence under section 467—Does
each particular cdastitute a separale offence.

L]

Held : That each of the particulars of the
offence in a charge under section 467 of the Pgnal
Code does not constityte a separgte offence for the
purposes of section 179 of eéhe Criminal Procedure
Code. “

*e127
® o

KinGg vS GOONEWARDENA

L ]

Supreme Court—Its powers of revision—Can

it make un order under section 325 of the Criminal

Procedure Code where a magistrate has convicted

and sentenced the accused to a term of tmprison-

ment—Criminal Procedure Code—Sections 325, 347
and 357—Cowrts Ordinance—=Section 37. Y

Held : That where a magistrate has convisted ®
and sentenced an accused person to a term of
imprisonment and where in appeal the Supreme
Court is of opinion that the acecuses should be
dealt with under section 325 of the Crimir al Pro-
cedure Code, it could under section of the
Courts Ordinance direct the magistrate to discharge
the accused conditionally under that section of® e
the Criminal Procedure Code,

®e

o
i

-2
FERNANDO VS ALWIS .. = »oNISS
@
Criminal Procedure Code sections 190, 191 and

330.

A magistrate is precluded from making an
order of acquittal under section 190 till the end
of the case for the prosecution.

L
See Court of Criminal Appeal A9 AHE
A discharge under section 191 cannot support
a plea of autre fois acquit even tholwh the judge -
calls it an acquittal. - x
-
See Court of Criminal Appeal - 15
Criminal Procedure Code sections 59 and 60
An attorney of a person proclaimed under
section 59 1s not competent to move to set aside
an order of attachment made under section 60.
See Defence Regulations : 3
Crown
ghension of a servant of the Crown—Does it vest
in the assignee on the insolvency of the pensioner—
Government Minutes on Pensions.,
See Pensions o ; 101

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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Custom and Usage
~A right of action which lies according to local
usage will nof be lost because it is inconsistent
with the plaintiff’s position under the general
law—Custom among brokers. »

See Principal and Agent . ’
Decree
Description of land by reference to plan—~Plan
essential part of description.
L]
See Building i Fic )
L ]

Defence Regulations
Defance (Miscellaneous) Regulations—Criminal
Procedure Code secwons 59 and 60—Order by
Governor ,fm"m‘rest of pedh—Inability to evecute
warrant s person wanted s absconding or conceal-
ing—*A pplication to magistrate for proclamation
a‘ﬂd attachment of property—Can  Ailorney of
“procéimed person move to rescind magistrate’s
order. ® :
Held : That the attorney of a person proclaimed
under section 59 of the Criminal Proccdure Code
is not competent to move to set aside the order
of a’tachment made under section 60 of that
Code.

In R MRS, VIVIENNE GOONEWARDENE

Defence (Cd‘i;? and Currency Notes) Regulations—
}j;gu.lat-io-rw 3 (e) qnd 6—Penal Code section 72.
- "

Held : That where a trader acts honestly in
refasing to aceept currency notes because he con-
siders them not good money, section 72 of the
Penata Ca applies and he eommits no offence.

- L]

« MirtHANA®POLICE vs MARIKAR

=]

Defence (Wholesale Dealers in Food) Regulations
1942—Regulation 2—Goods usually stored at two
places—Removal from one store to another—No
cifence.

Held :4 That, where a trader usually stored his
goods hoth in his boutique and in an annexe of his
house, it was not an offence under regulation 2 of
the Defen#r‘ﬁ (Wholesale Dealers in Food) Regula-
tions 1942 to remgove without a permit any article
of food from his®boutique to his house.

-y

el . :
SIEBEL (INSPECTOR OF POLICE) VS SILvA

-
Defence ( Miscellaneous ) Regulations— Defence
Regulation 20 A4—Publication in a newspaper of an
article likely to cause alarm and despondency.

Held : (i) That the Regulation penalizes the
publication of a rumour even though it is expressly
stated to be a rumour.

(ii) That the article in question was likely to
cause alarm or despondency. ;

(iii) Mens rea is not an ingredient of the offence
created by Regulation 20A.

(iv) In a charge under Regulation 20A once
the Crown proves

(a) the publishing by the accused of the
report or §tatement :

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
. noojaham.org | aavanaham.org

103

38

87

(b) that the report or statement related to
matters connected with the war ; an -

(¢c) that the report or statement was likely
to cause alarm or despondency, the accused must
prove the matters mentioned in the proviso in order
to escape conviction.

THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL vS GUNARATNE &
ANOTHER -t s o

Electricity Ordinance .
Electricity Ordinance section 6—Telegraphs Ordi-
nance section 10—Penal Code section 188.

Held : (i) That a power conferred under
section 6 of the Electricity Ordinance in the
following terms,

““ It is hereby notified for general information
that the Governor has been pleased, in pursuance
of the powers vested in him under section 6
of the Electricity Ordinance, and with the
advice of the Executive Council, to confer
upon the Director of Electrical Undertakings
and upon all officers of the Flectrical Depart-
ment duly empowered by the Director in that
behalf the powers which the Telegraph autho-
rity possesses with respect to the placing of
the telegraph lines and posts for the purpose of
a telegraph established or maintained by the
Government or to be established or maintained,”
carries with it a power to maintain the appliances
and apparatus placed in pursuance of the power.

(ii) That refusal to unlock a gate to permit
a public oflficer who has a right to enter the
premises for the exeeution of his duty amounts
to obstruction by the person who can. but refuses
to unlock the gate with full knowledge that the
person seeking admission is a public servant,
and that he is seeking admission to execute his
duty.

INsPECTOR OF PoLicE vS KALUARATCHI

Estoppel
Estoppel—Evidence Ordinance section 115—Can
person who bid at the sale of a land deny the title
of the vendor.

Plaintiff brought this action against the Adefen-
dant claiming to be entitled to a land purchased by
the defendant at a sale in execution of a writ
against one Pabilis Appuhamy. The defendant
pleaded that the plaintiff was estopped by his
conduct from denying the vendor’s title. It
was proved that the plaintiff was present at the
Fiseal's sale which took place on the land itself
and that he bid twice at the sale.

Held : That the plaintiff was by his conduct
estopped from denying the defendant’s vendor’s
title.

Tissanamy KAPURALA VS PERERA ., ,

Evidence Ordinance section 105
The burden which rests on a prisoger of proving
that he ®mes within any of the general exceptions
in the Penal Code is not so heavy as that which
lies on the prosecution of proving its case beyond

all reasonable doubt.
See Court of Criminal Appeal cr ol
@
L]
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Evidence Ordinance section 54—Evidence of bad

ment within the meaning of section 349 of the

character of accused when relevant—What amounts Civil Procedure Code, the terms of th}t bargain e
to evidence of d®od character. should be considered by the e=ecuting court
: S under section 344 of the Civil Procedure (que as to
e Courkof Crimenal o ppeal e sy d whether® the plaintiff’s right to execution was
; ela co i) ~ controlled, and if so, to what extent and in what
Evidence Ordinance section 105 e ]& such bargain.
An accused person who puts forward the plea e e L S S v .
that he acted iln self-r:lefenge must prove t.ha%.)hc SEILY el R ni N GHE &% Lo
= : . .
was exercising that right. Gift 5
See Court of Criminal Appeal o ST Prescription does enot begin to run against a
donee of property subject to the donors life
Evidence intgrest until the donor’s death.
Evidence Ordinance section 24—Confession made
by employee of Bank to person in authority. See Prescription Ay i e - ol
4 L
Held : That the mere fact that Ileading Housing and TO.W'H' *Improvement
questions are asked by a person in authority Ordi / &
does not make the answers inadmissible when l: mance aris _ . ' o
they contain confession by the accused. Effect of definition of street lines under sectiong
19 (4) of the Ordinance so as to include land on e 4
KinG vs GOONEWARDENA .. oo 125 which there are buildings at, the time of such
definition on the market valte in the event of
Evidence Ordinance section 120 (‘Onlplllsfﬂ'y H('(}lli-"iitiﬂn.
To exclude a woman’s evidence under section See Land Acquisition Ordinance A L= ]
120 (2) there must be proof that she is the wife
of the accused. There must be proof of a legal I 1 ®
marriage and mere evidence that there was a marri- 1SORVEency ;
age ceremony and celebrations of some sort and Payments made by or at the instance of a o
that the two lived as man and wife is insuflicient. pensioner of the Crown to a creditor after® the
insolvency of the pensioner vest in' the assignee
See Court of Criminal Appeal St 119 who is entitled to compel the creditor to pay the
money so received by him to the eredit of the =
Evidence Ordinance sections 3 and 105 assignee in the insolvency proceedings. ®
Onus of proving an exception within which the See Pensions e 15 ..el@l
accused seeles to bring himself—Extent and nature
of the onus on the accused. Interpretation of Statutes T L e®
See Court of Criminal Appeal A . 137 au{\‘:]'ltlon cannot statutory duty be performed rw #
1B . . L y 2, )
Evidence Ordinance sections 21 and 24 See Defence Regulations F i
Statement in the nature of a confession made ;
by a witness is admissible in a prosecution against Joint and Several Obligations =
him unless the statement is excluded by any Joint and several obligations Liability of co-
particular provision of the Kvidence Ordinance. obligors—Is each liable in solidum for the whole
A confesgion induced by a Police Officer on the debl— Position of surety who has paid the whole debt
suggestion that some advantage would acerue to the —Subrogation—Promissory notes— Are they governed
maker is inadmissible. by English or Roman-Dutch law. 2
See Confession . .. oo 95 The plaintiff-respondent dim-harget.]'h Promissory
= T " - P - L) . it
Evidence Ordinance section 115—Estoppel— ?,fﬁ:t}:‘ hf‘:lﬁ(!m q:,l&_.,f.l:;]d\r ﬂlﬁ bt'(“ = d{gff;f;?fgr “f]ﬂ:‘
: . . : ; < i x h, e e e £ e
Person bidding at sale cannot deny title of vendor. respondent, who had signed the note merely as am
F accommodating party, sued the two defendants
See Estoppel s . 98 for the sum paid on their behalf. The .v.cvont(l
) defendant-appellant maintained that the respon-
Execution dent could only recover from each defendant one
Ezecution—Application for writ by plaintiff— half of the amount paid in discharge of the promis-
Application by defendant to have agreement certified sory note. ;
of record as adjustment under section 349 of the
Civil Procedure Code— Finding by court that the Held : (i) That once a promissory note is dis-
agreement did not amount to an adjustment—Is it charged by payment the English Jaw ceases to
still necessary foa court to consider under section apply. Any debt due by reason of such pa\-'.:;n('r.[[,
344 of the Civil Procedure Code whether rifht to is governed by the Roman-Dutch law., =
execution controlled by such agreement. ®
(ii) 'That each of several co-obligors is only liable
S Held : That independently of whether the for his share of the contract (except in the case
tedus of a bargain between a judgment-creditor of co-partners) and not for the whole contract in
and®a judgment-debtor amounts to an adjust- solidum, unless the contrary has been stipwlated,
. Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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(iii) That a surety who has discharged the
svhole debt may only enforce his own rights against
the principal” debtors unless he has proeured a
subrogation to the rights of the credi'tor..

Minor
Where at the time when the cpuse of action
arose the party entitled to sue is a minor, the
existence of an administrator would not affect
the right of the minor to take advantage of the

11

11

-3

1511
=

GUNASEKERE VS GUNASEKERE sl g 35 provisions of section 13 of the Prescription Ordi-
E nance except where prescription had already
Kandyan Law begun to run.
Kandyan lare— Aecquired property—Wife dying'
issueless leaving brothers and  sisters—Deega ® See Prescription b o e
widower’s rights. !
- =
Held : {i) o Thas “mh_‘r bhie .I\‘m_ldya.n e Moﬁﬁgiglilcns—me‘tqngc decree unregistered—Sub-
deega widower succeeds to H“.l_ f“"l“}]_‘("d ‘[_11‘0[)(:.?1'5:\_? sequent sale of mortgaged property in ewvecution
of his deceased wife d}'lng LEDRG S R of a partition decree—Does registration of plaint
her larothers and sisters. in mortgage action protect morlgagee’s rights as
(ii) That the fact thag ghe Droperty is acquired against the purchaser at the }’(“'H-H{""-_‘ sale—Section
before nmrriage is immaterial.  As regards iMmov- 8 (proviso 1) and section l‘l (proviso) R“’.{_«”-"";"”“-”‘:’
ables property there is no distinction between n_)j' Documents _(_)-rda.um'n‘f'. (Chapter 101 )—Section 12
peoperty acquired before and after marriage Partition Ordinance (Chapter 56.)
“xnown to the Kandyan law. 3 g et
s y : Held : (i) That where the plaint in a mort-
DUNUWEERA Vs MUrtuwa & Two OTHERS 61 gage action has been registered the registration
of the decree is unnecessary, and the purchaser at
Land Acquisition Ordinance a f‘.tlvl_asequcn‘t. [)Ell‘tilii[)’l:l sa](‘ can claim no pr"iurit_\’
Land  Acquisition Ovdinance section 44 b‘}[ ‘\-1rtuc of the registration of his certificate of
Aecguisition of one room of a row of self contained SEts
rooms under one connected roof—Can the owner o ) - :
wail.  hiniself of the provisions of section 44 (ii) That section 12 of the Partition Ordinance
Effect*of definition of street lines under section 19 continues to protect the rights of a mortgagee
(4) of the HouSing and Town Improvement Ordi- even after decree is entered.
nance., so as®g include land on which there are build-
jngs at {he time of such definition, on the market GUNARATNE VS PERERA & ANOTHER
““value in theevent (ﬂ'f compulsory acquisition under the
Land Acquisition Ordinance. Partition Ordinance
- . 5l = X Section 12 of the Partition Ordinance continues
Prf)”:lmfﬁ '1}8(;' i,%,?,%i-[-()ll}.;;)i-]lzl 1:10(;" -‘;;f;”‘:‘”d‘i to protect the rights of a mortgagee even after
NnumlIeTd H20/d, I ), D=0 d T as =iy e - il
El(f(l\iils"&i under the Land Acquisition Ordinance. deorcel i entered:
It was pro¥ed that the rooms were in a continuous See Mortgage
line. with a verandah running the full length in =0
front. The portion of the verandah in front of \ Triseriot s ol :
528/11 has in some way become 528/7. Each of the e i S e undivided share) otz land i
five rooms is occupied by a different tenant. The e“fﬂ]“t"‘m nl.l = .mmtgugc decree Js upon partition
_common roof rests on a ridge plate, or beam. which ?t t e I_a‘nd subsequent £o Il purchage entitled o
runs the entire length of the building. That beam ave hja conveyance ‘I‘(A(_-Llflﬂd by t_htf 1nclu.~'~'10_n_ of
consists, of several parts joined together without the lots allotted to his mortgagor in the partition
any relation to the partitions. The partitions had deceees
except in one case no intercommunication. Even ’ =
in tk})at case the door was not in use. It appeared See Rectification of Deed
from the evidence of some of the witnesses that not
only was the reat portion originally one building but Penal Code section 72
was also ceqnected with the front portion and Section 72 of the Penal Code affords a good
that the whble formed one residence. defence to a person who refuses to accept currency
i—I 1 G} That the fi = notes because he considers them not good money.
eld: (i 12 we five rooms were five "
separate houses and that the owner cannot under See Defence Regulations
section 44 of the Land Acquisition Ordinance
require that all the five rooms be acquired. General Exception— Burden of proving that
(ii) That in valuing the compensation to be prisoner comes within lies on him. i
paid for buildings lying within street lines defined .
under section 19 (4) of the Housing and Town See Court of Criminal Appeal
Improvement Ordinance account must be taken
of the rf'strit-‘l;io_ng on 1lh{= use of the land resulting Pensions
from the definition of such street lines. ~ Pengon of a servant of the Crow®i—Does it vesl
TueNuwara vs Tne CoromBo MuNIcipAL @ !(}‘i,:ih{:,L.:?':;‘.%(;:.{: i‘.:::. Eif”?(;;:iftzw;{,;:f the 1¢ i pe
B i o Al agn e ,.‘ nding .] ston 'q,.'“. a servant
of the Crown be made—Do payments made to a
Mens Rea -I"J'f.'ff'tlf_.r..r.r rf'fil of pension after the insolvency of the =
; ‘ pensioner vest in the assignee— Government M -nn%
See Defence Regulations A .. 89 on Pensions, :
Digitized by Noolaham Foundation. S
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Held : (i) That a prospective order cannot Held : That it is not necessary for the purpose
be made impounding the pension of a person who of a prosecution of this nature to prove a contract e
had retired from™he service of the Crown in Ceylon. of sale within the meaning of sectiop £ of the Sale
(ii) That payments made by or at the instance of Goods Ordinance.
of the pensioner to a creditor after the insolvency Mt (A.5.P.) VS PAKIAMPILLAT "8
of the pensioner vest in the assignee who is entitled
to compel the creditor to pay the money so Principaf and Agent
r?lcel‘vedlby jieag tt:;. bR Gy Principal and Agent—Purchase and sale of rubber
the msolvency proceedings. Mupons by broker—Rights and liabilities of broke?
PuBrLic SERvVICE MUTUAL PROVIDENT eacting for undsclosed principal—When may local
. ASSOCIATION VS ABRAHAMS (ASSIGNEE) 101 usage be regan?ed as affecting the general law.
®
+ Plan Held : (i) That where by reason of a custom
= '. Descriptic'n in dec-ree b},- referenc(n Lo plan_ th&.bl"t}kers are- llable tO bﬁ E.i‘llc(-i' by the Se}.l'el?,
) When essential part of description. they are not relieved of their liability because it is
! T inconsistent with their position as mere agents
4 See Building 38 under the general law. e
Prescription (ii) That a right of aatien which lies according
Preseription Ordinance (Chapter 55) section 13 to local usage will not be lost because it is incon-
__Appoiniment of administrator over estate of Es;icnt with the plaintiff’s position under the geneu‘ﬂ.
deceased creditor after prescription has begun to : g d ° o
run—Does it arrest progress of prescription against (iii) That the right of indemnity covers nat
minor heirs—Does a payment on account create merely the losses actually sustained by the agent
a fresh cause of action. but also the full amount of the liabilities incurred
: == by him even though they may in fact never be
Held : (i) That where prescription has begun enforced.
to run, its progress cannot be arrested merely by
the subsequent incapacity e.g. minority of the Marikar vs De MeL LTp. ¢ 103
perf;'on S toreuc. : When cannot attorney exercise statutory
(i) That a payment on account merely extends functions for principal. - ®
the period of prescription and cannot be regarded : ®
as creating a new cause of action. See Defence Regulations .o 3
(iii) That in a case where at the time when the Proctor
cause of action arose the party entitled to sue is Disenrolment of for iotion -of ofh - v,
a minor, the existence of an administrator would S : CONVICHON 0% 0L, Dice.
not affect the right of the minor to take advantage See Courts Ordinance o T
of the provisions of section 13 of the Prescription ; 3 ® e
Ordinance except where prescription had already Professional Misconduct . -
begun to run. See Courts Ordinance Y L
T - - = TP o o A PAT T - & -
UbpumaNacay & OTHERS Vs MEERALEVVE 5 | Promissory Note .
Preseription Ordinance (Chapter 55) section 3 Once a promissory note is discharged by pay-
proviso—Gift of property subject to life interest ment the English law ceases to apply to the
in donor’s favour—When does prescription begin rights of parties thereafter.
deinicerail Uie donce The Roman-Dutch law governs the rights of e
The owner of a certain property gifted it, in parties.
: 1928 to the plaintiffs’ predecessor in title, reserving See Joint and Several Oblisation <
4  to himse a life interest. He died in 1932. The b 5
defendants claimed preseriptive title to a house Quia Timet Action
on this property and the soil on which it stands Quia timet action— Rights W ¢
2 Je S e - ) U . action— Rights previously trar.~‘erred
on th_e grounfd 1};hc1t t.']m} built it in 1923 with the to plaintiff purchased by defendant aw -E'fScai’S Sale o
PCFmISfom of the owner and continued to possess —Plaintiff in possession— Fiscal’s conveyance not
up to date. obtained when action instituted— Action for declara-
Held : That prescription did not begin to run tion of title by plaintiff—Is it maintainable.
ir:st the : il tl ’s des i 32. 5 N -
against the donee until the donor’s death in 193 On 5th January, 1937 plaintiff became entitled
PopimAasATHMAYA & OTHERS vs HENDRICK to an undivided one-fourth acre of a certain land
ArpuHAMY & OTHERS 51 from one Siriwardene and entered into possession
) thereof. On 3rd July, 1937 defendant became the
Price COlltI'O‘l purchaser of the said interests at a Fiscal’s sale.
Sale of malldwe fish at a price above the maximum Plaintiff instituted this action for declaration of
price—Meaning of sale for purpose of the offence— title to the interests he acquired as against the
Sale of Goods Ordinance, No. 11 of 1896 (Chapter defendant who had not at the time obtained the
70) sections 2, 4 and 18. Fiscal’s transfer nor asserted title to the land.
Accused was cﬁarged with having sold aebag ;lh.e I!C'm:'lgtfi Disthice. Judge Senvered Judgment
of maldive fish at Rs. 95/65, a price nearly Rs. 25/— e
above the controlled maximum price, The sum Held : That a guia ti ; ;
] 8 at a quea tvmet action was not main-
30?’-“3“}' tendered [ Rs. 94/- and the Police tainable under the circumstances.
enigred the boutique before the balance 1/65
coules be tendered. GUNASEKERE V8 KANNANGARA 84
L]
& Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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Rectification of Deed
~« Rectification—Undivided shares—Sale in execu-
tion of morfgage decree—Conveyance by Com-
missioner—Application by purchaser for recti-
fication of conveyance by substituting Uivided
lots allotted to mortgagor under final decree (sub-
sequent to daie of sale) in liew of undivid® shares
—Endorsement on conveyance—Writ of delivery
of« possession—Should application be allowed.®

At a sale in execution of a mortga%e decree the
appellant purchased on 14th October, 1939 an
undivided 2/5th share of a certain land mortgaged
by the respondents and obtained a Commissioner’s
conveyance dated 25th November, 1940. A
decree partitioning the land in question was
entered on the 29th August, 1940, whereby in lieu
of the undivided 2/® share lots,t and 5 were allotted
(subject to the mortgldt) to the respondent.
On 4tH° September, 1941 the appellant moved
theDistrict Court to endorse the Commissioner’s
conveyance by substituting the words * lots

" 4 znd 5 according to final plan in case No. 11072
of the District Court®of Jaffna * in place of ‘" an
undivided 2/5 share of the land ' and for a writ
to the Fiseal to deliver possession of the said lots
4 and 5.

This application was opposed by the respondents
and was refused.

He'd : That the appellant is entitled to the
relief he claims inasmuch as he purchased the
undivided shgres prior to the partition decree
and the pargles who oppose are the execution-

. debtors &hemselvgs.

AIYADURAI vs THURASINGHAM & ANOTHER

Kegistration of Documents Ordinance
Section B (proviso 1) and section 11 (proviso)
—Whers the plaint in a mortgage action has been
registered the registration of the decree is unnecessary
and the purchaser at a subsequent partition sale
can cldim no priority by virtue of the registration
of his certificate of sale.

See Morigage
Revision
Powers &f the Supreme Court,
See Criminal Procedure Code

Suicide _.
A nominee (.)f. a member of a Benevolent Asso-
ciation who gommits suicide cannot claim a contri-
bution payagle on the death of the member.

See Benevolent Association

Surety and Suretyship
A surety who has discharged the whole debt
may only enforce his own rights against the
principal debtors unless he has procured a subroga-
tion to the rights of the creditor. ;

See Joint and Several Obligations

Telegraphs Ordinance

Section 10 of the Telegraphs Ordinance.

See Electricity Ordinance 5o
Trusts and Trustees
Charitable  trust—Hindu temple—Scheme of

management framed by court—Provision that meeting

=

11

135

T4

._

to elect trustees be held at the temple premises—
Obstruction to holding such meeting at tem ple premises
—Election of trustees at meeting Leld outside—Is
such election void.

When trustees to a Hindu Temple were elected
at a meeting held at a place other than the place
named in the scheme of management framed by
the court as a charitable trust because the congrega-
tion was prevented from doing so at the appointed
place by the opposing party,

Held : That the election was good.
VELUPILLAI & OTHERS VS SABAPATHIPILLAY .. 1!

Charitable trust—Claim for recovery of properly
comprised in—Does claim for declaration that a
person is trustee convert such action into one for
an office or status—Section 111 (1) (¢) Trusts
Ordinance (Chapter 72)—Prescription—Claim for a
vesting order—Procedure ‘‘ where il is uncertain in
whom title to any trust property is vested —=Section
112 (1) (1)—Does procedure laid down in section
102 (1) (b) apply—Is a vesting order mnecessary.

Held : (i) That the fact that the plaintiff in
an action for the recovery of property comprised
in a charitable trust claimed a declaration that he
is the trustee does not convert the action into one
for an office or status. In substance the claim is
rei vindicatio, and falls within the provisions of
section 3 (1) (e) of the Trusts Ordinance.

(ii) That the claim for a vesting order is not
a claim to an office or status and, if granted has
only the effect of transferring legal title to the
person named in the order. No question of pres-
cription or limitation arises in connection with
such a claim, but delay may be an element to be
considered in connection with the granting thereof.

(iii) The procedure laid down in section 102
of the Trusts Ordinance does not apply to a claim
for a vesting order where it is uncertain in whom
the title to any trust property is vested. Such
a claim may be asserted by a regular action.

(iv) A person who can establish that he is the
trustee need not clothe himself with a vesting
order before suing for the recovery of the trust
property from a trespasser.,

THAMBIAH VS SATHASIVAM & ANOTHER S

Usage

See Custom and Usage among Brokers

Waste Lands Ordinance No. 1 of 1897
There is no appeal to the Privy Council as of
right from a decision under section 20.

See Appeals 14
Words and Phrases
** On the death of a member ;' ** death ™ (ines.
not include suicide,
See Benevolent Association 71
L ]
Writ of Certiorari
An application for a writ of certiorari is a civil
action for the purposes of section 3 of the Appeals ,
(Privy Council) Ordinance.
-
See Appeals o e 7. 14
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Present: HEARNE, J.

JEELIN SILVA vs*P. DE S. KULARATNE

In the Matter of the Election Petition No. 1 of 1943 (Balapitiya Electorate.)
Application by the respondent for the dismessal of the Peition
inasmuch as the security tendered by the petitioner is o
not in accordance with Rule 12 (3).
Argued on 20th August, 1942.
Decided on 25th August, 1942, e

The Ceylon State Council (Elections) Order-in-Council 1931 —Petition

to declare election void—Charges of undue influence, treating. impersonation,

and general intimidation. vmpersonation, general treating — Articles T4 (a)
and (c¢)-—Deposit of security in Rs. 5.000/— —Non-compliance with Rule 12 (2)
—Effect—Applicability of Rules 19-21 of the Election (State Council) Petition
Rules 1931.

The petitioner in his petition prayed that an election to the Ceylon State Council
be declared null and void. It contained charges of :

() undue influence.

(b) treating.

(¢) impersonation.

(d) general intimidation, impersonation on a large scale and general {reating.

A sum of Rs. 5:000/ - was deposited as security for costs of the respondent.

Held : (i) That the amount of security deposited was not in compliance with
rule 12 (2) of the Ceylon State Council (Elections) Order-in-Council 1931, and that the
petition was liable to be dismissed.

(it) That rules 19-21 of the Ilection (State Council) Petition rules 1931 have no
application in cases where the petitioner has not furnished security to the right amount.

"H. V. Perera, K.C., with G. P. J. Kurukulasuriya, and G. P. A. Silva,
in support.
A. P. de Zoysa, for the respondent (petitioner)

HEARNE, J.

The petition filed by the petitioner contained the charges of undue
influence, treating and impersonation which, it was alleged. had been com-
mitted *“ by the respondent or with his knowledge or consent or by his agents ™
and it was prayed that the election of the respondent be declared void by
virtue of article 74 (c) of the Ceylon State Council ( Elections ) Order in
Council, 1931. It was also prayed that the election be declared void “ by
reason of gereral intimidation and impersonation 6n a large scale and of

general treating ”’ Article 74 (a). .

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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Hearne, J"
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Rule 12 (2) provides a minimum security of Rs. 5.000/— ang Rs. 2,600,
for each charge in excess of three. The security is required to be given ™ at
the time of the presentation of the petition or within three days afterwards,”
and if not so givegr Rule 12 (3) provides that ** no further proceedings shall

be had on the petition.”
[ ]

The Respondent has moved for the dismissal of the petition under
Rule 12 (3) on the ground that, as more than three charges were laid and as
a sum of Rs. 5,000/ only was tendered as security, the petitioner failed to
comply with the reqeirements of Rule 12 (2).

It was argued on behalf of the petitioner that it was not his intention
tosaak® a charge of general intimidation, general treating and impersonation
on a large seale ; that what he intended was to suggest that the general
character of the intimidation, treating and impersonation might and probably
would be inferred from the widespread activities of the respondent and his

. . b4 » .
agents of which proof would be offered ; and, finally. that while the respond-

ent’s ingenuity, has brought four charges to light one of them can only be
latent in the petition.”

(X3

said to be

The intentions and mental reservations of the petitioner are beside
the point now in issue. The notion of a  latent charge ™ is without any
legal sanction. The only question is how many charges did the petition
contain 7 The answer, as a matter of simple calculation, is four. There
were three of corrupt practices alleged to have been committed by the
respondent or his agents and one of general intimidation, gencral treating,
ete. which, if proved, would have had the effect of unseating the successful
candidate, even if connivance on his part or agency could not be established,
It must, therefore, be held that the sccurity tendered by the petitioner was
insufficient. ‘

It was further argued that even if the sccurity was insufficient the
petition would not be dismissed on this ground alone by reason of the
provisions of-Rules 19 to 21. It has been held by this court that these rules
have no application in cases where the petitioner has not furnished se-uritv
to the right amount. :

The motion is allowed with costs to the respondent.

Motion allowed.
Petition dismissed.
Proctors :
S. R. Amaresekere, for the respondent.
M. P. P. Samarasinghe, for the petitioner.
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@ Present: HEARNE, J.

IN RE MRS. VIVIENNE GOONEWARDENE
®

S. C. No. 449—M. C. Colombo No. 40959 with ¢ pplication No. 235.
Argued on 22nd July, 1942. %
Decided on 30th July. 1942. .

Defence (Miscellaneous) Regulations—Criminal Procedure Code sections
59 and 60—Order by Governor for arrest of person—Inability to execute warrant
as person wanted is absconding or concealing— Application to magistrate gor
proclamation ad attachment of property—Can Attorney of proclaimed person
move to rescind maristrate’s order.

Held : That the attorney of & person proclaimed under section 59 of the Criminal
Procedure Code is not competent to move to set aside the order of attachment made under
section 60 of that Code.

Cases referred to: (1942-29 A.L.R, 289)

(13 Cr. L.J. 796)

H. V. Perera, K.C.. with N. Nadarajah, K. C.. V. Mendis, and H. W.
Jayawardena. for the appellant.

E. 0. T. Gunasekera, Crown Counsel, for the respondent.

HeaArNE, J.

An Officer of the Criminal Investigation Department reported to the
magistrate of Colombo that * His Excellency the Governor had made an
order against Mrs. V. Goonewardene in pursuance of powers vested in him
by- the Defence ( Miscellancous No. 3 ) Regulations, that the order was
deemed to be a warrant for the arrest of Mrs. Goonewardene ( Regulation
1(9))* and that she had absconded or was concealing herself so that the
warrant could not be executed.” TIle asked the magistrate to publish a
proclamation requiring her to appear at a specified place and time and also
asked, in terms of section 60 (1) of the Criminal Procedure Code, for an order
of attachment of any property belonging to her.  Both the applications were
allowed.

Mr. C. E. Jayawardene. a proctor, then filed an affidavit in the magis-
trate’s Court to the effect that Mrs. Goonewardene had appointed him her
attorney by deed. that she had told him in November 1941 ( five months
prior to the Governor’s order ) she was leaving Ceylon “ immediately ™ and
that he had not seen or heard from her since that date. *° He verily believed
that she had carried out her intention of leaving the Island ” and moved
the court to cancel the order of attachment of the property of Mrs. Goone-
wardene. This was refused. It was conceded that there was no right of

* For the purposes of the application of the provisions of the Penal Code, the Cri-
minal Procedure Code and other written law, an order made by the Governor under the
preceding provisions of this regulation directing that any peerson be detained shall be
deemed to be a warrant for the arrest of that person issued by the Magistrate’s Court of
(Colombo,

\
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appeal from the order of refusal and this court has been asked to exercise
its revisional jurisdiction in respect of the said order by setting it aside and
l'élf*:.lsing Mrs. Goonewardene’s property from attachment.

It is nc('t'ss:l.r_\_-' to decide, in the first place, whether the petitioner had
any status at all to move the magistrate to rescind his order. I agree with
Crown Counszl that prime fucie he had no status. A proclamation having
been issued requiring Mrs. Goonewardene to appear she must, till she does so.
be deemed to be in contempt. It may be she is not for the reason that she
has had no notice of tite proclamation. If, later on, she comes fory ard and
offers an explanation it will be the duty of the magistrate to determine
judiciaBy whether her explanation is satisfactory. If it is held that it is.
she may, if so advised, apply for a suspension of the attachment order. But
till she comes forward in response to the proclamation she must be regarded
as in contempt, and no court will ordinarily entertain an application on behalf

=of a person who is in contempt of its authority.

Counsel for the petitioner appreciated this and, in the argument
before me, submitted that his client would be accorded a hearing, at least
as amicus curiae, when he could show, as he claimed to be able to show. that
there was in fact no legal foundation for the attachment order; in other
words that the magistrate had acted without jurisdiction.

In this connection he cited two cases. In one of them reported in
13 Cr. L. J. 796, a magistrate issued a warrant for the arrest of a person in
his district when the only information he had was that he had left the district.
Upon the intervention of a third party the matter was referred to the High
Court which declared the warrant as well as the proclamation and attachment
which followed to be illegal. In the other reported in 1942-29 A1.R. 289,
an affidavit was filed on behalf of the petitioner that the accused had left
India for the Federated Malay States before the warrant for his arrest had
been issued and the complainant did not contradict the statement. Tt was
held that the proclamation and attachment were bad.

The facts in this case are very different. The petitioner, so far from
being able to show affirmatively that Mrs. Goonewardene has left Ceylon.
does not really know where she is. What she is alleged to have told him.
if she did, may not be the truth. There is no proof, as the magistrate pointed
out, that she obtained a passport, booked a passage or was seen off
at a railway station. The sum total of reliable information placed before
him by the petitioner was that she was in the Island in November. 1941.

Even if I accept the Indian cases as a guide ( they do not bind this
court ) and hold that a stranger may, in certain proved circumstances.
invite a court to revise an order it has made, those circumstances have
certainly not been shown by the petitioner to exist,

I uphold Crown Counsel’s objection that the petitioner had no status
and the appli(*u’rinn in revision is dismigsed. °

° Application dismissed,
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2 Present: MOSELEY, J.
UDUMANACHY & OTHERS vs MEERALEVVE
o
S. C. No. 114 C. R. KalmunaieNo. 950.
Argued on 30th September,® 1941.
Decided on 9th October, 1941, .

Prescription Ordinance (Chapter 55) section 13— A ppointment  of
administrator over estate of deceased creditor after preseription has begun lo
run—Does it arrési progress of prescription against minor heirs ®Does a
payment on account create a fresh cause of action.

Held : (i) That where prescription has begun to run. its progress cannot be
arrested merely by the subsequent incapacity e.g. minority of the person entitled to sue.e

(ii) That a payment on account merely extends the period of prescription and
cannot be regarded as creating a new cause of action.

(iii) That in a case where at the time when the cause of action arose the party
entitled to sue is a minor, the existence ol an administrator would not affect the right of the
minor to take advantage of the provisions of section 13 of the Preseription Ordinance
except where prescription had already begun to run.

Cases referred to: Sinnatamby vs Vairavy (1 S5.C.C. 14)

Sinnatamby vs Meera Levvai (6 N.L.R. 50)

Tillainathan vs Nagalingam (39 N.L.R. 118)

Manuwel Pillai vs Saverimuitu (Ramanathan’s Reports
186368 p. 335)

Arunasalem vs Ramasamy (17 N.I.R. 156)

Tanner vs Smart (1827-6 B. & C. 603)

Spencer vs Hemmerde (1922-2 A.C. 507)

M. Tiruchelvam, for the plaintiffs-appellants.
M. M. I. Kariapper with A. H. C. de Silca. for the defendant-
respondent.

MoSESEY. J.

The defendant-respondent borrowed a quantity of paddy on a mort-
gage bond dated 21st November, 1912, from one Seeny Mohamadu. The
latter died on 27th June, 1916, leaving the plaintiffs-appellants, who were
then minors, as his heirs.  An administrator was appointed but appears to
have taken no steps to recover the money due under the Bond. A pavment
on account was made to the administrator in 1917. Within the last ten
vears all the appellants have attained their majority. and on 29th November,
‘1940, brought an action for the value of the paddy still outstanding and
interest. The respondent pleaded preseription and the parties went to trial
on that issue alone. The appellants relied upon section 13 of the Preserip-
tion Ordinante (Chapter 55), a sectgpn which has on many occasions come
up for judicial interpretation in similar circumstanees, 1In the present case
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1942 _  prescription began to run against Seeny Mohamadu in 1912. It seems to
Moseley, 1. | have been settled beyond doubt that. where prescription has hoﬂ'un to run,
— its progress cannot be arrested merely by the subsequent incapacity, €.g.
pdu?;:{::?’ & minority, of the pvrsun entitled to sue. This principle was (](-11‘1\ laid down
vs by a court of three judges in Sinnatamby vs Vairavy (1 S.C.C. 14) and was
Mecralevve - followed by Moncrieff, A.CeJ. in Sinnatamby vs Meera Levoai (6 N.L.R. 50).
Soertsz, J. in Tillainathan vs Nagalingam (39 N.L.R. 118) after considering

the abovementioned authorities. was of the same opinion.

Counsel for thc.a.p[n-llurnts. however, contends that, the position in
: this ease is altered by the fact of the appointment of an adminiserator. It
secanss to me that in a case where, at the time when a cahse of action arose.
the party entitled to sue is a minor, the existence of an administrator would
not affect the right of the minor to take advantage of the provisions of
section 13. But in the present case time has already begun to run, and it
“does not seem to me that the position of the minors, while in any way
weakened by the appointment of an administrator, is in any way bettered.
See Manuel Pillai vs Saverimuttu (Ramanathan’s Reports 1863-68 p. 335).

The further point is raised on behalf of the appellants that the pay-

ment on account in 1917 does not merely extend the period of preseription,

- but creates a new obligation, that is to say. a new cause of action. Counsel

- relied on Arunasalem vs Ramasamy (17 N.L.R. 156) where De Sampayo., A.J.

" said : A payment on account is nccessarily an acknowledgment of the

debt, and the law, in the absence of anything to the contrary, implies from

the acknowledgment of the debt a promise to pay the balance. This implied

promise creates a new obligation and takes the debt out of the operation

. of the statute, and this is so even though at the date of payment the debt
& may have been already statute-barred.”

The learned Commissioner, to whom the abovementioned authority
was cited, found. with some justification. the point to be very interesting.
He found the argument based on that authority, viz. that a new cause of
action was created, to be *“interesting and ingenious.” He was. however,
unable to agree with it.

o ; The case of Tanner vs Smart (1827-6 B. & (. 603), was assumed to

i have set at rest a doubt which had apparently existed since the passing of the

i Limitation Act. 1623. Until 1827 opinions seem to have varied whether, in

order to take a claim out of the operation of the statute a mere admission of

the claim was suflicient. or whether the acknowledgment must amount to

a promise to pay. Then, in Tanner vs Smart (supra), Lord Tenterden. (.J.,

in the course of his judgment in which he held that an acknowledgment of

a claim on a simple contract will only keep it alive if the 1okno\vl‘edglnmn‘,'

*“ The only principle upon which

it (i.e. the acknowledgment) can be held to be an answer to the statute is this.

that an acknowledgment is evidence o$ a new promise, and as such. cons-
tituted a new cause of*action...,.,”

amounts to a fresh promise to pay. said :
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The guthorities on this point were exhaustively reviewed by Lord
Sumner in Spencer vs Hemmerde (1922-2 A.C. 507). He found (at page 524)
*“ that the great prvpumlemn('c of the cases is against regarding the new
promisc as a new cau e of action, and it seems to me Bhat reason also is
against it. Surely the real view is, that the pmnuw which is inferred imm
the acknowledgment.......is one which (tm(apond» with and 1s not ¢

variance from or in contradiction of that prum]h(’." i

It seems, therefore, that. in the present case, the payment on account
cannot be regarded as creating a new cause of actien ; it merely extended
the period of prescription. The plaintiffs” action is. therefore. clearly
prescribed. ®

The appeal is dismissed with costs.
Appeal dismissed.

Present: Howarp., (.J.. Soertsz, J. & DE KRETSER, J.

RE A. T. G. BRITO, PROCTOR

In the Matter of A. T. G. Brito, a Proctor of the Supreme Court, and In the
Matter of section 17 of the Courts Ordinance (Chapter 6).
' Argued on 16th September, 1942.
Decided on 1st October, 1942,

Courts Ordinance section 17 —Proctor convicted of offences against
sections 19 and 71 (1) of the Post Office Ordinance —Disenvolment of —Consider-
ations that guide the Supreme Court in determining whether a proctor convicted
of an offence should be disenrolled.

Held : (i) That a proctor convicted of the offence of sending by post indecent
and grossly offensive posteards was unfit to remain on the roll of proctors.
= (ii) That it is the duty of the court to regard the fitness of a person to con:tinue
in the profession from the same angle as it should regard it if he was a candidate
for enrolment.
(iii) That for any gross misconduct whether in the course of his professional
practice or otherwise the court will expunge the name of a proctor from the roll.

Cases referred to: In ve a Solicitor: Ev Parte The Incorporated Laz Society
(61 L.T. 842)
In re a Proctor (40 N.L.R. 367)
In re Weare. a Solicitor: In re The Solicitors Act 1888.
(1893-2 Q.B.D. 439)
In re Hill (1L.LR. 3 Q.B. 543; 18 L.T. 564)
Attorney-General vs Ellawala (29 N.L.R. 13)
In re Isaac Romey Abeydeera, a Proctor of the Supreme
Court (1 (‘.I..\\' 359)
Emperor vs Rajani Kanta Hgm." et al (49 Cal. at p. 804)
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J. Meroyn Fonseka, Solicitor-General, with H. H. Basngyake, Crown
Counsel, in support of the rule,
C. S. Bar-Kumarakulasingham, for the respondent.

Howarp, C.J.
L ]
The respondent, a proctor of this court, has been called upon to show

cause why his name should not be removed from the Roll of Proctors entitled
to practise before this court.

On the 6th November, 1941, the respondent was convicted in D. C.
Colombo No. N. 338/22541 on three counts punishable under section 71 (1)
of ¢he Post Office Ordinance (Chapter 146) in that on the 2nd September,
1940, the 11th October 1940, and the 15th October, 1940, respectively he
did send by post a post card addressed to Mrs. Babsy Phyllis Ludowyk having
thereon words of an indecent or grossly offensive character. Upon these
convictions the respondent was sentenced to six months’ rigorous imprison-
ment on each count, the sentences running concurrently. On an application
by way of revision to have the said convictions and sentences set aside, this
court on 6th March, 1942 refused the said application and affirmed the said
convictions and sentences,

In urging the court to take a lenient view of the conduct of the
respondent and not to proceed to the extreme step of removing the respon-
dent’s name from the Roll of Proctors. his counsel has stressed the fact that
the offences of which the respondent were convicted were not committed by
him qua Proctor and have no connection with his conduct as a Solicitor.
And, therefore. so far as these offences are concerned, he must be treated
like an ordinary individual. Mr. Barr-Kumarakulasingham in contending.
on behalf of the respondent, that this is a case in which, having regard to
extenuating circumstances, the court should exercise its discretion in his
favour, has relied on the case of In re A Solicitor: Ex Parte The Incorporated
Law Society (61 L.T. 842). I agree with the dictum of Baron Pollock in
this case when he states that “ the ‘mere conviction is not binding upon
the court in a case of this kind, and that the court can. and may, and
ought, to enter upon and weigh all the facts of the case. including any
extenuating circumstances that exist in favour of the Solicitor, then I think
our duty is to look and see upon what facts the judgment of the court was
based etc.” In the same case Manisty, J. stated that it was not qua
Solicitor that he committed the offence of which he has been convicted and
that was pointed out (In re Hill (18 L.T. 564) ) as a very strong fact to be
considered. So far as the offence was concerned he was like an ordinary
individual.”  Mr. Barr-Kumarakulasingham also relied on the judgment (;ﬁ
Hearne. J. (In re a Proctor (40 N.L.R. 367) )* in which case the court
thought that suspension from practising as a proctor for twelve months a suffi-
cient penalty for a proctor convicted 0!‘.(‘()mmit’r.ing criminal beeach of trust.
In this case also the gffence was not committed by the respondent qua

*13 C.L.W. 80 (Edd.)
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Tle court in coming to a conclusion seems to have been guided

solely by the two cases to which I have referred. Other cases in which refer-
ence was made to other matters which the court should take into
consideration when the offence was not committed qua %olicitor were not

cited.

We have had the advantage of oons]dernw these cases. In the

ase of In re Weare, a Solicitor: In re The 69!2{.1?0?3 Act 1888 (1893-2

Q.B.D.

439) a solicitor was convic ted of allowing houses, of whith he was the

landlord, to be use d by the tenants as brothels. In an application by the
Incorporated Law Society to strike the name of thg solicitor off the roll,
it was held that a solicitor may be struck off the roll for an offence which

has no

relation to his character as a Solicitor, the question being yhether

it is such an offence as makes a person guilty of it unfit to remain a merhBer
of the profession. Conviction for a criminal offence prima facie makes a
solicitor unfit to continue on the roll ; but the court has a discretion and will

inquire

into the nature of the erime, and will not as a mere matter of course

strike him off because he has been convicted. Both the other English cases

1 have

cited were referred to in the judgment of Lord Esher in this case.

In the course of his judgment Lord Esher, M.R. states as follows :

> All these cases séem to me to show that it is not necessary that the offence,
at all events if it be a eriminal offence, should be committed by the offending
party in his character as an attorney : the question is whether it is such an offence
as makes it unfit that he should remain a member of this strictly honourable
profession. Where a man has been convicted of a criminal offence, that prima
facie at all events does make him a person unfit to be a member of the honourable
profession. That must not be carried to the length of saying that wherever a
solicitor has been convicted of a eriminal offence the court is bound to strike him
off the roll. That was argued on behalf of the Incorporated Law Society in the
case of In re a Solicitor ex parte Incorporated Law Society (61 L.T. 842). It was
there contended that where a Solicitor had been convicted of a erime it followed
as a matter of course that he must be struck off : but Baron Pollock and
Manisty, J. held that although his being convicted of a erime prima facie made
him liable to be struck off the roll, the court had a discretion and must inquire
into what kind of a crime it is of which he has been convicted and the court may
punish him to a less extent than if he had not been punished in the criminal
proceeding. As to striking off the roll, I have no doubt that the court might in
some cases say. -~ under these circumstance we shall do no more than admonish
him " ; or the court might say, * We shall do no more than admonish him and
make him to pay the costs of the application * ; or the court might suspend him,
or the court might strike him off the roll. The discretion of the court in each
particular case is absolute. I think the law as to the power of the court is quite
clear.” ;

his judgment in this case Lopes. L.J. cited with approval the

following passage from the judgment of Blackburn, J. In re Hill (L.R. 3
Q.B. 548; 18 L.T. 564):

* We are to see that the officers of the court are proper persons to be trusted
by the court with regard to the interests of suitors and we are to look to the
character and position of the persons. and judge of the acts committed by them
upon the same principle as if we were considering whether or not a person is fit
to become an attorney. I he hag previously misconducted himself we should
see whether the circumstances were such as to pregent his being admitted or
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1949 whether he had condoned his offence by his subsequent good condugt. the principle
- on which the court acts being to see that the suitors arc not exposed to improper

How"’ilji’ C.'J‘ officers of the court.”
In the Matter of The princil)[es formulated In re Weare (supra) have been followed
A. 'II‘)- G:tBlfitOs in various cases in Ceylon. In Attorney-General vs Ellawala (29 N.L.R. 13)
it the following passage froan Lush’s Practice, p. 218 was cited with approval :
“ For any gross meisconduct whether in the course of his professional practice

or nthgrwiﬁc the court will expunge the name of the At.tor-;;ﬂ}' from thea roll.”
Again In re Isaac Romey Abeydeera; a Proctor of the Supreme Court
g (1 C.L.W. 3859) Macdgnell, C.J. cited with approval the following passage
from the judgment of Mukerjee, J. in Emperor vs Rajani Kanta Bose et al

o (49 Cal, p. 804.):

il ‘“ The practice of the law is not a business open to all who wish to engage in it;

£4

% it is a personal right, or privilege limited to selected persons of good character
with special qualifications duly ascertained and certified : it is in the nature
of a franchise from the State conferred only on merit and may be revoked when-

» ever misconduct renders the person holding the license unfit to be entrusted with
the powers and duties of his office. Generally speaking the test to be applied is
whether the misconduct is of such a deseription as shows him to be an unfit
and unsafe person to enjoyv the privileges and to manage the business ol others as
a Proctor, in other words, unfit to discharge the dutics of his office and unsafe
because unworthy of confidence.”

The Chief Justice then applied this test and stated as follows :
b ** We are compelled by the facts proved and admitted in this matter to say
- that the respondent is not a person who should be allowed to manage the business
S " of others as a Proctor because he has abused the confidence of those who entrusted
their business and money to him as such proctor.”

We have applied the principles laid down in the various cases I have
rel ) cited to the facts of the present case. The respondent was convicted of
Sy o0 sending to Mrs. Ludowyk post cards of a particularly obscene, disgusting and

) abusive character. In doing so he has committed what can only be described
as a personally disgraceful offence. It is said that he acted as he did
because he was labouring under a deep sense of personal grievance. The
fact that he could react in such a manner shows his unfitness for membership

¢ of an honourable profession. Ought any respectable proctor be called 1.1]101.1
¢ to enter into that intimate intercourse with him which is necessary between
two proctors even though they are acting for opposite parties ? In my
= opinion no other proctor ought to be called upon to enter into such relations
- with a person who has so conducted himself. The conviction is prima facie
" a reason why the court should act. Section 16 of the Courts Ordinance is
worded as follows :
" Subject to the rules hereinafter set out in the second schedule the Supreme
Court is authorized and empowered to admit and enrol as advoecates or proctors
in the said court and as proctors in any of the Distriet Courts of the Island.
persons of good repute and of competent knowledge and ability.” o
~ How can it be said that the respondent is a * person of good repute ' ?
Our duty is to regard the fitness of the respondent to continue in the profes-
sion from the same angle as we should regard it if he was a gandidate for
enrolment. In my n}_;irkion, the disgrm:cfulncss of the offence leaves us with
= ’
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no option buit to strike the respondent off the roll.  If he continues a career
of honourable life for so long a time as to convince the court that there has
been a complete repentance and a determination to persevere in honourable
conduct, the court will have the right and the power to reinstate him in his

profession. For the time being the order is that she be struck off the roll.
@
-y

SOERTSZ, J.
I agree.

Dr KRETSER, J.

2942
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I agree. Struck offahe roll. -
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Present: Howarp, C.J. & Soertsz, J.

GUNARATNE vs PERERA & ANOTHER

S. C. No. 244—D. C. Kalutara No. 21746.
Argued on 8th July, 1941.
Decided on 14th July, 1941.

Lis pendens—Mortgage decree unregistered—Subsequent sale of mort-
gaged property in execution of a partition decree— Does registration of plaint
tn mortgage action protect mortgagee’s rights as against the purchaser at the
partition sale—Section 8 (proviso 1) and section 11 (proviso) Registration of
Documents Ordinance (Chapter 101)—Section 12 Partition Ordinance
(Chapter 56.)

Held : (i) That where the plaint in a mortgage action has been registered the
registration of the decree is unnecessary, and the purchaser at a subsequent partition sale
can elaim no priority by virtue of the registration of his certificate of sale.

(ii) That section 12 of the Partition Ordinance continues to protect the rights of
a mortgagee even after decree is entered.

Cases referred to: De Silva vs Rosinahamy (41 N.L.R. 56)
Saravanamuttu vs Sollamuttu (26 N.I.R. 385)

H. V. Perera, K.C., with D. W. Fernando, for the plaintiff-appellant.
N. Nadarajah with A. C. Z. Wijeyratne, for the defendants-respondents.

SOERTSZ, J.

A brief statement of the facts in this case is necessary in order to clarify
the matter in controversy on this appeal. One Daniel Pieris mortgaged on
mortgage bond P4 of 1920, 493/504® shares of land called Kongahawatta
alias Kosgahawatte and certain planter’s shares and® buildings, The mort-
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1944 gagee was one Adeline Wijeygoonewardene. Ileven years later, by deed
Soertsz, J. P5, he conveyed these same interests to one Dona Madalena, subject to the

— mortgage. G '
Gunz;;atne Adeline \V?jeygn{jmewarden(' put her bond in suit in D. C. Kalutara
_ Perera & Another case No. 19538 on the 8th of March, 1934, and obtained a hypothecary decree
dated the 11th of June 1935 against the mortgagor Daniel Pieris, and the
subsequent purchaser Dona Madalena. Nearly six months after this decree
had been entered, one Don Abraham Appuhamy instituted an action for the
partition of this land. ¢ Dona Madalena was the first defendant in that case.

Decree for sale was entered on the 2nd of August 1937, and Dona Madalena
. wa.s.alletted 157/192 shares of the soil, and the same proportion of the build-
- ings and plantations therein. (See P2). While the partition suit was pend-

ing there was a sale in execution of the hypothecary decree, at which the
present plaintiff became the purchaser, and obtained Fiscal’s transfer P6,
edated the 26th of April, 1939.

Between the date of the sale on the hypothecary decree and the issue
of the Fiscal’s Transfer, the sale in pursuance of the decree in the partition
suit took place, and one P. P. Don Pieris bought the entire land with every-
thing thereon, and obtained a certificate of sale dated the 19th of November,
1937 (D1). He sold all the interests he had acquired on D1, to the 1st
defendant on D2 of 1938. The 2nd defendant is the 1st defendant’s lessee

o by virtue of D3 of 1939.

- The plaintiff brought the present action against both landlord and
tenant, praying that he be declared entitled as against them, to the entirety
of the mortgaged interests that he had purchased on P6, and asking for
damages and ejectment. The defendants filed answer denying that any
title passed to the plaintiff on P6, and praying for a dismissal of the action.

The case went to trial on a number of issues which it is not necessary
to recapitulate. The trial judge dismissed the plaintiff’s action with costs.
on the ground that the mortgage decree of the 11th of June 1935 not having
been registered, the title conveyed to the 1st defendant by the registered
certificate of sale gained priority over the title based on the mortgage decree.

The plaint in the mortgage action bears on the face of it an endorse-
- ment that it has been registered in a certain folio by the Registrar of Lands.
If this endorsement is sufficient proof that this lis was I'egi_ster(.‘d, then by
- virtue of section 8 proviso 1 of the Registration of Documents Ordinance.

the registration of the decree of the 11th June 1935 was unnecessary, and
the defendant can claim no priority by virtue of the registration of their
certificate of sale.

Their title would be subject to the mortgage by operation of section
12 of the Partition Ordinance which enacts that “ nothing in this Ordinance
contained shall affect the right of any mortgagee of the land which is the
subject of the partition sale.” The meaning and implication of the section
have been considered with reference tm all the earlier authoritfes in the case
of De Silva vs Rosinah®my (41 N.L,R, 56).
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Counsel for the respondent, however contended :—

(@) that there is no legal proof that the plaint in the mortgage action was
registered, and that therefore, his title gained priority by registration.

(b) that assuming that the lis was registered, the m@tgage was swallowed
up by the decree and that section 12 of the Partition Ordinance conferred no bene-
fit on the plaintiff inasmuch as the partition or®ale was made subject to the
mortgage alone, and not to the decree or cons€quent sale. o

In regard to (a), the concluding part of the trial judge’s judgment
makes it quite clear that this question of priority by registration was raised
at the eleventh hour by the defendants. and even then raised only by way
of questioning the registration of the decree, and not of the lis. Tt is clear
that in raising the issue of registration in that way, the respondent’® counsel
in the court below was relying upon the dictum of Bertram, C.J. that
“ the result is that, though the principle of lis pendens operates up to
final execution, its registration only protects the mortgagee up to decree.
After decree, he must further protect himself by registering the decree.”™
Saravanamuttu vs Sollamuttu (26 N.L.R. at 385). But that dictum was
applicable to the law of registration as it stood at the date of that decision,
1924, when decrees were registrable documents regardless of whether the
lis had been registered or not. The position is different now in view of the
proviso of section 11 of the present Registration of Documents Ordinance
(Chapter 101) which has been in force since 1st of January, 1928. The
defendant’s counsel in the court below did not question the registration of
the lis, and it is too late now to raise the matter on appeal. Besides, regula-
tion 13 of the regulations for the Registration of Documents Ordinance
(Chapter 101 Vol. 1 Subsidiary Legislation) provides for the registration of
a lis to be in the form of the endorsement adopted in P3, and a presumption
arises under section 114(d) that the endorsement is regular.

In regard to point (b) taken by the respondent’s counsel, I am afraid
it cannot be sustained at all. * Subject to the right of any mortgagee, ”’
can only mean subject to his rights till he had made them effective according
to law.

_For these reasons, I am of opinion that the appeal must be allowed,
and judgment entered for the plaintiff for 157/192 of the soil and of the planta-
tions and of the buildings. Those were the interests allotted to Dona
Madalena the successor in title of the mortgagor, and the rights of the
successor in title to the mortgagee must be limited to that extent.

The plaintiff is entitled to the damages agreed upon, that is to say,
to Rs. 7/50 a month from the 14th of September 1929, till he is placed in
possession of the shares to which he has been declared entitled ; he is also
entitled to a decree directing that he be placed in possession of those interests,
and to an order for costs here and below. :

Appeal allowed,
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Present: Howarp, C.J. & Dr KrETSER. J.

VANDERPOORTEN vs THE SETTLEMENT OFFICER
[}

Application for Conditional Leave to Appeal to Privy Council.
S. C No. 120/1921 (Inty.)—D. C. Ratnapura No. 6940.
Argued on 7th July. 1942.

.De(-ir_le({ on 22nd July, 1942.

Appeals (Privy Council) Ordinance section 3 and rule 1 of the schedule—
Préctedings under section 10 of the Waste Lands Ordinance No. 1 of 1897
Decision of the Supreme Cowrt that there is no right of appeal from a decision
of the District Court under section 20 of the Waste Lands Ordinance No. 1 of
JA897—Is there a right of appeal to the Privy Council from such decision—
Final judgment—Meaning of.

Held : (i) That a judgment of the Supreme Court declaring that there is no
richt of appeal from the decision of the District Court in a proceeding under section 20
of the Waste Lands Ordinance No. 1 of 1897 is a final judgment for the purposes of rule
1 (a) of the schedule to the Appeals (Privy Council) Ordinance.

(ii) That a proceeding under section 20 of the Waste Lands Ordinance No. 1 of
1897 is not a civil suit or action for the purpose of section 3 of the Appeals (Privy Council)
Ordinance and that parties to such proceedings have no right of appeal to the Privy
Council.

Cases referred to: Palaniappa Chettiar & Two Others vs Mercantile Bank

of India & Others (23 C.I.W. 13)

Salaman vs Warner (1891-1 Q.B. 734) i

Ramchand Manjimal & Others vs Goverdhandas Vishandas
Ratanchand & Others (A.L.R. 1920-P.C. 86)

Bozson vs Altrincham Urban District Council (1903-1
K.B. 547)

Shubrook vs Tufnell (1882-9 Q.B.D. 621)

Abdul Rahman vs Cassim & Sons (A.LR. 1933-P.C. 58)

Soertsz vs Colombo Municipal Council (32 N.L.R. 62)

R.M. 4. R. A. R. R. M. vs The Commissioner of Tncome

Tax (37 N.L.R. 447)

H. V. Perera, K.C., with E. G. Wickremenayake, for the petitioner.
H. H. Basnayake, Crown Counsel, for the Settlement Officer,
respondent.

Howarp, C.J.

This is an application for conditional leave to appeal to the Privy
Couneil under Rule 1 (@) contained in the schedule to the Appeals (Privy
Council) Ordinance (Chapter 85). The application is opposed by counsel
for the respondent on the following grounds : -

(a) The order from which leave {0 appeal is prayed is not a final judgment of
the Court,
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(§) The order from which leave to appeal is prayed was not made in a civil 1§94
suit or action in the Supreme Court within the meaning of these words in section Howard, €.
3 of Chapter 85. 45
() As the Supreme Court held that there was no :13}_;931 from the order vyanderpoorten

of the District Judge. there was no suit or action in the Supreme Court and hence dohe :,}tsl :
i ’ . > Settlemen
there could be no appeal to the Privy Council. The Ot;ﬁc;r é

With regard to (a), various cases have beep cited by counsel for the
applicant including Palaniappa Chettiar & Two Others vs MeéYeantile Bank
of India & Others (23 C.L.W. 13). In my judgment in that case I cited the
following passage from the judgment of Fry, L.J. i Salaman vs Warner
(1891-1 Q.B. 734) :

1 think the true definition is this: T conceive that an order iSg final>
only where it is made upon an application or other prodeeding which msst,
whether such application or other proceeding fail or succeed, determine the action.
Conversely 1 think that an order is * interlocutory ° where it cannot be affirmed &
that in either event the action will be determined.” . 2

In citing this definition I was misled by the following passage from the e
judgment of Viscount Cave in Ramchand Manjimal & Others vs Goverdhandas
Vishandas Ratanchand & Others (A.LR. 1920-P.C. 86.)

* The question as to what is a final order was considered by the Court of
Appeal in the case of Salaman vs Warner and that decision was followed by the
same court in the case of Bozson vs Altrincham Urban Distriet Council.” e ©

Reference to the case of Bozson vs Altrincham Urban District Council A
(1903- 1 K.B. 547) shows that Salaman vs Warner was not followed. but an
earlier case Shubrook vs Tufrell (1882-9 Q.B.D. 621) which was in conflict . oe
with the decision in Salaman vs Warner. The principle laid down in Shubrook
vs Tufnell was that, if the judgment entered put an end to the action, the ° e
order was final. 3 ie

The test of finality was further considered by the Privy Council in
the later case of Abdul Rahman vs Cassim & Sons (A.LR. 1933-P.C. 58)
where the earlier case was cited. It was held that the test of finality is
whether the order ** finally disposes of the rights of the parties.” Where the
order does not finally dispose of those rights, but leaves them *to be ®
determined by the courts in the ordinary way” the order is not final.

Having,regard to the decisions in Bozson vs Altrincham Urban District Council o

and Abdul Ralman vs Cassim & Sons the passage cited by me in Palania ppa
Chettiar vs Mercantile Bank of India from the judgment of Fry, L.J. in
Salaman vs Warner cannot be regarded as the law. The test of finality is
that formulated in Shubrook vs Twufnell. The rights of the parties in the
present case were in my opinion finally disposed of by the order made by the b
Supreme Court. Hence it was a final order.

The question as to whether the order was made in a * civil suit or
action in the Supreme Court ” does not lend itself to such casy solution.
It has been contended by Mr. Basnayake for the respondent that the District
Court in this case was not exercising the jurisdiction conferred on it by the
Courts Ordinance, but was sitting as a special tribunal. The Courts Ordi-
nance provides for an appeal to the Siipreme Court only in cases where the
District Court is exercising the jurisdiction conferregl on it by the Courts
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Ordinance. No appeal to the Supreme Court was provided b the Waste
Lands Ordinance or the Land Settlement Ordinance. In these circums-
tances there was no  civil action or suit in the Supreme Court.” In
support of this ®ntention Mr. Basnayake cited various decisions of this
court. In Soertsz vs (ulombn ﬂhunupa! Council (32 N.L.R. 62) it was held
that there is no right of flm)(‘ll to the Privy Council from a judgment of the
Supreme Court on a case stated under section 92 of the Housing and Town
Improvement Ordinance, No. 19 of 1915, In coming to this decision a Bench
constituted by Fisher, ,C.J. and Drieberg, J. held that in dealing with the
matter under consideration the Supreme Court was not acting in the exerc Ise
of the appellate jurisdiction vested in it by the Courts Ordinance nor was
the District Court acting in the exercise of any jurisdiction vested in it by
that Ordinance. The Supreme Court had authority to deal with the matter
under section 92 of the Housing and Town Improvement Ordinance. This

_Ordinance however, was silent with regard to applications for leave to appeal

from decisions under that section and hence finality was imposed on them.
A right of appeal, if not expressly given, could not be inferred. Moreover,
so far as appeals from District Courts to the Supreme Court are concerned,
the appellate jurisdiction of the Supreme Court and the powers of the Court
of Appeal relate solely to the exercise by District Courts of the jurisdiction
conferred upon them by the Courts Ordinance. This case was followed
in R.M. A. R. A. R. R. M. vs The Commissioner of Income Tax (37 N.L.R.
447) where it was held that there is no right of appeal to the Privy Council
from a judgment of the Supreme Court on a case stated under section 74
of The Income Tax Ordinance.

The applicability of these two cases involves a consideration of the
jurisdiction that was being exercised in this matter both by the Supreme
Court and the District Court, Proceedings in respect of the premises were
originally commenced under the Waste Lands Ordinance, No. 1 of 1897, by
settlement notices being published in the Government Gazette on the 21st
September, 1928. During the course of the proceedings the Waste Lands
Ordinance was repealed by the Land Settlement Ordinance 1931 (new
chapter 319). The proceedings were continued under the Waste Lands
Ordinance and final order dated the 29th March, 1940 was made under that
Ordinance as amplified by sections 3 (3) and 32 of the Land Settlement
Ordinance. No claim in pursuance of the notice of the 21st September, 1928
had been made by the applicant or by A. J. Vander Poorten within the time
prescribed. Thereafter the applicants, purporting to act under section 24
of the Land Settlement Ordinance, presented a petition to the District J udge
claiming the premises. This petition was dismissed with costs. The
applicants subsequently appealed to the Supreme Court against the decision
of the District Judge and on the respondent taking a preliminary objection
that no appeal lay, the objection was upheld and the appeal dismissed. The
applicants now desire to appeal to the ]lltl](']dl Committee of thedrivy Council
against the dismissal of their appeal h\ the Supreme Court,
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In the Supreme Court, counsel for the applicants conceded that no
appeal lay under section 24 of the Land Settlement Ordinance, but contended
that the petition constituted a good and sufficient claim under section 20
of the Waste Lands Ordinance. The court held, however, that section 20
did not confer a right of appeal from an order neade thereunder and the
preliminary objection must prevail. In view of the circumstagees in which
the claim of the applicants had arisen, can it be said that the latter were
parties to a civil suit or action in the Supreme Court ? Inasmuch as the
District Court was not exercising any jurisdiction edhferred by the Courts
Ordinance the appeal to the Supreme Court was not made in pursuance of
any right of appeal given by the Courts Ordinance. It was howey®r ¢on-
tended that there was an appeal under section 20 of the Waste Lands Ordi-
nance. This contention was rejected.  If the contention however, had been
apheld and the Supreme Court had proceeded to hear the appeal on its merits
and dismissed it there would, having regard to the decision in Soertsz vs Colombo
Municipal Council (supra), have been no right of appeal to the Privy Couneil
in view of the fact that no specific right of appeal to such authority is given
by the Waste Lands Ordinance. In my opinion the applicants are not in
any better position by reason of the fact that the appeal was dismissed by
reason of a preliminary objection which was upheld with regard to the juris-
diction of the Supreme Court. For the reasons I have given the application
fails and must be dismissed with costs.

DeE KRETSER, J.

I agree. Application dismissed.

Present: MoSeLEY, J. & JAYATILERE, J.
VELUPILLAI & OTHERS vs SABAPATHIPILLAI
S. C. No. 205 (F)—D. C. Jaffna No. 8708
Argued on 26th & 27th August, 1942,

Decided on 10th September, 1942,

Charitable Trust—Hindu Temple—Scheme of management frained by
court—Provision that meeting to clect trustees be held at the temple premises—
Obstruction to holding such mecting at temple premises —Election of trustees
at meeting held outside—Is such election valid.

When trustees to a Hindu Temple were elected at a meeting held at a place other
than the place mamed in the scheme of manpgement framed by the court as a charitable
trust because the congregation was prevented from doing so at_the appointed place by the
opposing party,
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Held: That the election was good.
Cases referred to : (40 N. L. R. 109)

Veeraragavachariar vs Advocate General (1927 A. 1. R.
@ Madras 1073)

Sevak Jeranchad Bhogilal vs Dakora Temple Comnities

e (1925 A. I. R. Privy Council 155)
elslington Division Case (5 O’Mailey and Hardeastle,
[Klect. Pet. 120.)

H. V. Perera, I\. C., with N. Nadarajah, K. C., and H. W. Thambiah.
and V. K. Kandasamy. for the 2nd defendant-appellant.

N. E. Weerasooriya, K. C., with 7. K. Curtis, for the 1st to 4th
31djutifrltf'{_l-pln..il_lt.if'fs-res])('md(-uts.

JAYATILEKE, J.

In action No. 23628 of the District Court of Jaffna it was decreed
that the Nochikadu Pillaivar Kovil and its temporalities be declared a public
charitable trust within the meaning of the Trusts Ordinance (Chapter 72)
and that their management should be under the control of a board of trustees.
on which the 5th plaintiff in the present action and his successors should have
a hereditary scat and the other four should be appointed by election by the
congregation.

Thereafter a scheme of management was framed by the court which
provided, inter alia, that the four trustees should be elected at a general
niceting of the members of the congregation held at the temple premises
and that the trustees so clected should hold office for a period of three years.

On December Ist 1932, the 1st. 2nd, 3rd and 4th plaintiffs were
elected trustees and on August 2nd. 1933 the court made an order vesting
all the immovable property belonging to the temple in them and the 5th
plaintiff.

The defendants prevented the plaintiffs from taking possession of the
temple and its temporalities and the plaintiffs thereupon instituted this
action against them for ejectment and for the recovery of certain movables
and damages.

The 1st defendant did not file an answer but the 2nd and 8rd defend-
ants filed a joint answer in which they alleged, infer alia, that the plaintiffs
could not continue the action as the term of office of the ist. 2nd and 3rd
and 4th plaintiffs had expired on December 1st 1935,

At the trial the contesting defendants invited the court to try that
question as a preliminary issue.  The District Judge held that t.h(-\: could
continue the action but on appeal his order was reversed. In the (‘{'!ll'(‘hldin:{
part of his judgment Maartensz, J. * said :- ‘

* This order. however does not. subject to the ]EI\;' with regard to abatement
of suits, preclude those persons \\'h.n claim to have succeededethe plaintiffs as
trustees of the t(*r‘:.m]v from applying to the court for leave to continue the
against the defendant. ™

suit

*a0; N. L. B, 109,

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation. \
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



(= 19 )

'l‘hc;(-.a.f’rer the members of the congregation wanted to hold a meeting
at the temple premises to elect new trustees but they were prevented from
doing so by the 2nd defendant. They thereupon moveq the District Court
in action No. 23628 for permission to hold the meeting outside the temple
premises at some place convenient to them. v

The District Judge noticed the 2nd defendant to show cause why he
should not permit the members of the congregation to hold the general
meeting at the temple premises. He appeared and objected on the ground
that the holding of the meeting in the temple |>1‘(-111iri-5 would be an invasion
of his rights in this action. .

The District Judge thereupon discharged the notice and granteti®the
permission, asked for. The meeting was held at a temple about half a mile
away and four new trustees were elected. They were substituted in place
of the 1Ist, 2nd. 3rd and 4th plaintiffs.

Prior to the next date of trial the 3rd defendant died but no one was
substituted in her place as her claim was limited to a life interest,

At the trial a large number of issues were framed all of which were
answered against the 2nd defendant.

The Distriet Judge entered judgment in plaintiffs’ favour and the
2nd defendant has appealed.

The only peint that was seriously pressed before us by counsel for the

appellant was that the election of the 1st, 2nd. 3rd and 4th substituted-

plaintiffs was void as the general meeting at which they were elected was not
held at the temple premises. He contended that the order of the District
Judge granting permission to hold the general meecting outside the temple
premises was a variation of the scheme that was framed and that it was made
without jurisdiction.

He based his argument on the second point very largely upon the
judgment of the full Bench in Veeraragavachariar vs Advocate General *
and upon the judgment of the Privy Council in Sevak Jeranchad Bhogilal vs
Dakora Temple Commiltee. §

On the first point he laid great stress upon clause 4 of the scheme
which provided that the general meeting of the members of the congregation
shall be held at the Nochikadu Pillaivar Kovil and contended that the elee-
tion ought to be held void as the conveners of the meeting had violated the
provisions of that clause.

It must be noted that the scheme that was framed by the court does
not contain a clause that the election of trustees would be void if it is not
conducted in accordance with its provisions. If there had been such a clause
there would have been great force in the argument that was addressed to us.

Though the election took place more than three years ago no appli-
cation has so far been made by any member of the congregation to have it
declared void on the ground that tBe general meeting was not held at the
temple premises as required by the scheme. *

¥ 10927 A. I. R. Madras 1073. 71925 A. I. R. Privy Counecil 155.
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At the trial the 2nd defendant failed to place any evidence before '1‘.1'1(.-
court that the holding of the general meeting outside the temple. premises
did or could affectethe result of the election.

In these circumstances it seems to me, quite apart from the order of
the Distriet Judge gr: mtmrr the members of the congregation permission to
hold the general meeting outside the temple premises, that the election of
the substituted-plaintiffs as trustees was good.

In the Islington® Division Case* an application was made by the
unsuccessful candidate to have the election declared void on account of
bregches® of the law relating to Parliamentary elections committed by the
presiding officers and their assistants at certain polling stations. It was
alleged that voters had been allowed to vote after 8 p. m. on the day of the
clection in contravention of the Elections (Hours of Poll) Act 1885 (48 vie.
210. s I.) The court held that in the absence of proof that the infraction
of the law in the supply of ballot papers did and could affect the result of the
election, it would not be justified in declaring the election void.

In the joint judgment of Kennedy, J. and Darling, J. the following
passage appears at page 125 :

‘Tt appears to us to be convenient at this point, te state our view of the law
in regard to this matter. Our opinion is that an election ought not to be held
void by reason of transgressions of the law committed without any corrupt motive
by the returning officer or his subordinates in the conduet of the election where
the court is satisfied that the election was notwithstanding those transgressions,
an election really and in substance conducted under the existing election law,
and that the result of the election, i. e., the success of the one eandidate over the
other, was not. and ceuld not have heen affected by those transgressions.  If,
on the other hand. the transgressions of the law by the officials being admitted,
the court sees that the effect of the transgressions was such that the election was
not really conduected under the existing election laws, or it is open to reasonable
doubt whether these transgressions may not have affected the result and it 1s
uncertain whether the candidate who has been returned has really been elected
by the majority of persons voting in accordance with the laws in foree relating
to elections, the court is then bound to declare the election void. It appears to
us that this is the view of the law which has generally been recognized and acted
upon, by the tribunals which have dealt with election matters.”

This case is clear authority which covers the present case. I have
only to add that it is unnecessary for me to deal with the other question
argued as to whether the court acted without jurisdiction in granting per-
mission to the members of the congregation to hold the meeting outside
the temple premises.

The appeal is dismissed with costs.

MosELEY, J.

I agree. Appeal dismissed.

s

* 5 O'Mailey and Hardeastle Elect. Pet. 120.
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Present: SoErtsz, J. (President), KeuneMaN, J. & De KRETSER, J.

REX vs MARATHELIS

S. C. No. 4—M. C. Chilaw No. 17565—3rd l-k't:s'fc.'rn. Circuit 1942
Appeal No. 22 of 1942. 3
Argued on 29th September, 1942,
Decided on 14th October. 1942. ¢

Court of Criminal Appeal —Conviction for rape—Nature of cormobora-
live evidence required. e
The accused was convicted of committing rape on a girl. Apart from the evidence
of the girl there was independent evidence of a witness to the effect—
(i) that he saw the girl enter the house of the accused at about the time
the offence was committed:

(ii) that the accused was the sole occupant of the house at the time of

the offence.

Further. there was evidence of the presence of blood on the sarong which the
accused admittedly wore on that day. The accused falsely denied that the house was his
and made a false statement that he was away from the village at the time of the alleged
offence.

Held : That the evidence corroborates the girl’s story by tending to show that the
aceused was the person who assaulted her. .

Per Sorrtsz, J. : = As observed by Howard, C.J.. Lord Reading said that the rule
does not mean ° that there must be confirmation of all the circumstances of the crime.
It is sufficient if there is corroboration as to @ material circumstance of the erime and of the
idf'ntit}" of the accused in relation thereto.” ™

Cases referred to : Rex vs Baskerville (1916 — 2 K.B.D. 658)

Benjamin Myro Smith (14 Cr. App. R. 74)
Crocker (17 Cr. App. R. 46)

Henry Hedges (3 Cr. App. R. 262)

John Graham (4 Cr. App. R. 218)

Richard Manser (25 Cr. App. R. 18)

John Edward Freebody (Ibid 69)

The King vs Ana Sheriff (42 N.L.R. 169)
Rex vs Burke (22 C.1..W. 7)

C. Renganathan, for the accused-appellant.
E. H. T. Gunasekera. Crown Counsel, for the Crown.

Sorrtsz, J. (President)

This was a case of rape, and the victim being a girl under twelve vears
of age, the two questions that arose for the jury were whether this girl had

been subjected to sexual intercourse at or about the time alleged, and -

whether the appellant was the culprit.

The evidence of the Medical Officer put the first point bevond the
possibility of doubt. ’ -

In regard to the second qm‘stinn‘i the Crown relied on the testimony of
the girl herself definitely implicating the appellant angl also on the evidence
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of the witness Mohideen who said he saw the girl enter the houscaof the appell-
ant at about 3 or 8.30 p.m. on this day. That would be, appmximatelv the
time at which the offence was committed, according to the girl herself, if
her evidence and:the evidence of Asilin Nona, her foster mother, are read
together. Other circumstances relied on by the Crown were, (a) that the
Government Analyst found blood on three of the garments the girl wore on
that day, as'well as on the sarong the appellant had on at the time he was
arrested. The appellant admitted that that was the sarong he was dressed in
on the day on which the girl said he raped her; (0) the defence set up by the
appellant. He gave *evidence and affirmed that he was absent from the
village_ on that day from 7.30 a.m. till about 2.30 p.m. and that he had
not'hmg to do with this girl on that day or at any time at all. He also stated
that the house pointed out by the girl as the place of the offence was not his
house and that he lived in the adjoining house. He could not account for
the blood on his sarong.

That was, substantially, all the evidence bearing on the question
whether the appellant was the girl’s ravisher or not. The learned judge of
Assize summed-up all this evidence very fully to the jury, and in directing
them on the law. pointed out to them that it was a rule of practice for judges
to warn juries that, in these cases, it is dangerous to convict unless the evidence
of the prosecutrix “‘is corroborated in some material particular,” and he went
on to say: “Corroboration means this—independent evidence implicating
the accused in some material particular.” He also told them : “But the law
also says that the jury may, nevertheless, conviet without corroboration,
because they may be so impressed by the evidence of the woman or girl that
they feel they do not need any corroborative evidence to convict the
accused.” Assuming for the purpose of this case, that we are governed by
what the later decisions of the Court of Criminal Appeal in England have

73

laid down in regard to the proper direction to be given to juries in these
cases, the charge of the Assize Judge in this case is unexceptionable.

But, the objection is taken that he at a later stage of his charge,
misdirected the jury when he told them that if they should look for
corroboration, they would find it in Mohideen’s evidence. It is co.utended
that. in fact. Mohideen’s evidence did not afford such corroboration as
is required in law inasmuch as that evidence does not implicate the accused
in any material way.

In Rex vs Baskerville (1916-2 K. B. D. 658) the Court of Criminal
Appeal dealt with the question of the corroboration of an accomplice and
enunciated the rule that the corroboration required in such a case. is corrobo-
ration “‘which shows or tends to show that the story of the accomplice that
the accused committed the crime is true, not merely that the erime has been
committed, but that it was committed by the accused.” The reason whv
the practice of courts has been to test the evidence of accomplices in this wa‘\f
is that as pointed out by Best at page 161 of the 12th editiom of his treatise
on the * Law of Evidguee.” ** the objection to the evidence of accomplices
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arises from the obvious interest which they have to save themselves from
punishment by the conviction of the accused against whom they appear.”
That consideration does not apply in the case of a prosecutrix complaining
of a sexual offence. In such a case corroboration is sought, for quite another
reason, namely that without it, it would be a case ob oath against oath. In
that view of the matter, it secems reasonable to say that any egidence that
helps to tip the balance of the scales in favour of the oath of the prosecutrix
in a significant manner, is sufficient corroboration of her evidence. Be
that as it may. the rule in Rex vs Baskerville was not assumed for a long
time to be applicable to cases of sexual offences. In 1919, the question
arose in the case of Benjamin Myro Smith (14 Cr. App. R. 74) and cufougly
enough, it arose before Lord Reading, L. C. J. who had delivered the judgment
in Rex vs Baskerville and with him there were, on this occasion, Avory, J. and
Bray, J. who had sat with him to decide Rexz vs Baskerville. Reading, L. C. J.

then made the following order :

** This appeal involves the important question whether it is essential that,
where a person is accused of rape, the prosecutrix’s evidence should be corroborated
in a material particular implicating the accused. We think it is advisable that that
point should be argued before a Full Court.”

Accordingly it went before a Full Court, the additional judges being
Lawrence, J. and Sankey, J. but, after a full argument, if I may respectfully
say so, it produced this anticlimax :

It is sufficient to say that we are of opinion that the verdict should not

be allowed to stand s it is unreasonable having regard to the evidence. It, there-

fore, becomes unnecessary to decide the questions of law which have been argued

before us.”” ( Lord Reading at p. 81 of 14 Cr. App. Rep.).

The question still remains unconsidered by a Full Court. But in
1922, in the case of Crocker (17 Cr. App. Rep. 46) Hewart, L. C. J. after
referring to the rule in Rex vs Baskerville said this :

" Now that is the law regarding the evidence of accomplices, but this
court cannot accept the contention that the evidence of a girl, the victim of the
offence, is on the same plane with that of the evidence of an accomplice. The
objection in such cases as this is not on the grounds of ecomplicity, but because the
("ajc is one of oath against oath.”

In two carlier cases, exempli gratia, Henry Hedges ( 3 Cr. App. Rep.
262) and John Graham (4 Cr. App. Rep. 218) corroboration not according
to the standard of the rule in Rex vs Baskerville, was considered sufficient,
On the other hand in two later cases, Richard Manser (25 Cr. App. Rep. 18)
and John Edward Freebody (Ibid 69) we have instances in which that rule
‘as adopted. An examination of a large number of these cases drives one
to the conclusion that there is not a consistent rule, but only a wilderness of
single instances. . '
* Our Court of Criminal Appeal considered this question in the case of
The King vs Ana Sheriff (42 N.L.R. 169)* and the majority of the judges
adopted the rule in Rex vs Baskerville. They held that, on the facts of that
case, the conditions laid down by that®rule were not satisfied by the inde-
pendent evidence there relied on. Whether that was f correct view or not

¥19 C.L.W, 87
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we can no longer inquire and we shall be bound to apply the ‘whole of that
decision, when a case similar on the facts to that case arises. But in regard
to this class of cases generally, we are bound by the principle there laid
down, that is to%ay, the principle adopted in Rexvs Baskerville, thatis that the .
corroborative evidence ghould “show or tend to show that the story that the
accused committed the grime is true, not merely that the crime was
committed, but that it was committed by the accused.”

Applying that principle to this case, we are of opinion that there is
independent evidencg here which although, it may not positively show, yet
tends to show that the appellant committed the crime. The evidence of
Mohideen that he saw the girl enter the house of the accused of which
uring this period he was the sole occupant, about the time this offence
was committed, that is to say, at about 3.30 p.m. taken with the unex-
plained fact that there was blood on the sarong the accused, admittedly,
wore on this day and with, what, according to the view of the jury was a false
denial by him that the house was his house, and a false statement by him
that he was away fron the village at the time alleged, corroborates the girl’s
story by tending to show that he must have been the culprit.

As observed by Howard, C. J., Lord Reading said that the rule does
not mean ‘“‘that there must be confirmation of all the circumstances of the
crime. It is sufficient if there is corroboration as to a material circumstance
of the crime and of the indentity of the accused in relation thereto.”

Such was the corroboration that the Court of Criminal Appeal
here, accepted as sufficient in Rex vs Burke (22 C.L.W. 7). In that
case the only corroborative circumstance put to the jury by the presiding
judge was the fact that the accused was found to be suffering from chronie
gonorrhoea, and that seven days after the date of the alleged offence the
girl in the case was herself found to be suffering from that disease. Counsel
for the appellant contended, with much force. that the medical evidence
in the case disclosed a high incidence of this disease in the city of Colombo
and that “there were many ways whereby the girl may have been infected
other than by contact with the accused.” Counsel impeached the evidence
regarding the diseased condition of the accused in that case as ir.elevant.
But Moseley, S. P. J. in delivering the judgment of the court said: It (that
is the evidence that the appellant was suffering from gonorrhoea) seems to
us to be relevant, if for no other reason. by virtue of section 11 (b) of the
Iividence Ordinance since the fact of the appellant’s infection enhances the
probability of the girl’s allegation that it is he who assaulted her.”

In the same way, in the present case, Mohideen’s evidence and the
other facts already referred to. enhance the probability of the girl’s alle-
gation that the appellant it was who assaulted her. In other words. they
sutficiently fend to show that he was the culprit. .

For these reasons, we dismiss the appeal.

I Appeal dismissed,
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REX vs HARAMANISA alias THIMISA
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Application No. 41 of 1942—S. C. No. 25 -M. (. Kegalle No. 303.
Application for leave to appeal against conviction.
Argued & Decided on 27th May. 19%2.

Court of Criminal Appeal —Burden of proving that prisone? cgpes
within any of the general exceptions in the Penal Code— FEvidence Ordinance
section 105.

Held : That the burden which rests on a prisoner of proving that he comes wiLhin.
any of the general exceptions in the Penal Code is not so heavy as that which lies on the
prosecution of proving its case beyond all reasonable doubt.

Cases referred to: Woolmington vs Director of Public Prosecutions (1935 A.C.462).

0. L. de Kretser (Jnr.) with E. L. W. de Zoysa. for the applicant.
G. E. Chitty, Crown Counsel. for the Crown.

Howarp, C. J. (President)

Mr. de Kretser on behalf of the applicant has argued this case with
considerable force and ability. He says that the learned judge’s direction
on the law with regard to the burden cast on the applicant in pleading grave
and sudden provocation amounts to a misdirection. In support of this
argument he has invited our attention to certain passages in the learned
judge’s charge to the jury. On page 4 we find this passage: “Now, onece
the Crown has established its case beyond reasonable doubt, if the prisoner
relies upon any general or special exception created by the Penal Code, the
law says that the burden of establishing or proving the circumstances by
virtue of which he claims the benefit of any general or special exception is
upon the prisoner, and the law requires you. as judges of the facts in the case,
to start with the presumption that there were no such circumstances and
casts upon the prisoner the burden of satisfying you that there
were such circumstances.” Then further on on that page the learned
Judge says: *Therefore by our law. the burden of proving those circums-
tances by virtue of which the mitigation is claimed is cast upon the prisoner,
Therefore. in order to prove that and in order to obtain the benefit of the
exception which says that culpable homicide is not murder if the offender,
whilst deprived of the power of self-control by grave and sudden pr(}\'ovati(_m:
eauses the death of the person who gave that provocation, the burden is
cast by the law upon the prisoner to satisfy yvou that at the time he delivered
the attack he had lost his power of self-control. Not only that, he must
also satisfy vou that he had lost hiss power of self-control by reason of the
grave and sudden provocation which he had receiveed at the hands of the
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Cag A person whose death he caused.” Then again on page 5 we find the following
1942 : . S i
" passage: *“ In order to claim the benefit of mitigation on either ground sub-

Howard, C.J. mitted to you by his counsel, the prisoner must prove that this happened in

President : : : S e e i
( i ) asudden fight, upbn a sudden quarrel, in the heat of passion and without the
Rex assailant taking undue gdvantage of the vietim and without his acting

- vs :

Haramanisa aligs 2 & cruel or Hnusual manyer.”  Now. these passages merely indicate t(-) thg
Thimisa jury that the burden of satisfying them that these circumstances existed
rests on the prisoner. There is no indication as to how that burden is to be
discharged. On the ogher hand we have the following passages on page 7 :
“Are you satisfied, beyond reasonable doubt, that the deceased man did

o actually. slap the accused before the accused retorted or retaliated with his
knffe?””>  Now, that passage deals with the discharge of the burden of proof
which has been placed on the prisoner and indicates that the prisoner must
satisfy the jury beyond all reasonable doubt. Now, if that was the only
sindication to the jury of what the requirements of the law were we agree
that it is not a correct statement of the law. But the learned judge, later

on in his charge, has in our opinion wiped out the effect of that passage.

On page 12 he says: “In regard to that the law in this country is that the
burden is upon the prisoner to establish the fact that he was slapped. but
again upon that position I would even ask you, when you are considering

= that question as to whether the prisoner was slapped by the deceased or not, if
& you have any reasonable doubt on that point, to give the benefit of the doubt

A = to the prisoner and go on the footing that the prisoner was slapped, unless,
of course, you are clearly convinced that no such thing happened, having

regard to the evidence of the witnesses for the prosecution.” That passage

S was unduly favourable to the applicant and invited the jury, if any reason-
able doubt existed in their minds, to give the benefit of that doubt to the

.- prisoner. Again, on page 13 the learned judge says: I do not mean
to suggest that if you have a reasonable doubt in regard to the matter you

should not give the benefit of it to the prisoner.” That again is unduly

favourable to the applicant. Further on, in the last lines of the charge,

he says “but let me repeat again that when T say that I do not mean to suggest

' that if you have an honest and conscientious doubt—you should not be
merely guided by your heart, apart from your reason—but if you have an

honest and conscientious doubt, you must give the benefit of the doubt

v to the prisoner. but if you have no such doubt. then vour duty is quite
clear.” It is quite obvious that these passages, coming at the very end of

the charge, must in the minds of the jury have removed the effect of the

earlier passage where the learned judge said that the burden was on the
prisoner to prove beyond all reasonable doubt that he came within one of
the exceptions. We think, therefore, in spite of Mr. de Kretser’s able argu-,

ment, that there are no grounds for granting this application. which is dis-

missed.

In view of our decision on this ppint, we think there is %0t need for
us to go into the question as to whether the decision in the case of
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Woolmingtom vs Director of Public Prosecutions (1935 A. C. p. 462) is part
of our law. Speaking for myself, I have always thought that it was. No
doubt the occasion may arise when the court will have to consider as to
what is the exact effect of that decision. *

Appeal dismissed.

Present: Howarp, C.J. & Soertsz, J.

AIYADURAI vs TilURASINGI’IAI\I & ANOTHER

S. C. No. 24/42—D. C. Jaffna No. 22284
Argued on 9th June, 1942. oo
Decided on 29th June, 1942,

Rectification—Undivided shares—Sale in execution of morigage decree

. . . . . e . L]
—Conveyance by Commissioner—Application by purchaser for rectification of

conveyance by substituting divided lots allotted to mortgagor under final decree
(subsequent to date of sale) in liew of undivided shares—Endorsement on con-
veyance—Writ of delivery of possession—Should application be allowed.

At a sale in execution of a mortgage decree the appellant purchased on 14th
October, 1939 an undivided 2/5 share of a certain land mortgaged by the respondents and
obtained a Commissioner’s conveyance dated 25th November, 1940. A decree partition-
ing the land in question was entered on the 29th August, 1940, whereby in lieu of the
undivided 2/5 share lots 4 and 5 were allotted (subject to the mortgage) to the respondent,
On 4th September, 1941 the appellant moved the District Court to endorse the
Commissioner’s conveyance by substituting the words ** lots 4 and 5 according to final
plan in case No. 11072 of the District Court of Jaffna > in place of ** an undivided 2/5
share of the land ** and for a writ to the Fiscal to deliver possession of the said lots 4 and 5.

This application was opposed by the respondents and was refused.

Held : That the appellant is entitled to the relief he claims inasmuch as he

purchased the undivided shares prior to the partition decree and the parties who oppose
are the execution-debtors themselves.

Cases referred to : Mudalihamy vs Appuhamy (36 N.L.R. 33)
Markar vs Siman (1 Matara Cases 9)
7o 2 V. Perera, K.C., with S. Saravanamuttu, for the purchaser-appellant.
No appearance for the respondents.

Howarp, C.J.

This is an appeal from an order of the Additional District Judge of
Jaffna dismissing an application by the appellant, the purchaser under a
mortgage decree entered in the case, to have his conveyance rectified by the
substitution of divided lots in lieu of undivided lots of the land sold. A
certain P. Sinnatamby Aiyathurai, the assignee and substituted-plaintiff in
the case, was entitled to all rights and title and interest in a mortgage decree
obtained by the original plaintiff in respect of an undivided 2/5th share of
certain land belonging to the respondents. On the 14th October, 1939, on
a commission-issued by the District {ourt of Jaffna in execution of the said
decree, the said 2/5th share belonging to the respomdents was sold by the
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Commissioner to the appellant. On application made to the Ilstrict Court
to have the sale confirmed an objection taken to such confirmation was raised
by the respondents and the sale was set aside. On appeal to the Supreme
Court the order of the lower court was set aside and the sale confirmed on

Thurasingham & the 30th October, 1940, A Commissioner’s conveyance dated the 25th

- Another

o

November, 1940, was execyted in favour of the appellant. Whilst the mort-
gage action was pending, case No. 11072 of the District Court of Jaffna was
filed to partition the said land amongst the various co-owners. Inthat action
the first and second defendants were the respondents in this appeal. The final
partition decree was entered on the 29th August, 1940, about a year after
the salesof the 2/5th share in the land to the appellant. By the said partition
detfee lots 4 and 5 were allotted to the respondents subject to the mortgage
decree in favour of the said P. Sinnatamby Aivathurai the mortgage decree
holder, in lieu of their undivided 2/5th share. On the 6th Februrary 1941,
o the appellant moved the District Court to issue writ to the Fiscal to deliver
possession of lots 4 and 5 to the appellant. The respondents objected to
the delivery of possession of the entirety of lots 4 and 5 and contended that
possession could be given of only 2/5th share of the said lots. On the 4th
September, 1941, the appellant moved the District Court that an endorsement
might be made on the said conveyance substituting the words *‘ Lots 4 and
5 according to final partition plan in Case No. 11072 of the District Court of
Jaffna™ in place of “an undivided 2/5th share of the land.” The appellant
further moved that after the said endorsement the writ should be re-issued
to the Fiscal to deliver possession of the said lots 4 and 5 to the appellant.

In refusing the application of the appellant the learned judge seems
to have arrived at the conclusion he did on the ground (a) that inasmuch as
the Supreme Court had not confirmed the sale of divided lots, it was not
competent for the District Court to make the amendments desired and ()
that the matter in issue was set at rest by the case of Mudalihamy vs Appu-
hamy (36 N.L.R. 33). In that case the plaintiff took on mortgage an undivi-
ded 2/3rd share of two contiguous fields in October, 1927. In January,
1930, the defendant brought a partition action treating the two fields as one
corpus. Final decree was entered in the action declaraing the plaintiff’s
mortgagor entitled to half share only of the fields and lot A was allotted to
her. In January. 1931, the plaintiff put his bond in suit and purchased
the undivided shares mortgaged to him at the sale in execution of his decree,
obtaining a Fiscal’s transfer dated January, 25th 1932. Prior to that date
the defendant took out writ against the plaintiff’s mortgagor for pro rata
costs due to him and became the purchaser of lot A, obtaining Fiseal's transfer
dated April 17th 1931, in his favour. It was held I)_\'- Dalton, J. and
Maartensz, A.J. that (in an action brought by the plaintiff for declaration of
title to lot A) he was entitled to 2/3rd share of the lot. The plaintiff in this
case, before he obtained the decree in the mortgage action, was fully aware
that the land had been partitioned angl that his mortgagor’s hlt.(‘res:f. at the
time when he put the bond in suit was not an undivided 2/3rd share but only
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an undivide® half share in the lands. This fact to my mind is in itself

sufficient to distinguish the case of Mudalihamy vs Appuhamy from the
present case where the appellant purchased the undivided share of the
respondent on the 14th October, 1939, at a time when their interests were
undivided shares and about a year before decree was entered in the partition
action. Moreover another distinction in the facts®of the two cases arises
from the fact that in the present case it is the 11161't.gz-1gm's in #he mortgage
action who are disputing the right of the appellant, the purchaser at the sale,
to take the interest allocated to them by the pdltltmn action, whereas in
Mudalihamy vs Appuhamy it was a third party, na,mcl\ the plaintiff in the
partition action, who was claiming the property in order to recover from the
mortgagor her pro rata share of the costs in that action. For the reasons I
have given 1 have come to the conclusion that Mudalihamy vs Appuhamy
has no application and was wrongly applied by the learned judge to the
facts of the present case.

The appellant both in this court and in the District Court has relied
on the case of Markar vs Siman (1 Matara Cases 9). The facts in this
case were as follows: A certain Don Siman was a party to the partition suit
in respect of land on 3/4th of which a mortgage had been created in favour of
the plaintiff. On the 8th June, 1888, it was adjudged that Don Siman was
entitled to an undivided half of the said land and no more. In July, 1888,
the plaintiff obtained a decree against Don Siman and under the writ in
execution of the said decree purchased in September, 1888, an undivided
1/2 share of the land in question. Subsequent to this judicial sale the land
was partitioned and on the 17th May, 1889, the court by its decree confirmed
the apportionment of the western half of the said land as the said Don Siman’s
share. On the 11th July, 1892, the plaintiff obtained a Fiscal’s transfer
which purported to convey to him an undivided half share of the land in
question, such being the nature of the share to which the judgment-debtor
was at the time of the said action, entitled. In the course of the partition
proceedings the defendant had recovered costs against the said Don Siman
and in execution of the order for costs he took out writ and seized the half
of the fand which had been apportioned to his debtor, Don Siman. The
plaintiff brought an action under section 247 of the Civil Procedure Code to
establish his right to the western half of the land which the defendant had
seized under his writ. The court constituted by Lawrie, A.C.J. and
Withers, J. held that, by virtue of section 12 of the Partition Ordinance,
the right of a mortgagee is conserved to him with the necessary qualifications
attendant on the conversion of an undivided into a separate share. Tt is
deemed to be incorporated with the bond and the owner of the allotted share
is to warrant and make good to the mortgagee the said several parts after
such partition as he was bound to do before. The plaintiff was, therefore,
declared to be entitled, by virtue of the sale under his mortgage decree and
the provision of section 12 of the P artition Ordinance and nothing having
occurred to affect the rights of third paltlcs to the gvestern half of the land
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in question. By way of further relicf the court directed thst the decree
should be endorsed on the Fiscal’s transfer. The learned District Judge
distinguished the facts of this case from those in the Matara case on the
following grounds :
(1) The Matara case deals with a Fiscal's sale and Fiscal's transfer.
(2) The quest®on did not arise in that case as to whether a fraction of the
entirety of the lands should be proceeded against.
(3) That case did not decide the particular point raised in this ecase.
(4) Whilst mortgagees are protected hy section 12 of the Partition Ordi-
nance, such pmtf;'(rtinn does not extend to purchasers at sales.

In the present case the Distriet Judge on the 9th November, 1938,
issued a commission to one N. Kandiah to sell the 2/5th share of the land
in.quesjtion. A Commissioner’s conveyance of the 2/5th share was executed
in favour of the appellant on the 25th November, 1940. By virtue of section
289 of the Civil Procedure Code a Fiscal’s sale subsequently confirmed vests
the property in the purchaser from the time of sale and in this respect such a
sale differs from a sale by commission. This difference, however, does not
in my opinion affect the question at issue in the present case. The other
reasons given by the learned judge for holding that Markar vs Siman (supra)
had no bearing on the present case depend on the meaning to be given to
section 12 of the Partition Ordinance. The position of a person who
purchases in execution the undivided interests of a party pending partition
proceedings, but obtains his Fiscal’s conveyance after final decree is considered
in Jayawardena on “The Law of Partition in Ceylon” on pp. 299-300. The
learned author is of opinion that the purchaser is entitled to the share allotted
to the judgment-debtor, but expresses doubt as to how the Fiscal’s purchaser
is to claim the divided lot on his conveyance for an undivided share. He
also considers that, unless the Fiscal’s conveyance can be altered to a con-
veyance for the divided block, the purchaser is in danger of losing his rights
to an alienee from the execution-debtor. In the present case there is no
question of an intervention by a third party claiming rights as an alienee of
the execution-debtor. It is the execution-debtor who is setting up his own
rights against those of the purchaser. Can the purchaser at a sale in execution
occupy a worse position than a mortgagee ? In this connection it must be
borne in mind that the mortgagee in Markar vs Siman (supra) was claiming
rights as purchaser at the Fiscal’s sale. In my opinion the facts in this case
cannot be distinguished from those in Markar vs Siman. 1 am. therefore,
of opinion that the appellant is entitled to the relief which he claims. The
order of the Additional District Judge dated the 10th December, 1941, is
set aside. It is further ordered that an endorsement be made on the Com-
missioner’s conveyance dated the 25th November, 1940, substituting *‘ Lots
4 and 57 in place of the words “ an undivided 2/5th share of the land.”
The District Court is directed to deliver possession of the said lots to the
appellant who is awarded costs in this court and the District Court.

SoerTsz, J. e

I agree. 1 Appeal allowed.
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Present: SoErTtsz, J. & KEUNEMAN. J.

SELLAPPA CHET" ‘IAR VS AI{U\I[ GAM CHETTIAR

S. C. No. 60 I) ¢ Colombo No. 6188.
Argued on 9th & 10th Septcmb('z, 1942,
Decided on 7th October, 1942.

Civil Procedure € ‘oa'e—.‘:e('rmns 350, 352—Money deposited in court—
Concurrence —Can a judgment-creditor who has no writ in the hands of the
Fiscal at the time of realization uf assets claim concurrence——Amount m eXcess
of the writ in hands of Fiscal—Who is entitled to. oo

Held : (i) That a writ in the hands of the Fiscal at the instance of a parti-
cular judgment-creditor is a condition precedent to a claim by him for concurrence.

(ii) A competing creditor who has no claim to concurrence inasmuch as his
writ was not in the hands of the Fiscal at the time of the realization of assets. is entitled to
the sum in excess of the amount due on the writ in the hands of the Fiscal out of the sum
deposited in court.

Cases referred to: Konamalai vs Sivakulanthu & Sabapathipillai, claimant
(9 S.C.C. 208)
Mirando vs Kidura Mohamadu (7 N.L.R. 280)
Mendis vs Pieris (18 N.L.R. 310)
Raleem vs Yusoof Lebbe (6 N.L.R. 169)
Muttiah vs Abudalle (1 C.W.R. 180)
Letchiman vs Arunasalam Chetty (2 C.W.R. 130)
Sadayappa Chetly vs Siedle (2 Br. 3)
Meyappa Chelty s lI"t’emsnm ta (19 N.L.R. 79)
N. Nadarajah, K. C., with V. K. Kandaswamy. for the 2nd respondent.
H. V. Perera, K. C.. with F. A. Tisseverasinghe, for the substituted-
plaintiff-applicant.

SOERTSZ, J.

In this appeal, we have to deal with a matter of some difficulty
which raises once again the question of the correct inte rpretation of section
352 of the Civil Procedure Code. The material facts are as follows : The
original plaintiff in this case sued the 1st defendant on the 20th of November,
1936. He obtained judgment on the 14th February, 1938. An dppedl
was taken on the 15th February, 1938, Karly in October , 1988, the present
petitioner-respondent sued the 1st defendant in this case and his brother
Mona Mohamed as partners doing business as Buhari Bros. On the 7th of
October, 1938 he obtained a mandate of sequestration. On the 21st of October.
1938 the 2nd defendant in that case No. 9165, that is to say Mona Mohamed
who alone had signed the proxy given to the proctor purporting to act for
Buhari Bros. consented to decree being entered against himself and Habub
Mohamed who is Ist defendant in that case as well as in this, Jointly and
severally for a sum of Rs. 3095/- and interest and costs, and he also consented
to the plaintiff in case No. 9165 “beireg declared entitled to the sum of Rs.
2233/— more or less I\mn to the eredit of defendants with Messrs, Narottam &
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Pereira.” On the 26th October, 1938 the plaintiff in case No. 9165 applied

for writ. That application was allowed, but no writ was actually taken out.

In the meantime, the plaintiff in this case applied for execution of
his writ on the 20th October, 1938. This application was allowed only
in respect of the amownt due on the claim and interest. Writ was issued
on the 21st Dctober, 1939, and the Fiscal made his report on the 24th October,
1938 to the effect that he had taken action under section 229 of the Civil
Procedure Code. On being served with this notice, Messrs. Narottam &
Pereira paid into the District Court a sum of Rs. 3688/15 on the 26th October,
1938, and a further sum of Rs. 91/42 on the 22nd November, 1938. In
hringthg these sums into court they said they represented amounts due by
them to Buhari Bros.

The plaintiff-respondent claims that he is entitled to draw the entire
amount decreed to him in case No. 9165 out of this sum under section 350 of
the Civil Procedure Code or alternatively, that he is entitled to concurrence
with the substituted-appellant under section 352. The substituted-appellant
contests both these claims.

In these circumstances, two questions have been submitted to us for
consideration and determination, namely—

(¢) What are the rights of the two parties under section 352 of the Civil
Procedure Code.

(b) If the plaintiff in D. C. 9165, that is the petitioner-respondent on this
appeal, has no right to any part of this money under seciion 352 of the Civil
Procedure Code, has he a preferent claim or any claim at all to the money under
section 350 of the Civil Procedure Code ?

In regard to the first question we are fettered by the authority of
a Collective Court. In the case of Konamalai vs Sitvakulanthu & Sabapathi-
pillai, claimant (9 S. C. C. 203) Burnside, C. J., Clarence, J and Dias, J. held
on facts almost exactly the same as the material facts in this case, that no
judgment-creditor who had no writ in the hands of the Fiscal at the time
of the realization of the assets, is entitled to claim concurrence. It is diffi-
cult to follow the ratio decidendi in that case. Not one of the judges stated
in express terms that a writ in the hands of the Fiscal at the instance of a
particular judgment-creditor is a condition precedent to a claim by him
for concurrence. But that was the effect of their judgments.

Section 352 appears to be susceptible of an interpretation more favour-
able to the respondent in this case as would appear from the judgments
delivered by De Sampayo, J. in Mirando vs Kidura Mohamadu (7 N. L. R.
280) and in Mendis vs Pieris (18 N. L. R. 310). But the Collective Court
judgment already referred to is binding upon us. It has been followed.
as was pointed out by Layard, C. J. in his judgment in Raheem vs Yusoof
Lebbe (6 N. L. R. 169) “for so many vears.”” That was in 1902. It has béeil
followed since then too, as pointed out by Shaw, A, C. J. in “numerous other
cases”, for instance in Muttiah vs Abudalla (1 C. W. R. 180); Letchiman vs
Arunasalam Chetty (2 C. W. R. 130¢; Sadayappa Chetty vs'Siedle (2 Br. 3)
and as a.h'('-ady obser¥ed by me, it was followed in Mendis vs Pieris and in

\
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Meyappa C];etty vs Weerasooriya. In the case of Mendis vs Pieris (supra)
Wood Renton, C. J. and Shaw, J., De Sampayo, J. taking a different view,
followed Konamalai vs Stvakulanthw (supra) and allowed the appellant in the
case they were considering the right to concurrence in regard to two writs
of his, on the ground that, at the time of the realization of the assets, the
Fiscal had in his hands those two writs, as well as éhe writ of the other party
in that case. They refused to allow him concurrence in regard to a third
writ he held on the ground that that writ was not in the hands of the Fiscal
at that time. De Sampayo, J. was of opinion thatethe appellant in that
case was entitled to concurrence in respect of all three writs. Again in the
case of Meyappa Chetly vs Weerasooriya (19 N. L. R. 79 ) Shaw, A. C. J.
and Ennis, J. followed Konamalai vs Sivakulanthu (supra). Shaw, A. ¢
observed as follows: “In Mendis vs Peiris following the decision in Kona-
malai vs Sitoakulanthu, it was held that a creditor who had applied for
execution after the proceeds of the execution had been paid into the
Kachcheri is not entitled to share in the proceeds, and the reason given by
the judges who constituted the majority of the court was that such creditor
had no writ in the hands of the Fiscal at the date of the sale.”” Knnis, J. in a
separate judgment took the same view and both Shaw, A. C. J. and Ennis, J.
were of opinion that “the object of the enactment contained in section 352
of the Code was clearly that stated in the judgment in Konamalai vs
Sivakulanthuw namely, to give the creditors who had been to the trouble of
realizing the assets of the debtor an advantage over more dilatory creditors.”
(per Shaw, A. C. J. at p. 82). “The whole object of the section seems to
me to be to give a creditor who has been vigilant a preference over other
creditors who have been less vigilant’ (per Ennis, J. at p. 86). De Sampayo,
J. who was associated with Shaw, A. (. J. and Ennis J. in the case took a
different view on the point raised in that case and in the course of his judg-
ment referred to the Full Court case as follows :  ** The sheet anchor of the
counsel for the respondent for this argument is Konamalai vs Sivakulanthu
to which all the other cases cited are referable. That case 1s very difficult
to understand........ My impression is that the learned judges who decided
that case did not mean to construe section 352 of the Code when they made the
observations now depended on. Indeed, there is hardly any reference to its
terms, and certainly there is none to the numerous difficulties which surround
that section and with which this court has since had from time to time to
grapple.” There can be no doubt as to the difficulties created by section
352. Shaw, J. has drawn attention to them in his judgments in both Mendis
vs Pieris and Meyappa Chetty vs Weerasooriya and has pointed out the urgent
need for amendment. That was over twenty-five vears ago. But not}.xing
has been done and there is no alternative open to us but to continue to grapple
with section 352 in the way in which it has been grappled with ever since
the judgments in Konamalai vs Sivakulanthu were delivered.

I would, therefore, hold thas the respondent was not entitled to
concurrence under section 352. .
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The next question is in regard to the position of the petitioner-
respondent under section 850 of the Civil Procedure Code. This is a much
wider section than section 852 and deals with “money in court, whether
realized in execution of a decree or not”, and it appears to me that the
petitioner-respondent is jentitled to have his claim investigated under this
section. That he did make a claim that he was entitled to the money in
court to the exclusion of the present appellant appears from the proceedings
of the 23rd November, 1938. He has also filed cross-objections on this
appeal, in which he ngakes the same claim.

For the purpose of considering this claim the following facts are
material. On the 14th February, 1938 decree was entered in favour of the
pr.egent appellant for Rs. 2240/- with interest thereon at 99, per annum
from the date of decree and for costs of suit. When the appellant asked
for writ on the 20th October, his application was allowed to the extent of the
claim and interest only. 'That amounted to Rs. 2240/- plus interest Rs. 128/60.

Although Messrs. Narottam & Pereira on the notice issued to them
brought into court the sum of Rs. 3688/15 and Rs. 91/42, that is to say Rs.
3779/57 the only assets realized in virtue of the appellant’s writ, must be
taken to be Rs. 2368/60 for the recovery of which writ had been allowed.
It seems to me that the appellant is entitled to the whole of that amount
inasmuch as Messrs. Narottam & Pereira did not dispute the debt alleged -
to be due by them to the 1st defendant as they were entitled to do under
section 230 of the Civil Procedure Code. The fact that in bringing the money
into court they referred to the two sums as money due to Messrs. Buhari
Bros. does not in my opinion, amount to showing cause within the meaning
of section 230. The position, therefore, is, I think, what it would have been
if Messrs. Narottam & Pereira had paid this sum of Rs. 2368/60 into the hands
of the appellant himself.

In that view of the matter, the investigation under section 350 of
the Code must be limited to the sum of Rs. 1410/97 which is the amount
over and above the amount for which the appellant’s application for writ
was allowed.

In regard to that amount it represents less than half the amount
due by Narottam & Pereira to Buhari Bros. The trial judge has found
that Mona Mohamed was a partner of that firm. I see no reason for differ-
ing from that view. It follows that that sum is now in court as the amount
left over after the appellant’s writ had been satisfied to the extent to which
it was limited by the orders of the judge and may fairly be regarded as Mona
Mohamed’s’ share of the money to which the plaintiff-respondent is entitled
on the consent decree in case No. 9165.

I set aside the order of the District Judge and make order as stated
above. Kach party will bear his costs of appeal.

KEUNEMAN, J. °

I agree, J Order set aside.
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- Present: Howarbp, C. J. & HEARNE, J.

GUNASEKERE vs GUNASEKERE

5. C. No. 34040 (I')—Circuit D. C. Balayitiya No. B 158
Argued on 11th November,e1941. ~
Decided on 26th November, 1941,

Joint and several obligations—Liability of co-obdigors—1s ecach liable
in solidum for the whole debt—Position of surety who has paid the whole debt—
Subrogation—Promissory notes—Are they governed by English or Roman-
Duteh law.

The plaintiff-respondent discharged a promissory note whereon he and the two
defendants were jointly and severally liable. Thereafter the respondent, who had signed
the note merely as an accommodating party. sued the two defendants for the sum paid on
their behalf. The second defendant-appellant maintained that the respondent could only
recover from each defendant one half of the amount paid in discharge of the promissory
note.

Held : (i) That once a promissory note is discharged by payment the English
Law ceases to apply. Any debt due by reason of such payment is governed by the Roman-
Dutch Law.

(ii) That each of several co-obligors is only liable for his share of the contract
( except in the case of co-partners ) and not for the whole contract in solidum, unless the
contrary has been stipulated.

(iii) That a surety who has discharged the whole debt may only enforce his own
rights against the principal debtors unless he has procured a subrogation to the richts of
the creditor.

Cases referred to: Ramalingam vs Jowes (14 C.L.W. 89)
Panis  Appuhamy vs Selenchi Appu (7 N.L.R. 16G)
L. 4. Rajapakse with J. M. Jayamanne, for the 2nd defendant-
appellant.
M. T.deS. Amerasekere, K. C., with R. N. I langakoon for the plaintiff-
respondent.

Howarsg, C. J.

This is an appeal by the 2nd defendant from a judgment of the
Additional District Judge of Galle giving judgment for the plaintiff as claimed
with costs. The action arose out of a promissory note dated the
16th December, 1937, whereby the two defendants and the respondent
jointly and severally promised to pay to Messrs. R. M. P. L. P. R. thiappa
Chettiar a sum of Rs. 500/- and interest thereon at eighteen per centum per
annum. On the 3rd November. 1939. the respondent paid an amount of
Rs. 657/50 owing on the note which was discharged. 1In this action he
claimed from the defendants the said sum of Rs. 657/50 which he maintained
he had paid on their behalf. The claim of the respondent which was not
contested by the 1st defendant, was bgsed on the contention that he signed
the promissory note for Rs. 500/ at the request ofethe defendants as an
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accommodating party without receiving any consideration. Morcover, he
alleged that the Chettiar was not prepared to lend the money unless he also
signed the note as a debtor. The 2nd defendant-appellant filed answer
denying that the respondent was merely an accommodating party and signed
the note without recejving consideration. On this point, which was a
question of fact, the finding of the learned District Judge was in favour
of the respondent. This finding has not been contested by counsel for the
appellant in this court. The latter, however, maintains that the respondent
could only recover frqm each defendant one half of the amount he had paid
in discharge of the promissory note.

The first point that arises for consideration is whether the position
as between the respondent and the defendants was governed by English
or by Roman-Dutch law. Mr.Rajapakse contends that Roman-Dutch law
applies, a contention not seriously challenged by Mr. Amerasekere. In my
opinion the principle laid down by Soertsz, J. in Ramalingam vs Jones (14
C. L. W. 89) is applicable. The promissory note while it existed was
governed by English law. When it was discharged by payment, it was
swallowed 1ip by such payment and lost its identity. Any debt due to the
respondent by reason of his payment of the amount due on the promissory
note is a new debt and is governed by the common or Roman-Dutch law.
Both counsel have referred us to the law as stated in Walter Pereira’s ** Laws
of Ceylon.” At page 586 the following passage occurs:

“ In general, when any one enters into an obligation for one and the same
thing to different persons, or, on the contrary. when different persons are jointly
bound to another, each is only liable or entitled pro rata as debtor or creditor
of the thing. However, an obligation may be entered into by which each party
may be bound or entitled in solidum, when this is the object of the several parties.
provided however that payment made to or by one of the parties frees all the
others. This is entitled an obligation in selidum ; and. according to the general
rule, has no place, but when expressly stipulated, except in some few cases, as
when the partners of any firm enter into any contract on account of their trade,
or when several persons are charged with one and the same guardianship, or
when several persons have conspired together, and are equally prineipals in the
commission of some crime, and are thus equally liable in damages, or have cont-
racted together a debt in solidum, and are each liable for the whole wich respect
to the creditor, though among themselves the debt is divisible.”

Again on page 588 it is stated as follows :

** Solidity must be stipulated in all contracts of whatever kind. As already
observed, strictly speaking, it ought to be expressed. If it is not, when several
persons have contracted an obligation in favour of another each is presumed to
have contracted as to his own part.”

A similar view of the law is also expressed in Maasdorp’s “Institutes
of Cape Law ” Vol. III, p. 86 where the following passage occurs :

*“ Whereas there are several co-obligors or co-obligees, the general rule, of
our law is that. unless otherwise expressly agreed upon, the liability of the co-
obligors is joint merely, and not joint and several, whilst the rights of the co-
f‘;bligees are held in common. In other words, each of several co-obligors (except
in the case of co-partners) is only diable for his share of the ('n.nlract, and not for
the whole cont®act in solidum.”
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A sinslar statement of the law is also to be found in Evan’s trans-
lation of Pothier on ¢ Obligations, ” Vol. I, p. 147, where it is stated as
follows :

** Solidity may be stipulated in all contracts of whatever kind. But
regularly, it ought to be expressed ; if it is not, when several persons have
contracted an obligation in favour of another, each ispresumed to have contracted
as to his own part. And this is confirmed by Jwstinian in the yovel 99.  The
reason is that the interpretation of obligations is made in eases of doubt in favour
of debtors. as has been shewn elsewhere. According to this principle, where an
estate belonged to four proprietors, and three of them sold it in solido,
and promised to procure a ratification by the fourth }n’oprietnr, it was adjudged
that the fourth, by ratifying the sale. was not to be considered as having sold
tn solido with the others : for although the three had promised that h@ should
accede to the contract of sale, it was not expressed that he should accede in solitlo.

Nevertheless, there are certain cases in which solidity between several debtors
of the same thing takes place, althcugh it is not expressly stipulated.

The first case is when partners in commerce contract some obligation, in
respect of their joint concern.”

The law as formulated by the authorities to which I have referred
was considered by Layard, C. J. in Panis Appuhamy vs Selenchi Appu
(7 N. L. R. 16), in which it was held that where two or more persons have
joined in stipulating for the payment of a certain sum of money each is ordi-
narily liable to pay a quota of that money. It is only when the intention of
the parties is clearly expressed, that each person shall severally pay the whole,
that each person becomes bound in solidum. When two lessees covenant
to pay a certain sum of money as rent and there are no words in the lease
clearly showing that each lessee bound himself in solidum it was held that each
lessee is not severally liable for the payment of the whole rent. From the
concluding words of his judgment in Ramalingan vs Jones (supra) it is clear
that Soertsz, J. took the same view of the law as expressed by Layard, C. J.
in Panis Appuhamy vs Selenchi Appu (supra).

The question for consideration is, therefore, whether there is anything
in the contractual relationship between the respondent on the one hand and
the defendants on the other hand to take this case out of the ordinary rule
creating a joint obligation, and by reason of such relationship er ating an
obligation in solidum. The respondent became liable on the promissory
note without receiving consideration and was, so far as the defendants are
concerned, in the position of a surety. The position of sureties with regard
to recourse against the principal debtor after they have paid is formulated in
Pothier, Vol. I, p. 277, as follows:

** After the surety has paid, if he has procured a subrogation to the rights
and actions of the creditor, he may exercise them against the debtor, as the
creditor himself might have done : if he has neglected to acquire this subrogation,

he has still in his own right an action against the principal debtor, to reimburse
. him what he has paid.”
And again on p. 282 it is stated as follows :
** The surety who demands from one of the principal debtors, for whom
he has Fecome surety, the whole of the debt which he has discharged, ought to
cede to this debtor, not only his act ions in his own righ& against the other d(*i)tnrﬁ,
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but also the actions of the creditor to whom he may have procured a subrogation ;
if the surety in paying the creditor has neglected to acquire this subrogation, and
has thereby incapacitated himself from assigning it to the principal debtor from
whom he demands the whole of the debt, this debtor may, on offering to reimburse
him for his own part, obtain a liberation from the demand of the surety for the
parts of the other ]:rin('ipal debtors.”™ : ) . \

In this case the respondent in paying the Chettiar did not aequire
subrogation of the latter’s rights. In these circumstances he is only in a
position to enforce his own rights against the defendants. There remains
for consideration the_question of the respondent’s own rights. The nature
of the obligation must be ascertained by reference to the circumstances in
which fe became a party to the bond. According to the evidence the defend-
afts were jointly engaged in a ’bus business and the money was raised for
the benefit of that business. In these circumstances I am of opinion that
the implied obligation to repay the respondent the sum of money he had
paid the Chettiar in discharge of the promissory note was on account of the
defendants’ trade. Moreover, apart from the fact that the defendants
approached the respondent and requested him to become a party to the bond
as partners in a business, he undertook at their request and without consider-
ation the liability of each of them to pay the whole debt. In these circums-
tances a joint and several liability must be implied. Hence for the reasons.
I have given the defendants were liable for the whole obligation in solidum
and on this ground the respondent is entitled to succeed in this action.

For the reasons I have given I have come to the conclusion that the
judgment of the learned District Judge is right and the appeal must be
dismissed with costs,

HearNE, J.
I agrec. Appeal dismissed.

Present: SoERrRTSzZ, J. & KEUuNEMAN, J.

MURUTHAPPAH vs ZOWHAR

S. C. No. 10 (F)—D. C. Colombo No. 1418 L.
Argued on 8th September, 1942,
Decided on 16th September, 1942,

Building — Adjoining premises—Portion of Ist floor of one projecting
over the ground floor of other—Sale in blocks as depicted in plan—Omission
in plan to show projection —~Blocks sold described with reference to plan—
Ownership of such projection. b

In a decree for sale certain premises depicted in a plan marked D1 and bearing
assessment numbers were ordered to be sold in blocks. Two of the premises adjoining
each other bore the assessment Nos. 212 & 216. D1 showed that a portith of the 1st floor
of No. 212 projected over ghe ground floor of 216.
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For the purpose of the sale a new plan P3 was made. It referred to the assess-
ment numbers but did not show the said projection. At the sale separate blocks were
sold as partitioned in P3 and plaintiff became purchaser of lot 216 and defendant the
purchaser of lot 212.

In the conveyance to the plaintiff the block is described as the allotment of land
presently bearing assessment No. 216 ; western boundary as premises bearing assessment
No. 212 and extent as 2.21 perches, according to plan P3. i the conveyance to defend-
ant, the bloeck is deseribed as premises bearing assessment No. 212 ; east@®n boundary as
lot 216 ; area as 3.46 perches according to plan P3.

Held : (i) That the plan P3 was an essential part of the description of the land
purchased. ®

(ii) That plaintiff became ihe owner of everything above the portion of the
ground floor depicted as No. 216 in plan P3 including the portion of the building pgojecting
on it ; and the defendant is restricted to that only which is above the portion depicteslens
No. 212 in the same plan.

Cases referred to: Mitchell vs Moseley (1914-1 Ch. D. 438)
Laybourn vs Gridley (1892-2 Ch. D. 53 at 58)

H. V. Perera, K.C., with N. K. Choksy and D. W. Fernando, for the
plaintiff-appellant. :

N. E. Weerasooriya, K.C., with 4. E. R. Coreq, for the defendant-
respondent.

KEuNEMAN, J.

In a decree for sale entered in D.C. Colombo No. 233 under Ordinance
10 of 1863 premises bearing numbers 212, 216, 220, 222 and 224 situated
along Keyzer Street and 3rd (Cross Street in the Pettah, Colombo, were
ordered to be sold in blocks. The whole area was depicted in plan D1
No. 33, by H. (. Stotesbury, Licensed Surveyor. This plan showed both the
ground floor and the first floor, and it is clear from the plan that a portion
of the first floor of No. 212, projected over the ground floor of No. 216. In
these proceedings this projection has been described as a room, used as a
kitchen in connection with No. 212 and this is the portion now in dispute.

For the purposes of the sale, a new plan No. 1437 was made by
P. B. Weerasinghe, Licensed Surveyor. This is the plan P3. and consists
only of the ground floor plan. There is reference in this plan to the assess-
ment numbers. In it the projection in dispute in the first floor of No. 212
is not depicted. According to the conditions of sale (vide P5 relating to
No. 212 and P6 relating to No. 216), the separate blocks were sold as parti-
tioned in P3, but the whole premises are referred to as depicted in D1.

At the sale plaintiff became the purchaser of Lot 216 and the defend-
ant the purchaser of Lot 212 and the question in dispute is as regards the
projection referred to. ;

’ In the conveyance to the plaintiff, marked P2, (certificate of title
No. 38 of March 2nd 1937) the block is described as the allotment of land
presently bearing assessment No. 216, the western boundary is given as
premises bearing assessment No. 212 and the extent is 2.21 perches, according
to the Partition Plan No. 1437 (P3 made by P.B. Weerasinghe). Certain

-
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other blocks purchased by the plaintiff are then described, and it is added
that all these blocks are part of the whole premises of 9.80 perches described
in the plan No. 33 (D1 made by H. C. Stotesbury).

In the conveyance to the defendant, the block is described as the
premises bearing assessment No. 212, the eastern boundary is given as No. 216
and the area as 3.46 perthes according to plan P3 and it is added that this
block is part*of the wholé premises depicted in DI.

On examination of these deeds it is clear that defined areas depicted
on plan P3 were conveyed. There is no question that the projection in
question is in11ne(liut.e~ry above the portion depicted as No. 216 in P3. ** The
grant of the land includes the surface and all that is supra — houses, trees, and
theelike cujus est solum ejus est usque ad caelum — and all that is infra,
i.e. mines, earth, clay, ete.” (per Cozens-Harvey, M.R. in Mitchell vs Moseley
(1914— 1 Ch. D. 438 at 450). No doubt, as the learned judge added, this only
applies when you can find nothing to the contrary in the conveyance.

Can it be said that there is anything to the contrary in the conveyances
in this case ? Counsel for the respondent argues that the reference to the
premises as bearing assessment numbers 212 and 216 respectively, taken
in conjunction with the deseription of the whole premises as being in accord-
ance with plan D1 must be so regarded. But I think it is a very strong point
in favour of the plaintiff that the actual conveyances of the particular blocks
in question were made in accordance with plan P3, and in that plan the
reference to the first floor is (I think, deliberately) omitted. The reference
to the precise area further helps to confirm this opinion.

I think the plan P3 was *‘ an essential part of the description,
shewing the dimensions exactly, and indicating the area of the buildings on the
ground floor ; there is nothing in any way to indicate what is above ; there-
fore, it is clear that what was above was intended to pass to the grantee of
the land.” (per North, J. in Laybourn vs Gridley (1892-2 Ch. D. 53 at 58).

This rule will operate in two directions. The purchaser of Lot 216
becomes the owner of everything above the portion of the ground floor
depicted in P3 as No. 216 including the portion in dispute, and the purchaser
of Lot No. 212 is restricted to that only wh‘ich 1s above the portion depicted
in P3 as No. 212.

There is a very strong similarity between the facts of the present case,
and the facts in Laybourn vs Gridley (supra). That case was followed in
Mitchell vs Moseley (supra.)

I think the dismissal of the plaintiff’s action was wrong. I set aside
the judgment of the District Judge and enter judgment for the plaintiff
as prayed for, except as regards damages, which will be assessed at Rs. 5/—
a month from the date of action until plaintiff is restored to possessioln.

The plaintiff is entitled to costs in both courts. .
SoERrTSZ, J.

’

I agree. Aappeal allowed.
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' Present: MosELEY, J. & JAYETILEKE, J.

THENUWARA vs THE COLOMBO MUNICIPAL COUNCIL

8. C. No. 44-S—D. C. (Inty) Colombo No. 3062.
®
Argued on 24th & 25th August, ]1942.
Decided on 4th September, 1942.

Land Acquisition Ordinance section 44 —Acquission of one room of
a row of self contained rooms under one connected roof—Can the owner avail
himself of the provisions of section 44— Effect of definition of street lines u--rz..({c:
section 19 (4) of the Housing and Town Improvement Ordinance so as to include
land on which there are bwildings at the time of such definition on the market
value in the event of compulsory acquisition under the Land Acquisition
Ordinance.

Premises No. 528/8 out of a row of rooms numbered 528/5, 528/6, 528/11 and
528/8 was acquired under the Land Acquisition Ordinance. It was proved that the rooms
were in a continuous line, with a verandah running the full length in front. The portion
of the verandah in front of 528/11 has in some way become 528/7. Each of the five rooms
is occupied by a different tenant. The common roof rests on a ridge plate, or beam, which
runs the entire length of the building. That beam consists of several parts joined together
without any relation to the partitions. The partitions had except in one case no inter-
communication. Even in that case the door was not in use. It appeared from the
evidence of some of the witnesses that not only was the rear portion originally one building
but was also connected with the front portion and that the whole formed one residence.

Held : (i) That the five rooms were five separate houses and that the owner
eannot under section 44 of the Land Acquisition Ordinance require that all the five rooms
be acquired.

» (it) That in valuing the compensation to be paid for buildings lying within
street lines defined under section 19 (4) of the Housing and Town Improvement Ordinance
account must be taken of the restrictions on the use of the land resulting from the definition
of such street lines.

Cases referred to :  Richards vs Swansea Improvement & Tramways Com pany
(1878-9 Ch. 425)
Harvie vs The South Devon Railway Company (32 L.T.R. 1)

= Goodchild vs Romford Borough Council (56 T.L.R. 548)
Greswolde-Williaoms vs Newcastle-upon-Tyne Corporation
(1927 W.N. 825)
Lord  Robert Grosvenor vs The Hampstead Junction
Railway Company (1 De Gex & Jones 466)
Regent's Canal & Dock Company wvs London County
Counceil (1912-1 Ch. 583)
Genders vs London County Council (1915-1 Ch. 1)
Newnham vs Gomis (35 N.L.R. 119)
Chairman, Municipal Council, Colombo vs Fonseka et al
. (38 N.L.R. 145)

’ H. V. Perera, K.C., with N.K. Choksy, S. J. Kadirgamar and B. G. S.
David, for - the  plaintiff-appellant.
J. E. M. Obeyesekera, with G. Thomas, for the (efendant-respondent.
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MoseLEY, J.

This is an appeal by the Municipal Council of Colombo from an award
of the District Court of Colombo determining the amount of compensation
payable to the claimant-respondent in respect of certain land acquired by the
appellant under the previsions of the Land Acquisition Ordinance (Chapter
203 of the Yegislative Efactments).

The respondent was the owner of what is known as Lot 6 on Prelimin-
ary Plan No. A. 942, The eastern boundary of Lot 6 is Maradana Road :
the western is the “®street line > which had been laid down in connection
with the widening of Maradana Road. The respondent’s property comprises
premiSes bearing assessment Nos. 528, 528/1, 528/2, 528/3, 528/4, 530, 532,
534, all of which lay within the street line, 528/8, which the street line
bisects, 528/7, 528/6, 528/5 and 528/11, all of which lie to the west of the
street line. The premises which the Council sought to acquire comprised
all those which lay within the street line and No. 528/8 which the line biseets:
For those premises the Council offered by way of compensation the sum of
Rs. 16,550/—. This sum includes the 109%, on the market value, provision
for the payment of which is made by section 38 of the Ordinance. The
claimant, however, assessed the value of the premises within the street line
at Rs. 19,422/ and in regard to lot 528/8 he alleged that it was part of a
larger building. and invoked the aid of section 44 of the Ordinance which is
as follows :

44. * The provisions of this Ordinance shall not be put in force for the
purpose of acquiring a part only of any house. manufactory. or other building,
if the owner desires that the whole of such house. manufactory. or building shall
be so aecquired.”

He desired that the whole of that building be acquired, and assessed
its value at Rs. 4,320/-. That is to say. for the entire property he claimed
Rs. 23,742/—, and in addition the 109, above-mentioned.

The learned District Judge held that No. 528/8 together with the other
premises lying without the street line must necessarily be regarded as one
house (which I shall hereinafter refer to as  the rear portion ) and
awarded Rs. 17,943/75 (including 109, for compulsory acquisition ) i=m respect
of the portion already acquired, and assessed the value of the other buildings
at Rs. 2,812/50. Since however the claimant was * willing to pay for and
take back the land on which those buildings stand > the District Judge
assessed its value at Rs. 1,031/25, and awarded in respect of the buildings
Rs. 1,781/-.  He held that the 10%, for compulsory acquisition could not be
claimed in respect of this sum. The total sum, therefore, awarded to the
claimant was Rs. 19,724/75. Fach party was ordered to pay its own costs.

The first question that arises in appeal is in regard to the applicability
of section 44 of the Ordinance. Do the premises No. 528/8 constitute one
house, or are they only a part of a house, i.e. of the rear portion ? This
portion was described by the learned Distriet Judge as a * set of outhouses
lying under one comigon roof.” This may well be an apt description. It
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will be noted that the premises are five in number. Those numbered 528/5, 1942

528/6, 528/11, and 528/8 would appear to have consisted each of one room, Mose;y, g

the rooms being in a continuous line, with a verandah running the full length gl

in front, That portion of the verandah in front of 528/11 has in some way dis

become 528/7. Kach of the five is occupied by agdifferent tenant. The The Colombo
. : ; : i : Municipal Council

common roof rests on a ridge plate, or beam, which runs the entjre length of

the building. That beam consists of several parts joined together without

any relation to the partitions. There is evidence that in one of the partitions

there is a door which is not, however, in use. Counsel for the respondent

has stressed the opinion of witnesses that not only was the rear portion

originally one building but was even connected with the front portion and =

that the whole formed one residence. That may have been so, but is that 2

matter which need be considered ? In Richards vs Swansea Improvement & ®

Tramways Company (1878-9 Ch. 425) Brett, L.J., at page 434, said:

* I cannot help feeling that the period of time to which alone you must look ¢
is the moment before the notice to treat is given ; and what you have to consider
in all these cases is the state or nature of the premises to be dealt with at that
moment. and that it does not signify when or how that state of the premises was
brought about.”

That was an action brought under the provisions of the Lands Clauses
Consolidation Act (8 and 9 Vie. Chapter 18) section 92 of which corresponds
closely with section 44 of our Chapter 203. Assuming that the date of the
** notice to treat ”” corresponds with the date of acquisition here, it is clear
to me that we need not consider the premises in the light of their original
structural character or user. What is relevant is whether, from the point
of view of structure and user they constitute one house or a number of houses.
“You must have,” continued Brett, .J., at page 435,  the premises so
structurally made or placed that they may be one house,............and
secondly, you must have them enjoyed as one house, or held as one house.”

Counsel for the appellant relied largely upon the case of Harvie vs
The South Devon Railway Company (32 L.T.R. 1) in which the plaintiff was
the lessee of two semi-detached villas under one continuous roof. The party
wall between them was only carried up to the ceilings, so that there was a
continuous space between the ceilings and the roof. There was no internal
communication between the villas. The party wall was so inetfective that if
one of the villas were to be pulled down, the other would become uninhabit- .
able. The question was whether the two villas were one house within the .
meaning of section 92 of the Lands Clauses Consolidation Act (supra). The o
two villas were in fact held under separate leases, but that was a fact which
Cairns, L.C. put altogether out of the case. * They were,” he said,

* separately occupied by separate families, they have separate hall doors,
artd they have no internal communication in the orvdinary sense of the
term, that is to say, no internal communication by which it is intended, or
by which it is the practice that the inmates of one villa should pass into the
other villa ; in.poin t of fact, as regards all the parts of the villas which are
occupied, namely, the ground and the first floors, ther® is no communication
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of any kind whatever between the two.........For all practical and real
purposes the two villas appear to be ..:.....two separate houses.” The
fact that the two houses could not be safely separated was held to
be immaterial, and the defendant company, who had given notice to treat
for a strip of the garden of one, were not compelled to take the two villas as
constituting one house. (With all respect to the learned District Judge, to
whom the above-mentioned case was cited and who did not regard it as
analogous, it seems to me that this decision, to put it no higher, provides a
useful formula. 1In @oodchild vs Romford Borough Council (56 T.L.R. 548)
the question for decision was whether an arcade consisting of thirty shops
constisuted a commercial building within the meaning of the Civil Defence
Act, 1939. 1t was held that the arcade was not one building, but a number
of buildings.

The Indian Aect corresponding to our Land Acquisition Ordinance
contains upon this point a provision that the court shall have regard to the
question whether the land proposed to be taken is reasonably required for
the full and unimpaired use of the house, manufactory or building. There
iIs no such provision in the local Ordinance, but it seems to me that the
Indian legislature had done no more than codify what is obviously a piece
of sound common-sense.

Counsel for the claimant-respondent relied upon Greswolde-Williams
vs Newcastle-upon-Tyne Corporation (1927 W.N. 325) in which the plaintiff
was the owner of ““ Princes Buildings * which structure, from the architectural
aspect of its exterior, appeared to form one whole. It was divided into
thirteen or fourteen divisions or houses (using the term * houses  not in
the sense of section 92 of the Lands Clauses Consolidation Act), by walls of
the character properly and usually built as party walls to divide the properties
of adjoining owners. In some cases a house had its own staircase, in other
cases a common staircase gave access to the upper floors of more than one
house. The defendant-corporation had given notice to treat for the acqui-
sition of a piece of land numbered 130, and on this land stood the two western-
most houses. In the case of these two houses access to the upper floors of
No. 1 was only gained by means of the staircase in house No. 2. The plaintiff
owned the whole building and was in possession of all the staircases and
lavatories and rooms for purposes of management and for accommodation
of porters. There was one system of water-supply for the whole building.
There was inter-communication between all the ten eastern-most houses.
but between those and the four western-most there was none. It was held
that the corporation was bound to take the whole building. I need only
say that the facts appear to me to be so different from those in the present
case that the decision is of no avail to the respondent. The judgment,
however, affirms the proposition that the factors to be taken into considera-
tion are the structure and user. Again, the case of Lord Robert Grosvenor
vs The Hampstead Junction RailwayCompany (1 De Gex & Jones 466) in

which it was held tha®the land. which would ultimatelv be part of the garden
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in front of one of a number of intended almshouses, formed part of a house,
was decided upon the footing that the conveyance of * the house » would
pass the open space in front, and that, in the words of Turner, L.J. it was
in vain to argue that these (z.e. the individual almshouses) can be considered
as separate tenements.” That this was so is cleare when it is realized that
there was a common centre part, which was to be a hall with proper offices
attached, and the abstraction of one or more of the almshouses piecemeal
might render the centre part out of all proportion to requirements. The
case of Regent's Canal & Dock Company vs London €ounty Council (1912
L Ch. 583) was, if I understood counsel’s argument aright, cited merely
because it followed Richards vs Swansea I'mprovement & Tramways C8m pany
(supra) and affirmed the opinion of Brett, L.J. that a manufactory mmht be
a house, or a building or might be more than one house or more than one
building. This case does not seem to me to be of any more assistance to the
case for the respondent than is Genders vs London County Council (1915-
1 Ch. 1) where there was a special provision in the Act under consideration
that where the Council took part of a property it was not entitled to interfere
with the main structure of any house, building or manufactory.

Having considered all these authorities it seems to me that having
regard to the structure and user of the premises in this case, and to the fact
that without structural alterations the user as one house would be, to say
the least, highly inconvenient, I find it difficult to avoid the conclusion that
the rear portion consists of five separate houses. In these circumstances the
appellant cannot be required to acquire any part of the rear portion other than
No. 528/8.

The question then arises whether, in assessing the amount of compen-
sation to which the claimant is entitled there should be taken into consider-
ation the restrictions imposed by section 19 of the Housing and Town
Improvement Ordinance (Chapter 199) in regard to erection and re-erection
of buildings beyond any defined street line. The learned District Judge
after consideration of the evidence of the Municipal Assessor that, owing
to the fact that the property acquired was situated within the street lines,
the rentals of those premises would have a tendency to decline, held that the
court was concerned to value the premises at the date of acquisition and that
there was no satisfactory ground upon which the actual rent received should
not be. regarded as the basis upon which the value should be capitalized.
It was, I think, admitted that the actual rents received in respect of the whole
of the premises acquired was Rs. 145/—. Three months rental was allowed,
the parties ac quiescing, on account of rates, taxes and repairs. The nett
annual rent was thus found to be Rs. 1,305/~ which, capitalized on the basis
of 12§ years’ purchase gave the capital value as Rs. 16,312/50. The Municipal
Assessor, taking into consideration the existence of the street lines. assessed
the rental which might be expected at Rs. 135/~ which, making the allowance
in respect of rates, taxes and repairs, gives a nett annual rental of Rs. 1 ,215/—
This figure. on the same basis, gives a capital value of Rs, 15,187/50,

° Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org

1042

Moseley, J.
Thenuwara
vs
The Colombo
Municipal Counei

-



1942

Moseley, J.

Thenuwara
vs
The Colombo
“*Municipal Council

(46 )

In Newnham vs Gomis (35 N.L.R. 119) it was held that in awarding
compensation for land acquired in similar circumstances the depreciation
in value caused by the laying down of the street lines might be taken into

“ consideration. The land in question was not built upon, as was the case in

The Chairman, Municipgl Council, Colombo vs Fonseka et al (38 N.L.R. 145)
which affirmed the principle. At the trial it was argued on behalf of the
claimant that these authorities only concerned land which was not built upon,
and the learned District Judge does not, in his judgment, refer to them.
It is clear that the value of vacant land must necessarily depreciate when the
area is curtailed by the definition of a street line which imposes a restriction
upon leuilding. I am quite unable to see that the same principle does not
apply in the case of land upon which is erected a building which must, sooner
or later, require repairs of a nature which would be prohibited by the section
of the Housing and Town Improvement Ordinance to which I have referred.
The extent to which the value of such land and buildings would be affected
would vary according to the substantial nature and state of repair of such
buildings. I think that the evidence of Mr. Orr, the Municipal Assessor, may
safely be accepted on this point. In his opinion they were very old boutiques
in very poor condition, at least fifty years old. No doubt he had this in
mind when he gave his estimate of a fair rental as Rs. 135/~ per month.
In my view his estimate should be accepted. It follows that, in my opinion,
the capital value of the buildings acquired is Rs. 15,187/50. That seems to me
to be the market value mentioned in section 21 of the Ordinance.
To this must be added the ten per centum of the market value mentioned in
section 38, which brings the amount of compensation which I would award
to Rs. 16,706/25. It will be noted that the sum offered by the appellant
was Rs. 16,500/~ This sum was arrived at by deducting from the total
the sum of Rs. 250/- in respect of about one perch of the land which forms
part of No. 528/8 and which falls without the street line, since it was thought
that the claimant might wish to retain it. The result of my findings is that
the appeal is allowed with costs here and in the court below. The award
of the District Court is set aside and the claimant is awarded Rs. 16,706/25,
or, in the alternative, if he wishes to retain that part of No. 528/8 witich lies
without the street line, Rs. 16,431/25,

JAYETILEKE, J.

I entirely agree. ‘ Appeal allowed.
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IN THE COURT OF CRIMIN AL APPEAL

Present: MostLEY, J. (President), KEuNEMAN, J. & DE KRETSER, J.

REX vs KOTALAWALA

S. C. No. 18—M. C. Kurunegala No. 69660 —8rd Midland Cfreuit 1940
Application No. 80 of 1941,
Argued on 24th March, 1941. e
Decided on 2nd April, 1941.

o9
Cowrt of Criminal Appeal—Evidence of bad character of accused—
When relevant—Evidence of good character—What amounts to—Evidence
Ordinance (Chapter 11) section 54—Scope of re-examination.

The prosecution led evidence of several incidents tending to show that there was
ill-feeling between the deceased and the accused such as might provide the latter with a
motive for intentionally harming the deceased. The deceased’s father in cross-examination
said that apart from the feeling of jealousy between the two he had ** nothing to say against
the accused.” On being questioned further as to whether the accused was a well-behaved
man the witness replied that he was a quarrelsome man who loses his temper in no time
for trivial things.

Held : (i) That the 1st statement did not amount to evidence of good character
as contemplated by section 54 of the Evidence Ordinance, as it was elicited in answer to
a question directed to show the absence of motive and was therefore limited to that aspect
of the case.

(ii) That the second statement was irrelevant and might well have had the
effect of inclining the jury to the belief that the appellant was of a violent disposition
and therefore not unlikely to have intentionally shot at the deceased.

(ili) That a re-examination by the prosecution was not proper merely because
it was directed to matters referred to in cross-examination, unless such reference required
explanation from the point of view of the case for the prosecution.

Cases referred to: _Arthur Thomas Ellis (5 Cr. App. R. 41)
Rex vs Norton (19102 K.B. p. 500)
Ramesh Chandra Das vs Emperor (46 Cal. p. 895)
Harry Firth (26 Cr. App. R. 148)
Maxwell vs Director of Public Prosecutions (103 L.J.
(K.B.) p. 502)

S. Mahadeva, for the accused-applicant.
E. H. T. Gunasckera, Crown Counsel, for the Crown.

MosELEY, J. (President)

-

This matter came before the court by way of an application for leave
to appeal on the facts. In our opinion it cannot be said that the verdiet
of the jury on the evidence before it was unreasonable. Nor is there anv
substance in the submission that ther® had been misdirection on a matter of
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fact. The appellant was, however, allowed to raise a point of law which had
not been made a ground of appeal.

The appellant was convicted at the Kurunegala Assizes on 24th
February, of the murder of the son of his employer. The latter was the
manager of a boutique and both the deceased and the appellant were employ-
ed in the boutique, the deceased as a salesman, accused as a clerk. In the
absence of the manager thie accused was accustomed to take charge. There
1s evidence that accused and deceased were jealous of each other. Other-
wise they appear to have been on friendly terms. In a box on the premises
there was a shotgun. * On the day of the incident, according to the evidence
of the accused, he took the gun out of the box and asked the cook to load
itee Sh'('n'tly afterwards a report was heard and the deceased who was sitting
at a table in the next room, separated from the accused by a sereen of gunny
bag, was shot. It is common ground that the gun was in the hands of the
accused. The defence was that the gun went off by accident. The prose-

cution led evidence of several incidents tending to show that there was ill-

feeling between deceased and appellant such as might provide the latter
with a motive for intentionally harming the deceased. The latter’s father,
in cross-examination, said that, apart from the feeling of jealously between
the two he had nothing to say against the accused. This statement, which
appears to us to be limited to the question of motive, apparently encouraged
counsel for the defence to put a question as follows : '
Q. * Accused was a very well behaved man, doing his work well in.the
boutique 7 ™
The answer was ** He is a quarrelsome man who loses his temper in no time
for very trivial things.”
The examination of the witness continued as follows :
© If anybody finds fault with him in any work he does he gets angry. 1
have seen it very often and I have warned him. There are two very important
incidents which I know apart from the deceased. (Re-examined) This accused
went to get some medicine from the dispenser at Dodangaslanda and when the
dispenser asked him to wait for some time to give him the medicine the accused
quarrelled with the dispenser and came away wiithout taking the medicine.”
Counsel for accused : ** I object to this as it is hearsay.” Crown Counsel :
* How did you come to know about it * Witness : * The accused told me about
it. The accused came away merely because the dispenser asked him to wait
till he got the medicine ready. The second incident happened in my presence.
When a man from an estate came to buy some dry fish he found fault with the
accused for overcharging. Accused abused the customer and after he left the
boutique the accused said that if that man came to the boutique again he would
hit him with a ruler. ™

It is in regard to the admission of this evidence that objection is now
taken on the ground, as provided by section 54 of the Evidence Ordinance
(Cap. 11). that the fact that the accused has a bad character is irrelevant,
unless evidence has been given that he has a good character. The oxplanaf-
tion to section 55 makes it clear that the word * character? includes both
reputation and disposition. and that, except as provided i section 54,
“evidence may be given only of generdl reputation and general disposition,
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and not of particular acts by which reputation or disposition were shown.”
The reason underlying this limitation is that whereas some inference may be
drawn in favour of an accused person from a general reputation of good
character, no presumption can be based on proof of isolated facts.

Counsel for the Crown submitted that evidgnee of good character
had been led by the defence and relied upon the statement of thg deceased’s
father that apart from the feeling of jealousy he had ““ nothing to say against
the accused.” As we have already observed it seems to us that the question
which elicited that answer was directed to show the absence of motive in the
appellant and that the answer obtained is limited to that aspect of the case.
It is not clear how the evidence of the witness which immediately follmwed,
and which is quoted above, was elicited. The reference to *two very impUF’r:
ant incidents” would seem to be in reply to a query as to the ability of the
witness to furnish instances reflecting the quarrelsome nature of the appel-
lant. Assuming that to be so counsel for the Crown argued that the re-
examination which followed was proper since it was, he said, directed to
matters referred to in ecross-examination. This argument does not appeal
to us. The reference by the witness to “two very important icidents ™
did not require explanation from the point of view of the case for the prose-
cution. The result of the re-examination was to crystallize in the minds of
the jury a matter which counsel for the defence had wisely left in a shadowy
form.

The position then seems to be that since evidence that the appellant
had a good character had not been given, the evidence indicating that he
had.a bad character was not relevant. It matters not who was responsible
for its introduction. In Arthur Thomas Ellis (5 Cr. App. R. 41) the court
expressed the opinion that it is the duty of the judge not to wait for any
objection from the prisoner’s counsel, but to stop such questions himself,
and if by mischance the question be put, it is equally the clear duty of the
judge to direct the jury to disregard it and not let it influence their minds.
The present case is in this respect not free from difficulty since in the first
place, it could have been reasonably anticipated that the question put by
counsel for the defence would receive an answer favourable to the appellant,
and secondly the answer reached the jury in the language of the witness
before it was interpreted to the judge. KEven then the purport of the evi-
dence appears to have escaped attention. Indeed it is only in this court and
at the last minute that the point has been raised. Objection was raised
at the trial, but only on the ground that the evidence as to one of the inci-
dents was hearsay and the objection, being ill-founded, was not pressed.

There can be little doubt but that this evidence, particularly that in
regard to the second incident, might well haye the effect of inclining the
jury to the belief that the appellant was of a violent disposition and therefore
not unlikely to have intentionally shot at the deceased. The presiding
judge might have told the jury to put the evidence out of their minds entire-
ly.  But as was observed in Rex vs Norton (1910-2 K.8. p. 500) and quoted
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in Ramesh Chandra Das vs Emperor (46 Cal. p. 895) “whatever directions
be given to the jury, it is almost impossible for them to dismiss such evi'dcnce
entirely from their minds.”

No doubt, if the position had been realized and if counsel for the
defence had applied for a fresh trial before another jury, it would. have been
the duty of the court to hegin the trial again. This was laid down in so many
words in Harry Firth (26 Cr. App. R. 148). In that case a statement prejudi-
cial to the accused had been inadvertently made by a witness. Application
for a fresh trial was gefused and the accused was convicted, notwithstanding
a strong warning from the judge that the objectionable evidence should be
disregarded. It seemed to the Appeal Court * in a high degree dangerous
£0° permit the trial to continue to its end where such an irregularity has
occurred as that which there was inadvertently permitted. It is impossible
to say at what conclusion the jury might have arrived if the irregularity had
not occurred. . . ..The question is not whether the risk involved in refusing
another jury should have been accepted. The risk seems to us too great to
have been taken...” In the case before us there was no application for,
nor refusal to grant, a fresh trial. Nevertheless there is in our view a clear
indication of the remedy which this court should apply in such a case.

In Maawell vs Director of Public Prosecutions (103-L.J. (K.B.)
p. 502) an accused person who had put his character in issue was asked
whether he had been previously charged with a certain offence, a question
which counsel for the prosecution was entitled, under the Criminal Evidence
Act, 1898, to put to him, “subject to the consideration that the question
asked him must be one which was relevant and admissible to the case of an
ordinary witness.”” As was observed in the judgment of the House of Lords
which proceeds as follows :

* The effect of such a statement on the minds of a jury might be over-
whelming, and it is impossible to say in this ease that the reception of this evi-
dence was not the deciding factor which made the jury give their verdict. It
might well be that the fact....might have been the last ounce which turned the
scale against him.”

In the present case-the jury had before them on the one hand a case
of shooting which the prosecution asked them to say was intentional. On
the other hand the defence put forward a case of accident. KEvidence that
the accused had a tendency towards violence might be the deciding factor
in favour of the case of the prosecution.

The appeal must be allowed and the conviction quashed. In exercise
of the powers conferred upon us by the proviso to section 5 (2) of the Court
of Criminal Appeal Ordinance (No. 23 of 1938) we order a new trial.

New trial ordered.
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Present: WIJEYEWARDENE, J.

PODIMAHATHMAYA & OTHERS vs HENDRICK

APPUHAMY & OTHERS T,
. ° _,'(( - &) i
S. C. No. 159—C. R. Teldeniya Ng. 10069 ; 4L
Argued on 28th October, 1942. 5 : Or

Decided on 13th November, 194«:?...

Prescription Ordinance (chapter 55) section 8 proviso—(Gift of pperty. . =«

subject to life interest in donor’s favour—When does prescription begin to 1@;&\: Wi,
against the donee. SAa

The owner of a certain property gifted it, in 1928 to the plaintiffs’ predecessor
in title, reserving to himself a life interest. He died in 1932. The defendants claimed =
prescriptive title to a house on this property and the soil on which it stands on the ground
that they built it in 1923 with the permission of the owner and continued to possess up
to date.

Held : That prescription did not begin to run against the donee until the
donor’s death in 1932.

Cases referred to : Geddes vs Vairavy (1906-9 N. L. R. 126)
Kiri Menika vs Mirapettia (1842-Morgan’s Digest 328)
(1845-Austin’s Reports 88)
Unga vs Tikiri Duraya (1858-3 Lorenz 101)
Stackpoole vs Stackpoole (1843—4 Drury & Warren 320)
Doe vs Moore (115 English Reports (King’s Bench) 1387)

J. E. M. Obeyesekere, with I. Misso, for the plaintiffs-appellants.
L. A. Rajapakse, for the defendants-respondents.

WIJEYEWARDENE, J.

The plaintiffs filed this action against one Francina in February 1940
as an action for rent and ejectment. Later the plaintiffs filed an amended
plaint in July, 1941 asking for a declaration of title to the house A on lot 2
shown in plan P1 and the plot of ground on which the house stood. Francina
having died in the meantime, her husband Hendrick and children were
substituted as defendants. They filed answer setting up prescriptive title.

One Philippu de Silva was admittedly the original owner of lot 1
and 2 in plan P1. He conveyed lot 1 by deed D2 of 1909 to his daughter
Francina. He gifted lot 2 by deed P2 of 1928 to two other children Juwan
and Carlina subject to a life interest in his favour. Philippu died in 1932.
The plaintiffs are the heirs of Juwan who died in 1939. The Commissioner
of Requests held that Hendrick and Francina and their children have been
in possession ¢f the house for 10 years after 1923 and have acquired pres-

criptive title, s
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The evidence in support of the prescriptive title of the defendaifts
is that of Hendrick the 1st substituted defendant and his witness Karuna-
ratne. Hendrick stated that as lot 1 was not suitable for erecting a building.
his father-in-law, Philippu asked him to put up the thatched house A on
lot 2. He said he got the permit D3 from the Government Agent in October
1923 and then built the house A and that he and his family have lived there
up to date. He admitted however in cross-examination that up to the time
of Philippu’s death in 1932 he lived in that house * with Philippu’s per-
mission ~’ and added éhat after Philippu’s death he * possessed the thatched
house * without any dispute up to Juwan’s death in 1939 when Juwan’s
widove began to dispute his possession. He admitted further that there was
no fence separating his compound from the rest of lot 2 where admittedly
Juwan’s family have lived for a long period in a tiled house. In re-exami-
nation he said * Philippu gave me the ground on which to build the house.™
No attempt was made in re-examination to explain his previous statement
as to his occupation with Philippu’s permission. The witness Karunaratne
stated that Hendrick paid him for building but admitted that he built the
house at the request of Hendrick, Juwan and Philippu and that Juwan
himself used to bring materials for the house in the absence of Hendrick.

The plaintiff denied that Hendrick got the house built and led evidence
to prove that Juwan put up the house A for his parents, who lived there at
first before Francina and her husband were permitted to occupy it.

On this evidence the Commissioner of Requests has held in favour
of the defendant on the ground that there was evidence of *“ possession for
over 10 years by defendants unaccompanied by payments of rent or any
acknowledgment of any others’ rights. ” Tt is difficult to ascertain from
the judgment whether the. Commissioner addressed his mind to the question
whether Hendrick commenced his possession adversely to Philippu or with
his permission and if such possession was permissive at the start. whether
there was any evidence that Hendrick and his family made known to
Philippu or Juwan that they were changing the character of their possession
at any time ten years before the filing of the action.

The learned judge has not referred in his judgment to the admission
of Hendrick that he lived in the house up to 1932 with Philippu’s permission.
In the absence of any explanation it is difficult to see how the defendants
could be held to have acquired prescriptive title, as the action was filed
within the ten years. The Commissioner himself seems to have been aware’
of the meagre nature of the evidence of possession but he misdirected himself
when he said that * the evidence of both parties cannot be considered satis-
factory, ™ and then proceeded to adjudicate on the question of prescriptive
title, 'The question he had to decide was whether the defendants have led
satisfactory evidence to prove prescriptive title. If that evidence is un-
satisfactory the defendant must fail and it does not matter whether the
evidence of the plaintiffs’ possessiong is unsatisfactory, as the plaintiffs
have documentary titde to the property. '
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prescriptive title against the appellants. Even assuming that the defendants yyjjeyewardene, J.

commenced their adverse possession from October, 1923, they had only
five years’ possession in 1928 when Philippu executed deed P2 reserving
a life interest in his favour. Could they rely on thgt possession or on the
adverse possession from 1928 till Philippu’s death in 1932, in support of
their preseriptive title ? Juwan the predecessor in title of the plaintiffs
“ acquired a right of possession ™ only in 1932 and as the defendants had
not acquired a prescriptive title before 1928, do they got require 10 years’
adverse possession from 1932 in order to defeat the claim of the plaintiffs?
The answers to these questions will depend on the construction of the proviso
to section 3 of Ordinance No. 22 of 1871 which reads : =

“ Provided that the said period of ten years shall only begin to run against
parties claiming estates in remainder or reversion from the time when the parties
so claiming acquired a right of possession to the property in dispute.™

This court considered the effect of that proviso in Geddes vs Vairavy
(1906-9 N. L. R. 126). The facts of that case were briefly as follows : Rama-
lingam the admitted owner of the property mortgaged it with Geddes in
1875. The executors of the last will of Geddes purchased the property
in 1884 in satisfaction of the mortgage decree. In terms of the last will
of Geddes the property thereupon vested in his widow subject to a fide:
‘commissum in favour of her children. The widow died in 1901.  The
defendant pleaded preseriptive title to the property against the children
of Geddes on the ground of adverse possession from 1875. Wendt, J. and
Wood Renton, J. rejected that plea and held that where a property was
burdened with a fidei commissum a third party could not acquire title by
prescription to such property against the fidei commissarii during the life
time of the fiduciarius as prescription did not begin to run against the fidei
commissarii until after the death of the fiduciarius. In the course of his
judgment Wendt, J. said :

** Appellants questioned the right of an owner against whom a person has
held adversely for (say) nine years to render that adverse possession nugatory
by creating fidei commissum, but we fail to see any injustice in upholding that
right. Ka hypothesi the owner is full domirus until the completion of ten
years. He may at once himself vindicate the land, or sell it outright and enable
the purchaser to do so. Why then may he not alienate it by way of fidei commis-
sum. And on what ground can the wrongful possessor complain that his attempt
to steal the land has been frustrated ?

There are some earlier decisions where this court considered the effect
of the corresponding provision in Ordinance No. 8 of 1834 vide Kiri Menika
vs Mirapettia (1842- Morgan’s Digest 328); 1845 Austin’s Reports 88 ; Unga
vs ikiri Duraya (1858-3 Lorenz 101). In all these cases it was held that
prescription did not run against an heir pending the life interest of a Kandy-
an widow. In some at least of these cases however, the adverse possession
appears to have'commenced to run il.ﬂ'(;l‘ the acerual of the life interest of the
widow, °
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1942 After I reserved judgment my attention was drawn by counsel for the

= " . . (i == el . 2,

Wijeyewarde';le, . defendants to the following passage in Lightwood’s “Time Limit on Actions™:

o *“ An owner entitled to possession against whom the statute is already

Pndlén%l;zﬁtl;:nuyu running, cannot, by settling the land, postpone the operation of the statute as to
[\ €Ts

08 persons taking future interests under the settlement, ™

& A:]I:Iﬂ:}:]ﬁt & That statement (:f.the law appears at first sight to be zl.gaimi' the view
Others taken in Geddes vs Vairavy (supra). The authorities on which that state-
ment is based are Stackpoole vs Stackpoole (1843-4 Drury & Warren 320)
and Doe vs Moore (145 English Reports (King’s Bench) 1387). The decision
in Stackpoole vs Stackpoole is not available to me. The latter case was a
* decisian given with special reference to section 15 of the Real Property Limit-
afibon Act, 1833. That Act had the effect of abolishing the old doctrines of
“ adverse possession and it laid down special rules for ascertaining in various
cases the date of accrual of the right of action. Section 15 was enacted in
o order to give some relief in these cases where by the operation of these rules
a possession which was not adverse before 1833 would have become adverse
on the passing of the Act and that would have immediately deprived the
owner of his right to the property. Section 15 provided for the suspension
of the Act in such cases for a period of five years. I do not think that a
decision construing such an enactment is of much assistance in interpreting
9 our Ordinance.

According to the decision in Geddes vs Vairavy the defendants could
2 not in any event acquire title by prescriptive possession as Philippu’s title
was not lost by the adverse possession of Francina and Hendrick when he
executed the deed P2 in 1928 and as the defendants have not had 10 years
possession after the death of Philippu in 1932.

At the hearing of the appeal before me the defendants’ counsel urged
that he would be entitled to claim compensation for improvements in respect
of the house. According to the surveyor’s report this house is a wattle and
daub building with a thatched roof. I think it will be in the interests of the
parties not to send the case back for the determination of this question but
to take this claim into consideration and make an appropriate order as to
costs.

I set aside the decree appealed against and direct that decree be

- entered —
(a) declaring the plaintiffs entitled to * the house and premises * referred
to in clause (a) of the prayer in the amended plaint :
(b) restoring the plaintiffs to the possession of ** the house and premises
referred to and the ejectment of the defendants therefrom :
() granting plaintiff half costs of appeal.

Neither the appellants nor the respondents will be entitled to costs

so far incurred in the lower court.

“ppeal  allowed,
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"Present: MosELEY, J. & KEUNEMAN, J.

THAMBIAH vs SATHASIVAM & ANOTHER

S. C. No. 26—D. C. (F) Jaffna No.. 13897
Argued on 18th & 25th Septembey, 1941.
Decided on 2nd October, 1941,

Charitable trust—Claim for recovery of property® comprised in—Does
claim for declaration that a person is trustee convert such action into one for
an office or status—Section 111 (1) (¢) Trusts Ordinance (Chapter 7 2)®-Pres-
eription—Claim for a vesting order—Procedure ** where it is uncertain in whom
title to any trust property is vested —section 112 (1) (1)—Does procedure laid
down in section 102 (1) (b) apply—Is a vesting order necessary.

Held : (i) That the fact that the plaintiff in an action for the recovery of
property comprised in a charitable trust claimed a declaration that he is the trustee does
not convert the action into one for an office or status. In substance the claim is rei vindi-
catio, and falls within the provisions of section 3 (i) (¢) of the Trusts Ordinance.

(ii) That the claim for a vesting order is not a claim to an office or status and,
if granted has only the effect of transferring legal title to the person named in the order.
No question of prescription or limitation arises in connection with such a claim, but delay
may be an element to be considered in connection with the granting thereof .

(iii) The procedure laid down in section 102 of the Trusts Ordinance does not
apply to a claim for a vesting order where it is uncertain in whom the title to any trust
property is vested. Such a claim may be asserted by a regular action.

(iv) A person who can establish that he is the trustee need not clothe himself
with a vesting order before suing for the recovery of the trust property from a trespasser.

Cases referred to : Sangto vs Paras Ram (A. 1. R. (1919) 203)
Muthu Kumaru vs Vaithy (12 C. L. W. 9)

H. V. Perera, K. C. with N. Nadarajah, and C. J. Ranatunga for the
plaintiff-appellant.

N. E. Weerasooriya, K. C. with II. W. Thambiah, and S. Kandasamy,
for the_defendant-respondent.

KruNEMAN, J.

This action was in respect of the temple known as Santhirasckera
Vairavanather Sivan Kovil. The plaintiff alleged that the original founder
was Poolagasingha Mudaliyar, who in the year 1830 erected further buildings
and enlarged the temple fabric. The plaintiff further set out a pedigreé,
whereby he claimed that he was an heir of the said founder, and stated that
hg was the lawful hereditary trustee and manager of the temple and its
temporalities. He stated that a cause of action had arisen for a declaration
that he was the lawful trustee and manager, for protection of the temple
and its temporalities, for an accounting from the defendant, for the ejectment
of the defendant and for damages. As ancillary religf, the plaintiff claimed
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for himself a vesting order in regard to the temple and its tc'm})oralit.{(‘-‘h
on the ground that it was not possible to ascertain the successors in title
of the various properties which constituted the temporalities of the trust,
and it was uncertain in whom the legal title thereto was vested. The plc‘.tili—
tiff also claimed an injunction. The prayer of the plaint contained claims
to relief in respect of f]n.(‘ various matters I have mentioned.

At the trial certain preliminary issues were framed. The most import-
ant of which are as follows :

1. Is the gause of action preseribed. ‘
2. Is an action available to plaintiff except under the provisions of section
102 of the Trusts Ordinance.
os ’ 3. Can the plaintiff maintain this action without obtaining a vesting order.

[ do not mention the other issues, which principally related to pleas
of res judicata and estoppel. These have been correctly answered by the
learned District Judge, and no comment is necessary.

As regards issue (1) the District Judge held that the plaintiff’s action
was in substance a claim to an office or a status, and that the further reliefs
claimed were subservient to the claim for declaration of trusteeship. and
that the fact that these reliefs were claimed did not convert the action to
one to be quieted in possession of immovable property. The period of
prescription, was three years, and as plaintiff’s title to the office had been
disputed from more than three years, the District Judge held that the claim
was prescribed. He further held that section 111 of the Trusts Ordinance
had no application to the present case.

In support of this contention, counsel for the respondent argued that
in the present case, the defendant himself acknowledged the existence of the
religious trust, and merely disputed the claim of the plaintiff to be declared
trustee, setting up his own claim to the trusteeship as against this. I
do not think that this fact alters the nature of the action, which is in subs-
tance a claim by a person alleging that he holds the legal title to property,
as against one, who it is alleged, has neither a legal nor equitable title to the
same. 1 do not think that the fact that the plaintiff claims a declaration
that he is the trustee, converts this action into one for an office or status.
It is common in a rei vindicatio action for the plaintiff to add a prayer that
he be declared the owner, but in substance the claim is in vindication of
the property.

On a careful examination of the plaint, T agree with the contention
of the appellant’s counsel, that two distinct elements are revealed. One
relates to the temple and the temple premises, the other relates to
the temporalities. As regards the temple and the temple premises, the
plaintiff alleged that the title to these resided in the original founder who
by his dedication of these to the temple, became a trustee. The plaintiff
alleged that the legal title descended to him. The burden of proof rested on
the plaintiff to establish these facts, but if he did establish sthem, I do not
think that any plea of prescription could avail against him,

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



I think the language of the Trusts Ordinance is clear. Section 111 A
(1) (¢) says that *“ in the case of any claim in the interests of any charitable g iheman, J.
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assertion of title to such property, the claim shall not be held to be barred or %3
judice ision of the Prescription Ordinance. Sathasivam &
prejudiced by any provision I . s

There can be no question that the present action is *“ in the interests
of a charitable trust, ” and it must certainly be regarded as One for * the
recovery of property comprised in the trust ” or ‘ for the assertion of title to
such property, ” or as containing both these elements,

I hold in this connection that the plea of preseription is not available
to the defendant in respect of any property the legal title of which isgproved e
to have resided in the alleged original founder, and to have subsequently
descended to the plaintiff.

As regards the temporalities, the plaintiff has claimed a vesting order,
on the ground that there is a doubt as to the person in whom the legal title
is vested. This will apply to all those temporalities for which the original
founder had no legal title. I do not think this claim can be based on any
declaration that the plaintiff is a trustee of those temporalities. In fact
the very claim for a vesting order negatives this. The matter will have to
be decided upon evidence placed before the court, and I think the court
will have a discretion either to grant or to refuse a vesting order. At the
same time, if the plaintiff succeeds in proving that he is the trustee of the
temple and the temple premises that will be one element which the District
Judge may take into account.

Can a claim to a vesting order be prescribed ? It should be borne in
mind that such a claim is not based on the assertion that the claimant is a
trustee in that respect. Under section 112 (2) of the Trusts Ordinance a
vesting order will have the same effect ‘‘ as if the trustee or other person
in whom the trust property was vested had executed a transfer to the effect
intended by the order. ” The claim for a vesting order is not then a claim
to an office or status. The order only has the effect of transferring the legal
title from any one in whom it may reside, to the person named in the order.
I do no think that any question of preseription or limitation arises in connec-
tion with the claim to a vesting order, but delay may be an element to be
considered, in connection with the granting of the vesting order.

As regards issue 2, it was argued for the respondent that section 112
of the Trusts Ordinance, while it gives the court the power to make a vesting
order, does not provide any procedure for the purpose. It was further
contended that, as section 102 provides a procedure for obtaining a vesting
order in connection with a religious trust (wvide section 102 (1) (b) ), it was
necessary that the procedure there laid down should be followed. Now it
is true that section 102 gives the right to any five persons interested in the
religious trust, provided the condlitions of sub-section 3 have been complied
with, to institute an action to obtain a decree ** vesting any property in the
trustees. ”’  But this appears to premrme that the trugtees have already been

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



1941
.

Keuneman',' J.
Thambiah
vs
Sathasivam &
Another

ascertained, and I think it does not apply to the case * where it is uncertain
in whom the title to any trust property is vested ” (section 112 (1) (a) ).
Further section 112 applies to all elasses of trusts, and not only to religious
trusts. It is contained in a chapter headed * Miscellaneous.” T have
not been able to find, nor has counsel been able to show me, any section,
which lays down a pm(-.egiur(f relating to vesting orders in connection with'
the ordinary trust as distinct from a religious trust. I do not think, where a
power has been expressly given in the Ordinance we can deny to the parties
requiring the exercisg of that power some appropriate procedure. In this
case, in earlier proceedings, it was held that a mere application to court was
not thg proper procedure, but that a regular action was needed. As there
was no appeal from that order, for the purposes of this case, that particular
point may be regarded as settled. I hold that the claim to a vesting order
may be asserted by an action and that the present action is  in order, so far

as it relates to the claim for a vesting order.
[ ]

This touches mainly the temporalities. The claim to the temple and
the temple premises is based on the allegation that the plaintiff is the trustee,
and the defendant a trespasser. I think it is clear that a person who is able
to prove that he is the trustee, is entitled to bring an action rei vindicatio
or for declaration of title in respect of the trust property against a trespasser.
He is not required to resort to section 102, and in fact that section has no
application to an action of that nature.

Counsel for the respondent referred us to the case of Sansto vs Paras
Ram (A. 1. R. (1919) 203). But that case has no application to the facts of
the present case. In Muthu Kumaru vs Vaithy (12 C. L. W. 9) Moseley, J.
refers to the point I have discussed but refrains from deciding it.

As regards issue 3, the short answer is that a person who can establish
the fact that he is trustee, can sue for the recovery of trust property from a
trespasser, and it is not a necessary requisite that he should have clothed
himself with a vesting order before action was brought. Further a person
who brings an action to obtain a vesting order, obviously cannot already
have obtained that order before action.

For the reasons I have given, I am of opinion that issues 1 2 and
3 must be decided in favour of the plaintiff. The appeal is allowed and
the order dismissing the plaintiff’s action is set aside, and the case is re-
mitted to the District Court for due proceedings on such further issues as
the District Judge may frame. The appellant is entitled to the costs of the
appeal, and of the trial dates, on which the present proceedings were taken.
All other costs are in the discretion of the District J udge.

MoseLEY, J.

I agree. Appeal allowed.
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Present: Dy Krerser, J.

MIRIHANA POLICE vs MARIKAR

S. C. No. 401—M. C. Colombo No. 87685.
Argued on 18th June, 1942.
Decided on 23rd June, 1942,

Defence (Coin and Currency Notes) Regulations— Regulationse3 (c)*
i - ' L L
and 6—Penal Code section 72.

Held : That where a trader acts honestly in refusing to accept currency notes
because he considers them not good money, section 72 of the Penal Code applies and he
commits no offence.

R. G. C. Pereira, for the appellant.

H. W. R, Weerasooriya, Crown Counsel, for the respondent.

De KRETSER, J.

The magistrate accepted the case for the prosecution and, despite some
difﬁcult}? in following his reasons for rejecting the defence, I think he was
right in accepting the facts given by the prosecution. Those facts are that the
accused is a very small trader ; that he was quite willing to sell two tins of
cigarettes for Rs. 1/87 ; that he always accepts currency notes and displays
no tendency to hoard silver coins ; that he might have refused to sell at all
since cigarettes are not “controlled ” ; that he was given as part of the pay-
ment three notes of 25 cents each and refused to accept two of them as they
were damaged ; that no immediate protest was made nor was he requested
to sell only one tin ; that the sale was one for cash and so was not complete.

He was fined Rs. 100/-, the magistrate indulging in some general re-
marks, quite proper and creditable in themselves but having no application
to the facts of the present case.

* Regulation 3.
No person shall —
(a) buy or sell or offer to buy or sell, for an amount other than its face
value, any coin or note ; or
(b) accept or offer to accept, in payment of a debt or otherwise, any
coin or note for an amount other than its face value ; or

(¢) refuse toacceptin payment of a debt or otherwise any coin or note ; or

(d). hold, keep, or retain in his possession or under his control coin to
an amount in excess of I#is personal or business requirements for the
time being. *
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It is common knowledge that not only traders but ordinary folk fight
shy of damaged notes ; there is an idea that they are no longer legal tender.
The Magistrate refers to some clerk in the Kachcheri who refused to accept
such notes when remitted by the court.

The regulation }.)e;na.lises a person who refuses to accept a note in
payment of a debt or otherwise. The first question is whether there was a
debt. There was none as the sale was not on credit. What would be the
case if the customer tendered counterfeit coins or ngtes ? Clearly the
seller could refuse to sell. What if he refused to accept.any notes and in-
sisted being paid in coin ? That would be the kind of thing the regulation
was aimed at. Here he would not be refusing to sell but refusing to sell
except for coin. *“ Otherwise ” would cover such a case. If then damaged

notes were in fact legal tender, it would cover the present case. * But if the

trader acted honestly in refusing to accept the notes ‘because he considered

them not good money, as this trader clearly did, then section 72 of the

Penal Code applies and he has committed no offence.

In my opinion the accused is entitled to be acquitted-on this ground
alone.

I quite realize how dishonest traders might exploit this finding but
each case must depend on its own facts and the legislature is always available.

§

Accused acquitted® *
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Present: MosteLEY, S.P.J. & D Krerser, J.
a

DUNUWEERA vs MUTTUWA & TWO OTHERS

S. C. No. 41 5/1942 (Inty.) —D. C. Kandy Np. 5299 (Testy.)
Argued on 21st August, 1942.

Decided on 19th September, 1942.

Kandyan Latwo—Acquired property—Wife dying issteless leaving brothers
and sisters —Deega widower’s rights. L
; ®
Held : (i) That under the Kandyan law a deega married widower succecds
¢« to the acquired property of his deceased wife dying issueless as against her brothers and
sisters. y
(ii) That the fact that the property is acquired before marriage is immaterial.
« As regards immovable property there is no distinction belween property acquired before o
and after marriage known to the Kandyan law.
Cases referred to: Lebbe vs Banda (31 N.L.IR. 28)
Naideappu vs Palingarala (2 S.C.C. 176)
- Kalu vs Lami (11 N.I.R. 222)
Tikiri Banda vs Appuhamy (18 N.L.R. 105)
Sadwca vs Sird (3 Bal. 18)
Dingivitheamy vs Menika (2 C.L.R. 76)
Distinguished : Seneviratne vs Halangoda (24 N.L.R. 257)
3 N. E. Weerasooriya, K.C., with S. R. Wijayatiiake, for the petitioner-
appellant. .
B H. V. Perera, K.C., and M. T. de S. Ameresekera, K.C., with R. N.
Ilangakoon, for the 3rd defendant-respondent.

Dr KRETSER, J.

The deceased Kuda Ridee died in 1935 issucless, and her estate is
being administered in this casc by her husband, the petitioner. She also
left two brothers and a sister, one of them being the 3rd defendant-respon-
dent. When Kuda Ridee was five years old her father had gifted to her the
lands nuibered 1 to 5 in the inventory. He died in 1912 and she was
married in 1922. The case was argued on the footing that the lands gifted
to her were her acquired property. This is the correct position, in view
of a number of decisions of this court, the latest of which is Lebbe vs Banda
(31 N.L.R. 28} In that case it was sought to impress on the property
gifted the quality it had before the gift of being paraveni property.
Drieberg, J. said: *“ ....our courts have in questions of inheritance always
regarded paraveni property as meaning ancestral property which has
deseended by inheritance, property derived by any other source of title or
by any other means being regarded as acquired property.”

Mr. Perera for the respondent limited the question in this case to
one point, nameiy, whether the husbayd. where the ma rriage was in deega

« and where the wife died issucless, had any rights in property acquired by his
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wife before coverture, and he relied on: the judgment of this court in
Sencviratne vs Halangoda (24 N.L.R. 257).

The authority of Sawers has always stood high and there is repeated
testimony to this fact in our law reports. I do not think, however, that it
has been sufficiently realized that Sawers’ Memoranda were not merely the
work of a diligent scholar but were compiled under the express instructions
of the Government. Anybody examining the archives will find that shortly
after the British occupation, Sir Alexander Johnstone, Chief Justice, either
undertook or was eommissioned by the Council to collect the customary
laws of the Island. Instructions were accordingly sent out to Government
offici#ls and it was in this way that the compilation known as the Thesavalami
was discovered and the Mohammedan Code of 1806 compiled. Similar
instructions had been sent out regarding the Kandyan law, and as a result
D’Oyly made some notes, reference to which will be found in the *“ Decisions
of the Suprems Court > collected by Pereira. Turnour, the Government Agent
of Sabaragamuwa also collected some information which will be found in
Modder’s copy of Sawers’ Digest published in 1921.

In Hayley’s < Sinhalese Laws & Customs’™ will be found Sawers’ official
letter to the Chief Secretary, dated the 30th December, 1826. Armour,
Secretary to the Judicial Commissioners’ Court, attempted to carry on what
Sawers began. Sawers was the Judicial Commissioner and took voluminous
evidence before he compiled his Memoranda. His work bears evidence
not only of his diligence and knowledge of the country but also of the metho-
dical manner in which he approached his subject. His arrangement of
subjects has not been recognized frequently.

At the argument section 31 was relied on by counsel for the appellant.
In that section Sawers says that “ the husband is heir to his wife’s landed
property. which at his demise go to his heirs.” This is an unqualified state-
ment and 1 see no reason why it should be qualified. It clearly applies
only to property acquired during a marriage in deega, for in section 3 Sawers
had already stated that a daughter married in deega loses her rights in the
landed property of her parents, and in subsequent sections he had dealt with
the daughter married in binna. Since the deega married daughter lost her
rights to the paraveni lands, Sawers’ statement must apply oiﬂ_\_r to landed
property which she had otherwise acquired. Tt is now too late to consider
the question whether Sawers would not have said that ancestral property
given by way of dowry or apportioned by a parent at a division of his property
still retained the quality of paraveni land. Nowhere has either Sawers or
Armour dealt with that specific question.

The statement in section 31 that the property will at the husband’s
demise go to his heirs need not necessarily mean that he had only an estate
for life. Sawers was dealing with the question of inheritance and there
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\\Ul-lld be n_ut.h‘m;_l, .’[o inherit if the Iumlm.m.d((li[. with the prdperty. Probably
he is here indicating gvhat happens to the property at the hushand’s death,
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making it clear that the property goes to the husband’s heirs and not to the
heirs of the wife. There is however, one instance in which the voice of the
dead wife speaks and that is where the husband contracts a second marriage.
We are not, however, concerned with the case where issue was left.

In section 81 Sawers makes no distinction between property acquired
before coverture and property acquired during coVerture. It ewas rather
assumed during the argument that he had no such distinction before his
mind at any time. I doubt if this is correct, for when he comes to deal with
Succession to Movable Property (in the next chapter) h® clearly makes the
distinction in section 7 movable property reccived by the wife from her
parents reverts to her family when she dies without issue, ™ but the hu$bang
inherits all the property acquired during the coverture, but that only.”
Seeing that Sawers makes that distinction so emphatically, it seems hardly
likely that he would not have made a similar distinction regarding immovable
property. if such a distinction existed. In this section (7) he assumes that
hefore marriage a woman would acquire property only from her parents.
He uses the words ““all the property,” and unless one bears in mind that
the chapter deals with movables one might be inclined to apply it to
immovables also.

Section 31 of chapter 1 came up for consideration so far back as 1879
in the case of Naideappu vs Palingarala (2 S.C.C. 176). There the property
in question was property acquired after the marriage, but there is nothing
in the judgments of the court to indicate that it was limiting its judgment
to that class of property only. The passage in Sawers is referred to and

Armour is invoked in a passage where he speaks of ** goods.”

A decision in Austin’s Reporls was also considered. The court did
not note that Sawers was dealing separately with movable and immovable
property. Dias, J. arrived at the conclusion that on a careful review
of all the authorities a decga husband was heir to the acquired property of
his deceased wife. Cayley, C.J. was doubtful as to what Armour meant
by the word * goods ”” but in view of the fact that Armour had left untouched
the question of the devolution of land he ‘was inclined to think that the
word “ goods ” included property of all kinds.

Another possible explanation, of course is that Armour did not sort
out his notes as carefully as Sawers had done. But in fact Armour did deal
with the devolution of land. In Sinhalese there would be no confusion
between the words for movable and for immovable property. In the copy
of Armour’s Grammar which is in the Judges’ Library, Armour himself gives
the words. It is also difficult to believe that a person having a knowledge of
the Knglish language, as Armour doubtless had, would use the word ** goods **
to deseribe immovable property. -

In the case reported in Austin’s Reports (-.66) the District Judge
had relied on the passage in Sawers at page 16 (i.e. section 7 of chapter 3 of
Modder’s Edition) and quite clearly had failed to real®ze that that passage

-
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applied to movable property. Cayley, C.J. saw no reason why there should
be a different principle governing the two types of acquired property.

In the edition I referred to, Armour quotes within inverted commas
(at p. 26) Sawers’ statement that * a wife dying mtestate leaving a husband
and children, her peewdiar property of all descriptions gees to her children
and not to_her husband.” As T have already stated, this passage applied
only to movable property. Sawers’ use of the word * peculiar " 1s striking.
Lower down on the same page Armour refers to landed property. Dealing
will

bk (X3
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remain to her husband, and her brother will have no right to the said goods.™
The Isother would have no right also to the goods acquired during her deega
¢overture on the ground of a bequest from his sister. But if the deceased
wife’s mother survived, she would be entitled to all the property that belonged
by right of inheritance and as dowry to the deceased daughter, the husband
being limited to the property acquired during the coverture. Kven. there-
fore. if we accept the authority of Armiour, we must accept the interpretation
either that * goods ” included landed property or that it did not. If it
did. he expressly states that the goods received from her parents will remain
to the husband to the exclusion of her brother. In this case, therefore,
where no parent survives, the husband would be entitled to the property.
If the expression *“goods ™ did not include landed property. then the
statement 1n Sawers remains uncontradicted.

ooods ' receiwed from her parents as dowry he states that this

In the case of the widow surviving, it has been held that she is entitled

to a life interest in her husband’s property. In Kaluw vs Lami (11 N.L.R.
222) decided in 1905, it was sought to limit her right to property acquired
during coverture. This contention was repelled and has not been raised
since. In Tikiri Banda vs Appulamy (18 N.L.R. 105) where the deega
married wife died leaving her husband and children. the husband elaimed
a life interest. A Bench of three judges held that he was entitled to what
he claimed, this conclusion being arrived at on different grounds. In that
case the property had been acquired during coverture : Pereira, J. mentions
the fact. He referred to Naideappu vs Palingarala (supra) and confined
that raling to the case of a wife dying without issue, quoting without dis-
approval Modder’s Art. 204 to the effect that a deega married widower
succeeds to all the acquired property of his wife dying intestate and without
issue in preference to her brothers and sisters.  He followed a recent decision
Saduzea s Siri (3 Bal. 18) giving the husband a life interest where there was
issue.  He drew no distinction between property acquired before and after
coverture. Shaw, J. thought that some operation should be given to the
paragraph in Sawers cited before them and that the recent .(](’('i-,‘-ii(')l'l was
equitable.  De Sampayo., A.J. did not think the reasoning in Naideappu vs
Palingarala was restricted to the case of a wife dying without issue nor that
it was an authority for the proposition that the husband was not entitled
even to a life interest. He thought it possible that Sawers®(at p. 8) meant
to give the husband a life interest where there were children of the marriace
ve,
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for the had stated that on the death of the husband the property would go

. » g x ' . . sl - -
to his son by his deceased wife. Naideappu vs Palingarala still retained its ), Kretker, 7.

authority in the case of a wife dying without issue.
In 1922 came the ca